.;\
) / L

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY BOARD AGENDA
Thursday, August 21, 2014

Time: 7:30 a.m.

Place: 55 International Drive, Pease International Tradeport
Portsmouth, New Hampshire

AGENDA

L. Call to Order

II. Non-Public Session* (Allard)

1. Grimmel Industries, LLC

2. Maine Department of Transportation*

3 City of Portsmouth Parking Request

4, Agricultural R & D - Hydroponics Facility*
1. Acceptance of Minutes: June 19, 2014*

V. Public Comment
V. Old Business

VI.  Finance Reports
A. Reports
1. Operating Results for 12 Month Period Ending June 30, 2014*
2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to April 30, 2015*

VII. Leases
A, Reports
L 222 International, LP*
2. NH Avenue Retail Center, LLC*
3. One New Hampshire Avenue, LLC*

B. Ratification and Approval
1. 68 NH Ave, LLC — Lot Line Adjustment and Lease Amendment* (Bohenko)

C. Approvals

i Great Bay Community College — Concept Plan Approval* (Loughlin)
VIII. Contracts/Agreements
A. Reports*
I Riverside & Pickering Marine Contractors
2. Turf Products — Fairway mower parts

B. Approvals
l. Tradebe Environmental Services, LLC* (Lamson)






)

]

IX.  Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals

A. Reports
1. Golf Course
a. Fairway mower sale*
2 Airport Operations
a. Skyhaven Airport (DAW)
b. Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (PSM)
c. Noise Line Report*

B. Approvals
1. Teledyne D. G. O’Brien — Building Modifications 162 Corporate Drive*
(Loughlin)
2, Allegiant Airlines - Marketing* (Preston) (Presentation by Dan Fortnam)
3. Bills for Legal Services* (Torr)

X. Division of Ports and Harbors
A, Division Director’s Report
i Mooring Investigations Report
2, Commercial Mooring Transfer*

B. Approvals
l. Foreign Trade Zone Tariff Approval* (Bohenko)
2, Pilot Reappointment* (Lamson)
3. DHS - FEMA Port Security Grant* (Loughlin)
4, Bills for Legal Services* (Allard)

XI. New Business

XII.  Special Events - Report*
1; Bottomline Technologies — 5k Road Race

XIII.  Upcoming Meetings
Finance Committee Sept. 15,2014
Board Meeting Sept. 18,2014

All meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted
XIV. Adjournment
XV. Press Questions

% Related Materials Attached

L Related Materials Previously Sent

##%  Related Materials will be provided under separate cover
+ Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting

O Confidential Materials






A4
m |

=z
~
m
)
=z

55 International Drive Porlsmouth, NH 0380

o=
> m
M=
T |z
0%|>
- |=
=
i
- m
<Z|x
=4 |

MOTION
Director Allard:
The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors will enter non-

public session pursuant to:

1.  NHRSA 91-A:3, Paragraph II(d) for the purpose of discussing the
acquisition, sale or lease of property;

Note: Roll call vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\NonPublicLease.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www . peasedev.org






PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Thursday, June 19, 2014
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

MINUTES

Presiding: Arthur H. Nickless, Jr., Chairman

Present: Robert A. Allard, Treasurer; Margaret F. Lamson; Peter J. Loughlin, Vice Chairman;
Robert F. Preston; and Franklin G. Torr

Absent: John P. Bohenko;

Attending; David R. Mullen, PDA Executive Director; Lynn Marie Hinchee, PDA General Counsel; PDA
staff members; and members of the public.

L. Call to Order

Chairman Nickless called the meeting to order at 8:08 a.m. in the Board conference room, 55
International Drive, Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, New Hampshire.

II. Acceptance of Board Meeting Minutes: April 24, 2014 and May 15, 2014

Director Lamson moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors hereby accept the Minutes of the April 24, 2014 and May 15, 2014 Board meetings.
Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion carried.

I11. Public Comment

Tom Carroll, Portsmouth, NH, made comments regarding the Market Street Terminal including: good
management practices; scrap metal operations; health and safety issues; and the Board’s oversight of
operations.

IV. Old Business
No old business was brought before the Board.
V. Audit Committee Report

Director Loughlin reported that the PDA Audit Committee met on June 17, 2014, The Committee
received a report from Runyon, Kersteen and Ouellette (PDA’s external auditors) on the status of the FY 2014
audit and the year-end audit schedule. The Audit Committee will meet on October 14, 2014 to review the year-
end audit. Directors Loughlin, Preston, and Lamson complimented Irv Canner, PDA Director of Finance, and
the Finance Department for their work.

VI Finance Report
A. Finance Reports

1. Operating Results for Ten Month Period Endiu‘g April 30, 2014

Irving Canner, Director of Finance reported on the status of PDA FY 2014 finances for the ten month
period ending April 30, 2014. Revenues are under budget due, in part, to reduced revenues at the Golf Course
during the renovation period; and the late start of fuel operations at Hampton Harbor Marine facility. Operating
expenses are over budget by 4.3%, due, in part, to the write off of bad debts, including the GSA account. Mr.
Canner reviewed the variances to the revenues and operating accounts. PDA currently employs 129 people
including seasonal employees. PDA continues to track its utility consumption rates by business units and
expects to go out to bid for electric service and propane gas providers. The balance sheet shows that the overall

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 19, 2014 Page 1






cash balances have decreased by approximately $2 million since June 30, 2013, due in part, to ongoing
construction projects and the related increase in debt to pay for the projects. Enplanements at Portsmouth
International Airport at Pease (“PSM™) have exceeded 18,000 as of May 31, 2014. PDA staff reviewed
operating results and the proposed budget for Skyhaven Airport with the Skyhaven Airport Advisory
Committee. After consideration of grant funding, PDA anticipates paying approximately $200,000 for the
Skyhaven Airport runway improvement project. The cumulative cash flow impact to the PDA including capital
expenses for Skyhaven Airport through FY 2016 will be approximately $1.6 million. A computer system was
installed at Skyhaven to track airplane landings which average 375 landings per month.

At the Pease Golf Course 7,500 rounds of golf were played by the end of May, which is higher than the
same period last year. Bar and grill sales at Grill 28 have exceeded $1 million and are expected to reach $1.1
million by the end of the fiscal year. Simulator revenues were over $100,000 for the winter season. Revenues
from operations at the Market Street Terminal continue to support other Division of Ports and Harbors marine
facility operations. DPH unrestricted cash balance has reduced from approximately $1 million to $600,000 due
to costs of improvements made to the Market Street Terminal.

Chairman Nickless asked what the cumulative financial loss is for PSM. Mr. Canner reported that PDA
absorbs about $2.5 million per year in operations and maintenance costs. David Mullen, PDA Executive
Director, explained that the PDA landside operations offset the PSM costs. Director Loughlin noted that
airports typically do not make money and they serve a different purpose. PSM and Skyhaven provide an
economic engine to Rockingham and Strafford counties.

Mr. Canner explained that the combined landside and airport revenues provide an overall positive cash
flow. Mr. Mullen reported that due to the overall positive revenues. PDA is able to provide services at PSM at
no fee to airlines which make PSM an attractive place to do business.

2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to February 28, 2015

Mr. Canner reviewed PDA cash flow projections for the nine month period ending February 28, 2015.
PDA’s debt, primarily through the revolving line of credit, is expected to peak in mid-summer at approximately
$5.2 million due to capital projects. For the period, grant related capital projects are expected to be
approximately $7.5 million dollars and non-grant projects will be approximately $1.6 million. Mr. Canner
reviewed the variances in the unrestricted cash balances for the period, including draw down on the revolving
line of credit with Provident Bank and the use of funds for capital projects.

B. Approvals
1. Operating and Maintenance Budget — FY 2015 -FY 2017

Director Lamson moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors approves of and accepts the proposed FY2015 Operations and Maintenance (“O&M”)
Budget and FY 2015 - FY 2017 O&M Forecast in substantially the same form as attached hereto.
Discussion: Mr. Canner reviewed proposed O & M budget. The Finance Department worked with department
heads to establish the budgets. FY 2015 revenues are expected to increase by approximately 7% due, in part, to
increased revenues at the Golf Course and GSA lease payments beginning in October, 2014. Mr. Canner
reviewed the financial effects that the ending of the Grimmel contract will have on the DPH budget. Operating
expenses are expected to increase by approximately 1.8% due, in part, to increase wages and fringe benefit
costs. The budget also allowed for marketing costs and legal fees. Mr. Canner reviewed some of the variances
in the FY 2013, FY 2014, and FY 2015 budgets. Key planning assumptions included COLA, no increase in
staffing, and fringe benefits costs. Director Preston confirmed that the Chief and Deputy Chief Harbor masters
are included in the Group II retirement. Director Loughlin complimented the staff for work on the budget.
Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 19, 2014 Page 2






2. Information Technology Servers - Replacement

Director Allard moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a contract with Daystar Computer
Services, Inc. (“Daystar”) of Portsmouth, NH, in an amount not to exceed $70,000 for the purchase and
installation of five (5) information technology computer servers; all in accordance with the memorandum
from Irving Canner, Director of Finance, dated June 12, 2014 attached hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8 VIII, the Board justifies the waiver of the RFP
requirement based on the following reasons:

1. Time is of the essence for replacement of the servers due to ongoing problems that are
causing disruption of computer services throughout the PDA and there is concern that the
system may fail;

2. Daystar installed the current server system and has worked on the PDA computer server
systems giving Daystar an intimate working knowledge of the servers;

3. A comparison of hourly service rates with three companies including Daystar showed that
Daystar has the lowest hourly rates for computer services; and

4, Daystar can expeditiously make the necessary replacements,
Note: This motion requires 5 affirmative votes. Discussion: Chairman Nickless noted that the current servers

were installed 5 years ago. Mr. Canner reported that the servers should be replaced by the end of July.
Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion carried.

VII.  Licenses/Easements/Rights of Way/Options
A, Approvals
1. Seacoast Aviation Security Screening Company

Director Preston moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board of
Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with Seacoast Aviation
Screening Company for use of a portion of the Airport Terminal at the Portsmouth International Airport
at Pease to provide security screening of private charter aircraft on substantially the same terms and
conditions set forth in the memorandum from Kim W. Hopper, Airport Manager, dated June 11, 2014
and attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

2 NH ANH - KC 46A Memorandum of Understanding

Director Torr moved and Director Preston seconded that The PDA Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) with the NH
Air National Guard (NH ANG) in connection with the program to locate KC 46A airplanes at the Pease
NH ANG airbase; all in accordance with the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Manager -
Engineering, dated June 13, 2014 attached hereto. Discussion: In response to Director Lamson, Maria
Stowell, P.E., Manager — Engineering, showed the Board an illustration of where the planes will be located. Bill
Hopper, Airport Manager, reported that the parking configuration will not change. Disposition: Resolved by
unanimous vote; motion carried.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 19,2014 Page 3






3. City of Portsmouth — Water Tank Concept Plan

Director Loughlin moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby approves of the concept plans for the replacement by the City of Portsmouth of
the Hobbs Hill Water Tank located on International Drive; in accordance with the memorandum of
Maria J. Stowell, Manager - Engineering, dated June 12, 2014 attached hereto. Discussion: Mr. Mullen
informed the Board that the water tank replacement is part of the master plan. COP agreed to move the water
tower now to accommodate a new tenant on International Drive. Director Loughlin questioned why such a large
area around the new tower needs to be cleared. Brian Getz, COP Deputy Director of Public Works, and Patrick
Curran of Tighe and Bond, reviewed the clearing and landscaping plans. The area around the will be cleared to
create lay down space during construction. Landscaping will also be put in place when the old tower is
demolished. Director Loughlin asked that the amount of clearing needed be carefully reviewed and that the
amount of clearing for lay down be limited as much as possible. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote;
motion carried.

VIII. Leases
A, Approvals
1. C & J Bus Lines — 42 Durham Street Parking Lot

Director Allard moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a Lease Agreement with C &
J Bus Lines (“C & J”) for the use of the premises located at 42 Durham Street to park C & J customers’
vehicles; all on similar terms and conditions set forth in the draft Letter of Intent dated June 12, 2014
attached hereto. Discussion: Director Lamson complimented the C& J Bus Lines operations and the services
it provides. Director Preston noted that the property use is a non-airport oriented activity and he is pleased that
PDA is able to accommodate the project. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

2. Skyhaven Airport — Restaurant

Director Torr moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board of

Directors hereby approves and authorizes the Executive Director to complete negotiations and enter into
a Lease Agreement with Vincent Crout-Hamel, or his nominee, for the for the purpose of constructing
and operating a restaurant at Skkyhaven Airport, Rochester, New Hampshire; all in accordance with the
memorandum of Mark H. Gardner, Deputy General Counsel, dated June 12, 2014 attached hereto.
Note: Due to a conflict of interest, Chairman Nickless recused himself from the discussion and vote. Chairman
Nickless disclosed that he has assisted My. Crout-Hamel with the preliminary plans. Chairman Nickless left the
room at 8:50 a.m. Vice-Chairman Loughlin conducted the meeting. Discussion: Mr. Crout-Hamel reviewed the
plans for the restaurant including: location of the building; changes made to the size of the lot; traffic patterns;
water and sewer connections; and possible natural gas line connections. Mr. Mullen reported that gates will
allow customers to access the restaurant from the airport. Director Allard asked about when the restaurant will
be operational. Mr. Crout-Hamel informed the Board that the restaurant would open in December and open from
11 a.m. to 10 p.m. Mr. Crout-Hamel has previously operated two restaurants Director Preston questioned if
there would be enough business to warrant a restaurant operation. Mr. Crout-Hamel reviewed the surrounding
businesses that he felt would use the business. Mr. Mullen reported that the plans are preliminary. City of
Rochester and staff need to review the plans. Mr. Mullen informed the Board that he is very supportive of the
restaurant but not of the plans presented. Staff will work with Mr. Crout-Hamel and the concept plan will be
brought to the Board for formal approval. Disposition: Resolved by 5 votes for; | abstention (Nickless); motion
carried.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 19, 2014 Page 4






IX., Contracts/Agreements

A, Approvals
1. 55 International Drive — Building Improvements

Director Lamson moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to:

1. Enter into a contract with Careno Construction, Co., LLC for improvements to the roof
and attic at 55 International Drive in the amount of $135,580 including the Base Bid and
Add Alternates 1 and 2 (as described in the attached memorandum); and

2, Allocate a contingency of $24,420 for unforeseen conditions that may surface during
construction;

all in accordance with the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Manager - Engineering, dated Junel2,
2014, attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved 5 votes for; motion carried.

2. Honeywell Building Solutions — Security System Update

Director Loughlin moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute a contract with Honeywell Building
Solutions (“Honeywell”) of Manchester, NH in an amount not to exceed $24,705 to purchase a new server,
update computer software and add three client licenses for the Airport Terminal security system; all in
accordance with the memorandum of Ed Pottberg, Airport Security Coordinator, dated June 11, 2014,
attached hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8 VIII, the Board justifies the waiver of the RFP
requirement based on the following reasons:

1. Honeywell is the sole provider of the security system and can provide the requisite
upgrades in a cost effective manner,

2, The cost to upgrade the system with non-Honeywell software and replacement hardware
including all door readers is estimated to exceed $150,000; and

3. Due to the addition of the modular building at Airport Operations, the system will require
additional software client licences that are only offered by Honeywell with the system
update,

Note: This motion requires 5 affirmative votes.
Note: Chairman Nickless returned to the meeting ai 9 a.m. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by
unanimous roll call vote; motion carried.

X. Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals
A. Reports
1. Golf Course Operations

Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager, reported on the activities at the Pease Golf Course. A total of 18
holes are now open. Wadsworth Construction finished the punch list items on the lower 9 course. On July 1%,

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 19, 2014 Page 5






all 27 holes will be open. Advertisements will begin next week to advertise the lower 9 course opening. The
number of passholders for this year is below expectations. Mr. DeVito expects the numbers to increase once he
27 holes are all open. Mr. DeVito reviewed the various junior golf programs. A junior golf league will start at
the end of June. Mr. DeVito reported that the new drainage systems worked very well during the last rain storm.
Some seeding work still needs to be done, but, overall, the golf course is in good shape. Mr. Mullen announced
that a ceremonial ribbon cutting will be held on July I at 8 a.m. to open the lower nine course and he invited the
Directors to attend.

2. Airport Operations
Mr. Hopper reported on aviation activities.
a) Skyhaven Airport (“DAW”)

The Wings and Wheels event in conjunction with a Young Eagles aviation program was held on June
14" Over $6,000 was raised for Gerry’s Food Pantry and over 4,300 people attended. The Governor and
Council approved the Skyhaven Airport runway project.

b) Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”)

Enplanements have exceeded 18,000 passengers. There are 16 troop flights scheduled. The ASR
runway project is ongoing and the Noise Exposure Map is near completion. Director Allard asked about
airplane activities in his neighborhood. Mr. Hopper reported that it was probably military airplanes from
Hansom Air Force Base. Director Lamson inquired about helicopter activity in the area. The helicopters are
blue and white. Mr. Hopper will check on the activity. Director Preston asked about Allegiant Air’s flight
schedules. Mr. Hopper reported that Allegiant will take a hiatus from mid-August to October. Flights to
Sanford will resume in October. Punta Gorda, Florida flights are not yet scheduled. Chairman Nickless was
very impressed with the Wings and Wheels event.

c) Noise Line Report
Mr. Hopper reported that there were 11 calls in May. Five calls were related to military activity; one call
related to helicopter operations; two calls related to medical flights; and one call related to the sound insulation

program, The Board had a general discussion regarding one-way take off activities. Mr. Hopper reviewed the
one-way take off procedures and will report more on the one-way take off at a later meeting.

B. Approvals
1. Bills for Legal Services

Director Preston moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board of
Directors authorizes the Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of $6,697.00 for legal
services rendered to the Pease Development Authority by:

1. Anderson & Kreiger LLP

Through April 30,2014 $6,030.00
2. Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green
Through April 30,2014 $ 667.00
Total $6,697.00

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 19,2014 Page 6






Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

XI. Division of Ports and Harbors
A. Division Director’s Reports

1. Port Advisory Council

Geno Marconi, Division Director, reported that the Port Advisory Council met in May and June. The
Council drafted a letter to the Board regarding the Grimmel Industries’ contract, Mr. Marconi updated the
Council on ongoing activities at the Port.

2, Waiver of Wharfage and Dockage — Piscataqua Maritime Commission

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent and Approval for the Waiver of
Wharfage, Dockage and Related Fees for Qualified Non-profit Organizations Using Facilities of the Division of
Ports and Harbors adopted by the Board on June 27, 2002, Mr. Marconi reported that wharfage and dockage
fees will be waived for visit of the historic sailing vessels the Mystic and the Lynx on August 1 through August
3, 2014. Director Loughlin approved the waiver.

Mr. Marconi reported that DPH submitted a capital budget request of $7.5 million for the next biennium. The
request is for the State’s cost share for the expansion of the uppermost turning basin located in the Piscataqua
River near Newington, NH. The Army Corps of Engineers will fund the majority of the project. The overall
cost of the project will be approximately $22 million. Mr. Marconi met with the Governor’s budget committee
to review the request. If the State does not fund its portion of the project, the project would be delayed.

3. NH DOT/ME DOT - Presentation

Mr. Marconi reviewed the proposed plans for the replacement of the Sarah Mildred Long bridge and its
effect on the Market Street Terminal. Jeff Folsum of ME DOT and Bob Landry of NH DOT reviewed the
project. Mr. Folsum reviewed the proposed bridge layout and the new alignment of the new bridge with the
Terminal. One goal of the plan is to improve the navigational opening for the lift span. The new bridge will
cross the Terminal which would necessitate the relocation of the railroad spur line, the reconstruction of the boat
launch, and removal of a portion of the Barge Wharf. Mr. Landry reviewed the changes to the boat dock access
and replacement and extension of the main wharf and fender system. The small boat dock will be relocated.
NH DOT is working with UNH regarding dredging in the Cutts Cove. The spur line will be relocated. The
existing bridge will be completely removed by summer, 2018. The proposed work on the Terminal will take
place after the bridge is removed. Mr. Marconi noted that the grading of land and removal of the bridge pier
will enhance the Port’s berth. Discussions are still ongoing with Pan Am regarding the rail lines. Mr. Marconi
explained that the vertical opening under the bridge will be increased to allow boat traffic with less need to raise
the bridge. The bridge will be able to be lowered for railroad traffic.

B. Approvals
1. Schedule of Pilotage Fees and Unit Rates — Adoption

Director Loughlin moved and Director Torr seconded that In accordance with RSA 12-G:42, XI, the
Pease Development Board of Directors hereby approves of and adopts effective June 29, 2014:

a. the Final Fixed Text for the amendment to Administrative Rules Pda 311.03 “Pilotage
Fees Based on Pilotage Unit Rates; Flat Fees” attached hereto; and

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 19, 2014 Page 7






b. the “Schedule of Pilotage Fees and Pilotage Unit Rates, Portsmouth Harbor and
Piscataqua River” attached hereto.

Further, the Board authorizes the Division Director to take any necessary or recommended action
in furtherance of this matter; all in accordance with the memorandum of Geno J, Marconi, Division
Director, dated June 11, 2014 attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote;
motion carried.

2. Bills for Legal Services

Director Allard moved and Director Preston seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of $21,528.00 for legal
services rendered to the Division of Ports and Harbors by:

1. Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green
Through April 30,2014 $ 406.00
$15,812.00
$ 5,310.00

Total $21,528.00

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

XII.  Special Events — Report
Marie Aleksy, PDA Paralegal, reported on the following special events on the Tradeport:
1. On Sunday, July 20, 2014, the NH ANG Minuteman Fund will sponsor a 7k road race that will
use a portion of Arboretum Drive. Funds raised will support the Pease Minuteman Fund and

the Pease Kids’ Corps programs.

2, On Monday, September 1, 2014, the St. Charles Children’s Home will sponsor its
18" fund raising 5k road race. Funds raised will support the Children’s Home
programs.
XIII. New Business
No new business was brought before the Board.
XIV. Upcoming Meetings

Chairman Nickless reported that the following meetings will be held:

Port Committee July 10,2014 @ 555 Market Street
Board Meeting August 21, 2014

All Board and Committee meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 19, 2014 Page 8






XV. Directors’ Comments

Director Loughlin said his comments regarding the costs of running airports were not meant to be
critical; and he made comments about considering all points of view when seeking and giving professional
advice.

XVI. Non-Public Session

Director Allard moved and Director Preston seconded to The Pease Development Authority Board of
Directors will enter non-public session pursuant to:

1. NHRSA 91-A:3, Paragraph II(a) the dismissal, promotion, or compensation of any public
employee or the disciplining of such employee, or the investigation of any charges against him, unless the
employee affected (1) has a right to a meeting and (2) requests that the meeting be open, in which case the
request shall be granted; Note: Roll call vote required. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by
unanimous roll call vote; motion carried. The Board entered into non-public session at 9:40 a.m. The Board
returned to public session at 10:00 a.m.

XVII. Adjournment

Director Loughlin moved and Director Lamson seconded to adjourn the Board meeting. Discussion:
None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 10:00 a.m.

XVIII. Press Questions

No members of the press attended the meeting.

ully submitted,

David R. Mullen
Executive Director/Secretary

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 19,2014 Page 9






zzzzzzzzzzzzz

P10Z ‘12 LSNOBNV
ONILIINW SUOLOIIIA 40 AAUVO4d

(a¥vnIwriadd) IO ‘'0€ ANNC DNIANI
dOI¥dd HLNOW JATIML IHL Y04
1d0d3d TVIONVNIL +T0C Ad

*




(GZL7E) 8ZZT) (6E9E) (€425 9] ((F7&) [T6%) JWOINI ONILVHIdO L3N SONIMOYYOE WY3L LHOHS a3Aviaa =

B60C9 (19) 1509 {672) 609 066G NOLLVID3¥d3a S3ISN3IdX3 ANV
(3IWODNI) ONLLVYIdONON *
(3WOOND)
ISN3dX3 ANV ;
@3L3oang
€T 9.8 (8pp) (s1) £bT 8zT ONLLVYIdONON LON SILLNDV4 GNV SONIATING
115 (€92) 96'T (0€'1) w82 102'1 IWODNI ONILY¥IJO GL NOLLYOOTIV WoeY] LosuIONE
ST0TT BFT'T) 3Z0CT TIOTT 778TT "bLb$ 40 LOVAWI Ad
. 4L 1630 Qv ~SINA0JJY TN4.18N0a
5T & 77T 8i7a] T ®BTT (e 3ov) wanio Ty 303 FONVMOTIV OL INFWLISNCAY ¥SO =
NOLLOWOYd (WE'E SNSYIA WS'E) NOLLAWNSNOD
HMM ANV S3ATddNS ‘STIVDIWIHD
STH €9 pLT (841) STt LET ANV ONLLINHYI PNOSYIS YaNIM IABNA LG *
(9% 39vd)
brE (¥2) £V (96) STE 61 S3IDIAY3S TWNOISSIH0Yd %E'8 A8 UIHOIH
€L bE L£8 8T ceL 18 (9% 9%) SILLIILLN ~S1S0J SNLLVY3dO
) IALLVYLSINIWAY WSO HLIM
S89 (¥zs) L't 1€S 989 JAT4R! ANy Tv¥aN3o SNOLLVLLO93N @3131dW0D =

dOgdvH NOLdWYH

i y 4 FONVNLNIVI -SNOLLYY3d0 13nd NI AV13d  *
£6€°'T (9z2'1) LLL'E 6TT'T ZEP'T 1852 S3LLITIDV4 ANY SONIATINg ‘SNOLLYAONIY 3S¥N0D

0.l 3Nd A3AV1d SONNOY NI

(5 anv ## 39vd) S1T43N3F o .
$10°9 0Ly Z81'S (15€) €009 789's QNV STIIANZS TaNNOS¥ad  NOLDNFY 5335 109 ¥IMOT ‘NVHL

Y3HLO SIDNVIEVA LNVIIJINDIS ON

S3ISN3dX3 ONILVYIdO

(€7 39vd) % '€ A9 4aAMO1
TS ET [§4 59) BEO'ST oF) TS ET BT ET S3INNIAIY ONLLYHIHO -SIANNIATY ONLLYVYAdO *
139dng FINVIIVA WNLY 139ang VLV SISATYNY
Q3A0¥ddY UYIA 31va JONVIUVA 31va 3lva
PI0Z Ad OL¥vIA OL dv3A $ OL ¥V3A OL ¥VIA JONVINMVA 1395Aang 10T Ad .
4OTdd ININAND LNIWHND
(s.000 %)

€T0Z ANV ¥10C ‘0€ ANNC
ONIAN3 AdOId3d HLNOW 3IATIML FHL YOS
SISN3IdX3 ANV SINNIAITY 40 LINIFWILVLS dILVAITOSNOD



(1) 9z ST HOFUVH NOLdWVH
b1 BLT 881 HOFYYH JAY
¥3Id
o £09 £09 HSI4 HLNOWS.LYOd
9z 66 szT LAOJUIY NIAVHANS
i o - = S e B B NIDHYW S902 S3vs
Z6SET T76'T) 6E0'ST 1€2:12] T6SET 8TTET 13N SISATVYNV 13nd
98¢ GoF'T) 688’1 96 88 ¥8F 13N -¥3H10 TIV
m...»ﬂﬂ:(:U“m: WHL10 ._.H_‘ SNOLIWVHLSIDIN AN .wn!.m: W3ld=
09T Zz 1ST €1 091 €L1 4109 ———— "
S334 ONTHOOWE SdIHSH38WEW 17008
W=ZN>NE JAI00 ANV 0V TAVHM S334 1008
zoz 6T 112 [z €0z 0€2 NOISSIONOD i
(LuvHD 335) %pT
02’1 99 ST6 (6¥2) (oforads 186 S31VS 13nd %1
g (LuvHD 335) %9
0£S°Z (128) 908 (¥6) 628' SEP'T S3ANN3IAIY 334 \.
SILLIIOVA |
#80'6 (zv2) £90'6 (£s2) 7806 578’8 40 TVLNIY g %5
13sang IONVIMVA VNV JONVI¥VA  139ang IVNLOV -
Q3AOUddY dUVIA alva $ ilvaol aiva At d
10T Ad OL¥V3A Ol ¥VIA UVIA OL ¥VIA
yonid INIHUND  INIHEND 31Vd OL ¥V3IA SANNIAIYN 334
(5,000 $) o

€T0C ANV ¥T0Z ‘0€ INNC
ONIAN3 AOId3d HLINOW JATIML IHL ¥O4
SINNIATY ONILVYIHO 40 SISATVYNY




PT

[43

an3
HLNOW
ddv

234

LOVHLNOD
€102 Ad
AON 100 LdB

N38 -dHm

EvvsSE WNOSVISE

NIENON-UH B

PI0Z A4

20y nc NNC

AVW  BdV YW 934 NV(

OtT 9¢ET

S S

b b

v b

9z 153

4 [4

91 91

z 4

91 91

b b

18 4]
anN3 an3

HINOW  HLNOW
AV annc

4 9% BT (33

b - - z

= ” 2 L

- . - Z

b oL 6 oL

= 3 _J L

- . - Gl

- ey N -

= L g b

E 2 ] L

- Sb L -

NOD 35S nNON  N38
[dH fdH

SISATVNY 44V1S

—

LA

JONVNIA
3AILLND3X3
voaT

ALIHOHLNY
1¥0d

INIWIOVNVYIN
304NOS3Y

JONVNILNIVIN
NIAVHANS

1d0dydlv
HLNOWSL14d0d

ONI¥I3NIONS
38WN00 4709
TINA SSaNIsna

€02
9€9
162'¢

WVNLOV
ilvaol
Hv3A
Honud

9y
b
(z8)
(61€)

JONVIUVA
$

€009
T

gzt

95

|43
bSE
958

08T%

8T¢
TLL
T62'E

139an8
ilva ol

yvaa
LANIHUND

2595

9y
gee
689
6T

wNLV
jlvaol

dvaa
ANIWHEND

1NO Y34SNVYL

Y3IHLO TV
Tv.IN3d

VoI
INIWIALLIY
UNSNI HLIV3H

S1I43N34
IONIH4

1NO ¥34SNVYL

AJIS
ANV NOLLVOVA
aandodv

JWLLIINO
Q31I43IN3ENON
Q31143N38

S3OVM
(5,000 $)

10T ‘0€ ANNC

e

ONIAN3 AOI¥3d HLNOW 3ATIML 3HL ¥04d
S1I43N39 ANV SIDIAYUIS TINNOSUId 40 SISATVNY



= U3LN3S3Y¥dIY SITA0TdWI Q3LIIINIE-NON ATHNOH "Z
'S33A0TdIW3 TYNOSYAS ANV LOVELNOD S3aN1ax3 ‘T

« ONILLY

iy g Avsissy
TEMATVD ¥ g
«NYILNI 3NIVIW3Q H138
DISMOMNLIM
SIONVHS
«NYILNI e =QN3LLY
TIONYY WOL NIAVHANS
SYONNOD 531
«NUILNI
TWYOVZoNvEd | .nwalng
3INOLS ¥3HOLIM
SNYIINT SANNOES
«NYILNI
NOLIHE VIAVY T  TAEL NOHY NVAY
LNVLSISSY
Quo02
ALRND3S o NIWay uﬁququmz
9¥3a.LL0d a3 NVHHDOD QIONYY 3Ava
AN3OV SdO vavauva
= OY3ESVOE
ANIOV 5d0 ] HoVZ
INYNOT WOL ANVONILNTHIANS
_I V3HI NOLT3
ANFOV SdO ——
N3OV 54O « dOHS 4109
frsigll [ ARAENGaN WiNaWNowIANS TN
SINAVA NVHIIHS SIUVL TIVHIIW
vaag 4 1o
Inaovséo B N3OV SO ¥9d LSISSY
$5394N8 DIy3 INOTVW NYAY ! WIINIONT NYAITINS
44V1S aycd
¥OSINYIANS v
Svi Od 4109 vod
SNOLLVY3O )
iy 3530y WIL
MIHONY
YIDVNYW HYIOVNYIW HIDYNYIW
LHOdHIY ONI¥IINIOND IVHINTS
U3ddOH TII8 ._%m OLIA3Q LLODS

:3LON
=43LSViN
YOGYYH
. \LHNo3s NLLXv 037
NOUIHIAUAD
NHOP YIALSYI
“VAaic3a e ) S3J1AMIS
YAl
NOINYH NIASH
SNIMIHLY = ONICTING
aicy NIdOC NHOC
.«MQ«H_ 9 40 dInd3
ALIHNO3S
w3uaswoL | 34 DINIwoa SOINN3S
St s SANES, = oniaune
HIONITI0d HORHYH J SLL¥ND 3AYa
Nva NOGNOD
~¥3LSYWD0Q Ly3908 mqn_o <Inb3 40 dINd3
WIAIW HOLNG L
~HILSYIW
HOGUYH - 53
LSISSY NIWQY st d0 dIny e
ITFHI0UVT 1 QUYHIIY SWASNYANYL R
ot a3 NTHONYIDW
= ¥3LSVIW a3
e dOGHYH -
NIWaY NYIDINLO33
sioanaAant | “atenn - LS155v NSRS
. vl = HoTEM
e IgvDIANOL 354039
INVISISSY  LSISSY NIWQY 3amaag DINVHIEM
HD3L 4 quvHOn
ONLLNNOJDY = NIWQY 10v¥9 Lvd sISsv SINVHIIW
NYW3103 3nS NOSMALLYA HILSVW NOSNIGOW = ol o
ssar FONVNILNIVI VOV HONY
INVANAGIDY NOSY3ANY 43IHD ALN43a SINTWIAVY
TIOUAYd WO VHvd LIHM STOHIIN
- FWIAY
vTI3AVSNID ASHTIV ITUYW ANV¥D aNviZany L, SINIW3Avd
VAINY SNOLLY¥340 Y3LSYW agoL MOTHNHL WIC
LSISSY NIWQY N.muumw 40 YAOUNYI [ YOTUYH J31HD
ANVANNOIIV NONLLYHS
39vd N190Y JYOINGS " ALNd3g SONIWND TV ASVHL SINSW3AVY S3LMDVY
N HINQEYD NOLYONTY ™ aoommum
YIDVNYIW Hev ALY anva
32¥N0S3Y FONVNIS JasNNoD 40 ¥OLO3uIO ¥IOVNYI
NOSYHIHAIW 40 YOOI L ELED] INODYYW IONYNILNIVIM
=L HANNYD AUL  33HONIH NNAT ON3D NOLSIM TV
- SNOLLY¥340
~HOLVELSINIWAY
40 ¥OLI3¥IQ Owru.nnommx
LL3Nve TI9 NVIWNH
ALNOEYT
LNVLSISSY n
NIWQY
YAVOY 21
¥ HIg—-
IALLND3X3
NITINKW
3Iava
SHOLITIIA 40 Q¥vOe |

JUVHD NOILVZINVOYO LNIWAND
ALTHdOHLNY LNINWdO13A3A 3SVY3ad



"PIOT ‘TE YIAWIDIA HONOUHL E£T0Z ‘T ATNC QOTY3d HINOW BT JHL ¥O4 HMM /SINID 69 40 3Lvd V LV ALIALLOY Q3D¥N0SLN0
SYH ALLNINHND vAd "ET0Z AMVANYL NI HMM /SIN3D §°6 OL HMM /SLINID T°L WOUd FOUVHD 39VSN J3SYIUINI HNSd

N:..N.(l E10Z AJE #10Z A4 A
T T T 08Tt NBAVHANS Wsd LHOAaVL
: -0
~ P s
52 5 [5¢] 28 14D 4109 e o
L6€ 00s
ISIANVHOUIW il | s
60T a4 601 €1 4109
- 0021
0zZT 8 (1741 S8 AITI0YL 1SV0D , -
EET'E TTOZ Ad - oost 2
LET'T Lb8 LET'T 206 13n4 ZIE'E €107 Ad T
955'E H10Z A4 5 =)
WNLOV HAI TVLOL LE8'T - ootz 8
139ang dlva 139ang IVNLV 896'T ]
VEDS OL¥UVIA iva aiva 560°z - 00¥Z
ANIWUND Hoid OL¥vIA Ol ¥viA WIHLO TV N g A8 0
£EL Zts (374 T8
e 574 [543 (4 oF = Vi (5 WILYM
34 24 e [44 L3N -¥3HLO TV bS bS bS 69 3INVAOUd
£9 89 £9 9§ Lany 110 ANV 5vO
A ZL 5L L0T IVANLYN
ADOTONHO3L
i 901 zen 26 NOLLYWYO4NI ¥SOdSId
LT 06T Va4 s 281 31SYM
0€T St 0€T 6 oI Obb Ly Obb bSP ALIDILO313
VALY VNIV IVNLOV IVNLOV
1395ang Jlva 139ang alva 139ang dlva 1395ang ailva
UV3A OL d¥V3IA alva oL S3IDIAY3AS uvIA 0L ¥V3IA aiva oL

ANIHYND yOoIud OLdvIA UVvIA TVNOISS34d0ud ANIFHUND YOid OLdVvV3A dVIA SALLITILN

(s,000 $)

@) HTOZ ‘0€ ANNC
ONIAN3 AOI¥3d HLNOW 3ATAML 3HL YOS
SASN3IdX3 DNILVYIdO UIHLO 40 SISATVNY



‘SALVY LSIAIUNI INIFHIND ANV FANLONAULS 1630 INTHAUND Yad FHL ONIGYVYOIY NOLLYWHOINI ¥IHLYNL WO ST# 39vd 335 T

310N
(3721 9Z3) €:122] 1) (321 8Tt
- — S13SSv
40 37VS NO
BPT 9ET v.ioL . Hs (#¥S) (@ - €4) $s01 / (N1IvD)
HLNOWS.LYOd
o€ bE 40 ALD ¥3HLO
SINYE ANV IWODNI
€11 201 IN3QINOYd (9) 9 (z1) - (9) (9) A1SIUILNI
1395ang alva ISN3dX3
o ‘ 6vT 8z 80T (€1) 66T oFT 1SIUIINI

‘SIANTONI ISN3dX3 1STUALINI
13sang JONVINVA WALV

uV3A WVIA 2iva IONVINVA  139ans WLV
INIHEND OL¥V3IA Ol ¥V3A $ jlvaol alva

YOIud Hv3A

Ol d¥V3IA

(5,000 $)

¥T0C ‘0€ INNC
ONIAN3 AOI¥3d HLNOW JATIML FHL 304
ISN3dX3 (IWODNI) SNILVIIdONON 40 SISATYNY




K

6S

£F

8ST

St

GIDNISIY  QIDONEISIENN

881
LT

L
74
6.8

IvioL

¥IHLO TV
3INOZ 3avi.L NOIFHO4

(@3y3.153ndas)
QaNN4 AY3HSIA
-NVO1 ONIATOATY

ANNd AY3HSIH
-NVO1 ONIATOAIY

JONVNILNIVIN ¥31d
ANV DNISA3¥A HOgdvH

INIWIDVNYIN JOGAVH
ONLLVY3dO TVHINID

YOgHVH ANV
S.1¥0d 40 NOISIAIQ

Y¥YIHLO TV
ONLLIANYVIN VOd
MOYIS3 LNVNIL
ONLLVYIdO TVdINID

ALTHOHLNY
1N3IWd0T3A3Q 3SVad

$T0C "0€ INNL 1V SINIWISIANI NV HSVD

(s.000 $)

NOILISOd 13N 40 LN3W31V1S @31lvdITOSNOD

14 474 132 ¥4
9/p'T (z11)
29 65

9tp Spp
8IT'T 9ET’T

#£0'69 S16'69

FA L4 LZ14 ]
765t S0ET
LOE'T $99'T
062'1 %9

. 000
9% £pS

658'E W'E

€102 14 {14

0E NNC 0E NNC

NOILISOd 13N TV1O0L
Q31OIY1SIANN

3INOZ 3avdL NOIFWOd

JONVNILNIVIN ¥31d
ANV ONI9A3™A HOgUVH

aNNd NVYO1 SNIAOTAIY
04 A310MdLsS3y

S13SSV V.LIdVD
NI LNIWLSIANI 13N

NOILISOd 13N

S3LLIIEVITIVLIOL

YV3IAT
NVHL 340W NI 3nd

¥Y3A T NIHLIM 3nd

(s1# 39vd)
S3LLITIEVIT WY3L ONOT

310N
ANVIW3A ONIAT0ATY

ANNIATY QINYYINN

JSN3dX3 3N¥IDV
ANV 318VAVd SINNODJJY

SITIIIavIl

EP008

0E92L

0pT'L
6ET'S

1971

S69

9675
344
L8E

092’1
966'C

€102
0E NNC

L4747

[44 472

20T,
L5T'6

S0L

048t
[44%

STy

688'T
'l

vT0C
0E NNC

S13SSV V10l

S13SSV TV.LIdVD Tv.1OL

13N
-513SSV TV.LIdVD ¥3HLO

(#1-0T2 539¥d) SS3D0Ud
NI NOLLDNYLSNOD

Aanv1
S13SSV VLIV

S13SSV Q310NY1S3d V.LOL

S3I18VAIZOTY
ANNd NVOT ONIATOAIY

SLINIWLSIANI ANV HSVD
S13SSV Q3LOIHLS3Y

3ONVYNSNI AIVd3dd
S3RIOLNIANI

13N
-318VAIZO3d SLNNOJDV

SLINIWLISIANI ANV HSVD

1355V




aiLiIwans vad ana
ANNOWY JONVIVE

¥Z 09
Pl 14"
J 06t
z TP

€€ €€

6v 681

a3LLIwans vad and
ANNOWV FONVIVE

(5,000 $)

866
ovT
S8p'T
18€
PEE'T

195°1

ilvaol
ENVERED.]

10t
£1¢
Yot
8t

9bE
8

S6

T6C
L9€
JAZ4

ilvaol
Q3AIZDTY

(z18)
(zv)
(€

(96)

(99)

JUVHS
vad

¥2)
(3]
(84
(1+1)
()
(1€)
()
(02)
(¥8€)
(o1)
(z61)

JUVHS
vad

018'T
[4:1
€851
€8¢
0’1

291

jlvaol
d3anN3dxa

S8
PET
899
9£0'T
0L
80t
L6
8pT
6vL
LLE
£€9

ilvaol
d3anN3dxa

"SANNA ONIQTYA HOBUVYH WOYS NMYHA (0¥T$) SONNS QIZTHOHLNY »=

'SANN ONISA3YA BOBYVH WOYS NMYYEA SONNY J3ZRIOHLNY 00Z$ SIANTINI NOLLYZTHOHLNY ONIANNS =

000'T
ovT
0051
0€
64S'T
0S9'T

HLNV
ONIANNd
08S'E 048°€
81€E 81¢
't 0TET
88Z'¢ T9¢'€
vl 8L
1484 i
L6 S0t
0ST 91
00¥ 008
X% 4 a2
[42°] 208

QaAvMY 103c0ud

INVYHD aviolL

£1-50-£0
TT1-€£2-S0
£1-90-11
ET-9T-¢0
ET-91-¢0
¢1-82-80
Z1-£0-£0
¢T-1¢8-90
TT=12=C1
11-10-£0
80-02-TT

diva
IVAQUddY

‘3LON

ANIWIAOUdIWI ALTTIVND dILVYM
#xNOIS3A LO3(0¥Ud ¥3Id YOFUYH NOLWVH
SNOLLVAONZY ¥3Id HO8¥YH NOLdWVH
ANIWIDVIdIY IDANIE SSIIIV HLNOS
*ONI9AFYA NOLAWYH / XOOU8Y3S

LNIWIDYTdIN HO0A ONLLYOTd ANV
¥31d HSIH TVIDUIWWOD / YNIHVIN YOSUYH IAY

TATASAWVH M3N 30 ALTHOHINY 190d
NOLLONYLSNODIY ANV NOISIA AVMNNY NIAVHANS
(6v# Vv4) NOISIA NOLLYOLLIW NOLLONYLSEO WSd
JOVNIVYHA ANV LNIW3AVA WSd

12300%d NOLLONYLSNOD dSY WSd

SISATYNY HLONIT ANVIWIA AYMNNY WSd

(SS# Vvd) IOVNDIS ANV ONDIYYIN LHOJYIV WSd

(¥S# VV4) NOLLVHOLSIY IOVNIVYEA ANY LNIWIAVA WSd
(zS# vvd) 31vAdN dVIW 3UNSOdX3 ISION

(¥31S3HD0Y 08) OW3A ONIATING ANV LINIWIAOUAIWI ANV
NOLLTTIOW3Q ANV NOLLISINOOV ALY3d0dd

HLYd 3SN-LLINW

JWVN ID3road
k-

T0C ‘0€ INNC 40 SV

SIATEVAIIOIY TVLNIWNUIAODUILNI 40 AAVHWKWNS




ol

17154 806'T £8 66T

15 18 - 18

S S - S

. . 6 6

B - 6 6

. - 81 81

- - Ly Ly

4 z . [4

4 Z 4 z

895 895 - 89S

8 8 - 8

90T 0T - TL0'T

0L 89 - 89

8bT ¥8 - ¥8

vET 6% - 6

¥I-0£-90 JONVHD IDIANIS STUNLIANIdXI

1v HvaA NI LNVd LLERS

JONVIVE INJWHND 13N OL¥IASNVUL INTHAND

(s,000 $)

9
S81

E€T-0E-90
iv
JONVIVE

103(0%d SALLNIDVA VSL

YINYIS / IYYMLIOS SNOLLYYIHO L30TV
ONLLNNOW 330D WOOUE

Y3V 301440 092T SO

ONINMY TYNIWYIL WSd

ANIWIDVIdTY MNVL 13N

NOIS3A-3¥d PE-9T AVMNNY 34C

NOIS3A ANV ONLLLIWY3d NOLLONYLSE0 WSd

(€097 98S) NOLLYYOL1STY I9VNIVYA ANV LNIWIAVd
(SS# Vvd) 3OVYNOIS ANV ONDIYVIN Q1314dIV

(Z09T 98S) 123(0dd NOLLDNYLSNOD ¥SY

(1091 98S) SISATYNY HLONIT ANY ANYIW3A AYMNNY
(Z6# Vvd) 31vAdN dVIN IWNSOdX3 ISION

(6v# Wv4) NOISIA NOLLYOLLIW NOLLONYLSEO
LOdYIV HLNOWSL¥Od

JWVN I53008d

¥T0Z ‘0€ ANNC 40 SV

SSTUD0Ud NI XAOM NOILONYULSNOD 40 AAVHWKWNS



S SINIWIDVId3d 3 LNdIWOD

NOLLVYLSINIWNGY

T = 74 74 :

= % 7€ i3 = HOLVYINIO ¥ITHION

- - ST ST - W3LSAS NOLLDITI0D ¥3MOW NYNL 0¥3Z

- - 62 62 - YIMOW 0STE ¥9 0YOL

FONVNILNIVI

12 98t 741 Zs8 66

- @ (33 8¢ g NOLLITOW3Ad ANV NOLLISINDOV AL¥3dO¥d

S8t 80% - 80t Y7 NOLLONYLSNODIY ANV NOISIA AVMNNY

- (o1) 01 - 01 ANIW3DV1d3Y 3dId 13Nd ANNOYDYIANN

- (£) 81T 11 L AIN3WIDVTdIY 400 OML UYONYH
LUOdUIV NIAVHANS

v1-0E-90 JONVHD IDIANIS STUNLIANIAE £1-0£-90

iv ¥vaA NI LNV1d UVIA v WVN d

JONVIVE ANIYUND 13N OL ¥34SNVYL ANIHEND FONVIVE

(5,000 $)

¥10C ‘0€ ANNC 40 SY
SSTAUD0Ud NI XJOM NOILONAULSNOD 40 AUVWKWNS



- - 4 4 . 3av¥9dN INIWAINOI YOLYINWIS
£ - 81 81T - YIANTYO IJINMQ38
“ . Fi 4 L - LAV AMP NYIWNXHOM
% . 5€ 13 - YIMOW 0STE U9 XIdIL
. - [43 43 . 00ZT ¥IINYH NYWHSND 09X3
- - Z1t 431 - SUIMOW AVMAIVH 0THS X314
€T €1 - €1 - NOISNVdX3 OLLVd
L v . - L (ATNO NOIS3a) NOISNVJX3 3SNOHENTD
81 €49) L06 568 o€ SNOLLYAON3Y LO1 ONDIYVd
- (12€'2) STE'E #00'T 12€'T SLNIW3AOYdWI IOVNIVYEA / NOLLYOTHI 3S¥N0D

3ISUN0I 4109

v1-0€-90 JONVHD IDIANIS STUNLIANILAE £1-0£-90
1v UV3A NI LNVd VA v JWVN I53[08d

JONVIVE ANIHHUND 13N OL¥34SNVHL

ANIHUND 3ONVIVE '

(s,000 %)

(@) HTOZ ‘0€ ANNC 40 SV
SSTUD0Ud NI UOM NOILONAULSNOD 40 AUVYHWNWNS



- - a1 - SALLIMIDV4 NYIY1S3A3d -SH1YMIAIS
74 vZ 174 - 3ATYA TYNOLLYNY3LNI S5 -SNOLLYAONIY 400y
- - vL vL - JATYA TYNOLLYNYILNI §S -LINN ¥ITIIHD
- (1€) Lb 91 £ 3AVY9dN ANV.L 3IDVI0LS ANNOUD IN0EY
- (@) " (@ [4 IVAOWIY SOLS3ESY
8 - - - 8 06# ONIQTING -LNOAYANNOY
(¥31S3HD0Y 08)
% (96v) 6L €S 96t OW3a HDNIQTING ANY LNIWIAOYdWI ANV
- (£2) - (£2) L2 NSIS3A YO SS3IDDV LIOdHIv
- (ov2) €8¢ LE W 3NV NYNL LHOTY 3ATNA 3LYH04H0D
€€9 L8F - 8% op1 HLYd 3SN-LLTNW
L¥odaavil
¥T-0€-90 JONVHD IDIANIS STUNLIANIL3 £1-0£-90
1v UVIA NI LNV1d dVIA 1v JWVN I5300d8d
JONVIVE LANIHUND 13N OLY3IISNVHL ANIHEND JONVIVE
(5,000 $)

(@) HTOZ ‘0€ ANNC 40 SY
SSTAUD0Ud NI UOM NOILONAULSNOD 40 AAVHWIWNS



vi

k{1144 (4:]

058t 8¢

€8¢ £8€

ST (9€2)

€851 €57'1

698°T Sve

- (£92'1)
+T1-0£-90 IONVHD

v HV3A

JONVIVE LNIHHND L3N

(5,000 $)

Vird

991

[4¢
6¢

L9T'T

IDIAY3S
NI LNV1d
OL ¥34dSNVHL

FA L4

988’1

£8€
£e

991

4
(£02)
€ST'T
ShT

STANLIANIAX3
HVIA
ANIWUND

(1244

Ve

I8¢
(1]23
vZ9'1
971

ET-0£-90
iv
JONVIVE

viol

LNIWIDV1d3d 3DAIE SS3OIV HLNOS
YMONY dN-XDId 0SZ Y04 $T0¢

133491S 13XV LV SIAVEOdN YEIWYD
d3d33IMS Y3IMOd TINLLNIS

103(0%d ¥31d YOgdVH NOLdWYH
LNIWIDV1d3d %200 ONILYOT JAY
SNOLLYAON3Y ANV NOIS3A 4084VH NOLdWYH
LNIWIAOYUdII E(:O.mw.cqg

103[0Yd NOISNVdX3 JuVHM NIV

SYOEUVH ANV S1¥0d 40 NOISIAIQ

JWVN D3coud

:(@3NNLLNOD) .V.HON \cm mz:n mo m<

SSAUOD0Ud NI HAOM NOILONAULSNOD 40 AAVHWWNS



Gl

992'C 769
©9zT) W@
4143 P18
699 03¢
SZp 91T
85§ 911
L19 911
£92'1 911
1834 %085t
Ivi0L © HN
S1¥0d
40 ALD
1
(5,000 $)

81Tt

@80

00S'T
(13

60€
oog

162
182

%IT'E
© MNve
LNIAIAO¥d

JHL

TSE

(€00)

vSS

(44"

1] ¥4
414

%9t°€E
© JNVE
AN3JIAO¥d
JHL

3

#99)

99

99

Y%bL €
© JNVE

AN3AINOYd
JHL

a

wioL 0T $99T
(33 5
$T0Z Ad
NI QIvd
3TT 59T
120z
-810¢
102
WEN £69 185
ST0Z
81Z'T 826
v102
N 51 44"
= ana NOIL¥Od
ANNOWY Wy3aL

IvioL ONO1

911

062

60¢

NOILYOd
AINIFHHEND

V1Ol

(vznoT)
SIDNVAQY
ANVNIL

%05y ®

310N T0d.LNOD
NOLLNT1Od
d3Llvm
“HLNOWS.LY0d
40 ALID

%IT'ED
YNVE LNIAIAOUd

%9%'€ ©
JINVE LNJAIAOUd

JLVY 1S3HUILINI
/ ¥3a1oH 183a

¥T0Z ‘0€ ANNC 40 SY

SAILITIGVIT WY31l ONO1T 40 SISATVNY



3WOONI

66073) 108) ZECs) TIes) ONILLVY¥3dO 13N
TTOZ e——— CT 02 e ETQZ =—em— P11 02 sm—p—
NOLLVZLLYOWY
866'C 61 S08'€ 78 GNV NOLLVIDIHd3a e e e
W— |
ISNIdXI s % |
ANV (IWOONI) ’ " \.l\ 7 000's
ONLLVHIdONON = e -
W I\ 00001
(101'1) (19) (Lzv'n) (88%'T) IWOINI ONLLYY¥IdO . o
ZE9'€T 4\ - i
8061 [ 87 T6E¢C \\lv\l T 000'ST
. \
§ : : - WIHLO TIV \\l\ w000z
NOLLOWO¥d oz M 8ov'Ez c\ |
4} g 4 LT ANV ONLLINYYIN sov'sz
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIHOUd V.iva LNJWINVIdNI
P1E 4 9S¢ 09¢ S3LLILLN 708 1% Nad
IALLVELSINIWAY
£b1 bz £ST L1 ANV TV¥3N3D ST £01 85 H3HLO TV
IONVNILNIVIN SILLITIOVA ¢ ol Tet SN 234
SLS (¥17) 44891 800°T ANV SONIQINg S3NNIATY
S1I4IN3E NV £ £ 9 NOISS3ONOD
98 6 SEL 628 S3DIAY3S T3INNOSH3d F—
ONLLVY¥3dO INTY
5SS
PR 0 £pS 555 S3LLNIDVA
708 [€12) 1% €06 ONILYY¥3dO 139ang WLV WNLOY % $)
UV3A 3iva 3lva 000
139ang JONVIHVA WLV WNLOV WS4 0L ¥v3A OLdV3A SINNIAIY
UVIA dv3A aLva alva AINIHAND YOTYd ANIHAND ONILYY3dO

VOSI4 OL ¥vaA 0L ¥V3A 0L ¥v3A
ANIHHND HOTYd ANTHIMD

(5,000 $)

LAO0dUIV HLNOWS.LYO0d
$T0Z ‘0€ ANNC D NIAN3 AOId3d
HLNOW JATIAML FHL 304 SNOILVY3dO 40 LNIWILVIS



Ll

Skt

(12)

LL

9¢

LE

201

0s

(144

135ang
¥vaA
VIS
ANIHHND

(9)

)

(e1)
[€74)
(zn)

1T

(1€)

an

FONVIIVA
yv3A
OL¥v3aA

¥St

(18)

1943

123

€€

9€T

i34

82

VLDV
alva
OLAVIA
dOTud

8+C

(89)

66

LE

S0t

VA4

02z

VNV
alva
OL¥vIA
ANIHHEND

IWO0ONI
ONILVY¥3dO 13N

NOLLVZILHOWY
ANV NOLLVID3¥d3d

3ISN3dX3
ANV (IWOINI)
ONILVIdONON

dWOINI ONILVYH3dO

13Nd -¥3HLO TV

NOLLOWOYd
ANV ONLLINEVIN

SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Yd
S3LLNLN

JALLVALSININGY
ANV V33N

FONVNILNIVIAN STLLIIOVS
NV SONIQTING

S1I43N38 ANV
S3DIAY3S TINNOSH3d

S3ISNadX3
ONILV¥3dOo

SANNIATY
ONILVY3dO

(5,000 $)

Z88) 897 1001T) (Z80'T)
(088) - (oot1) (114)
092 81¢ - (8)
(£81) - (901)
(s¢1) 0St (£s9)
WLOL SaNn4 AVdIY  aN3da
ANVYO 1830 IWLIdYD
99'5 $ 81L'te 814TT 0402
bS'S$ 8€9°72 8£9°2Z 599°7
I0ndd dv3A a1va HANOW
ETNY WLOL OLYVIA  INIWIMD
alLA
97¢ T8¢ 0Z¢
1 S z
06 8Z1 74
SET 8bT £vT
135ang IVNLOV VALY
YV3A 3lva 31va
VoS YVIA OL dv3A
ANIWYND YOTYd ANIHYND

(895)

T10Z A4
(69€) -600Z Ad

(08) 2102 Ad
(18) £10Z Ad

(89) $10Z Ad

Vd3d0 Mo
HSVD 13N

£10T A4

+$10Z Ad

alos
13and 40
SNOTIVD

YIHLO TV
SIS 13Nd

SYVONVH
ANV 09¥YD

(s,000 %)

SANNIATY
ONLLVY3dO

LYOdAUIV NIAVHIS

$T0Z ‘0€ INNC DSNIAN3 AOId3d
HLNOW FATIML FHL U404 SNOLLYY3dO 40 LNIWILVIS

(5,000 $)




8l

002’1

8EEL
(212
ozt

8ET
[4°]

PET

6L

139an8
dv3A
oS
ANIHEND

(5,000 $)

(sz)

0SS
18T

4
(om
67

(s£9)

6L

®67)

JONVIEVA
dvaA
OLdv3A

F08'S) 0755)

vEO'T 656

(€s5) ()

$8Z°9 999

09T qoTT

S8 <8

8 0z

6T 6

0ST 691

€011 825

SLT bSE

36 197
VLV NV

alva alva

OL ¥v3A OL ¥v3A

YOTid

ANIHAND

JdWOINI
ONILVY3IdO 1IN

NOLLVZILYOWY
GNV NOLLVID3dd3a

3ISNIdX3
anv (IWO0DNI)
ONILV¥3IdONON

AWOONI ONLLYH3dO

¥3HLO TV

NOLLOWOYd
ANV ONLLIAVIA

S3DIAY3S TYNOISS3H0Ud
S3LLILLN

JALLVYLSINIWAY
ANV TVd3IN3D

JONVNILNIVIN SILLTIOVA
ANV SONIQTINg

S1I43IN3g ANY
S3DIAY3S TINNOSHId

S3ASN3dX3
ONLLVY3dO

S3ANNIAIN
ONILVY¥3IdO

S8

L04°L

139an8
UvaA
IVOSHH

ANIJEND

SZ6L 1€9Z
86 98
L28'L SpS'L
VALY VALV
alva a1va
OLYUv3A 0L ¥v3A
- d0Ndd ANIHEND

13N -¥3HLO0 TV

SNVOT
NO JIWODNI
LSIYIAUNI

SILLNDVS
40 TVINIY

(s,000 $)

S3INN3A3Y
ONILVH3dO

130d3avil

$T0Z ‘0€ ANNC DNIANI AOIY3d
HLNOW 3ATIML JHL Y04 SNOILVY3dO 40 LNIWILVLS



61

= : IWODNI
3WODNI [(139) 38 (6EE) €742 ONLLYY¥3dO 13N
ONLLY¥3dO
(€239) ((ta) NOLLVZILYOWY
i 08 €D z = 1 (02) 20€ [4:74 ANV NOLLVIDIAd3a
(NOLLYIDI¥dIT
SNIGNT2XE) ISN3IdX3
SASNIdXAE ANV (3WOONI)
99/'1 SE 9¢€z P2E'T [V ONLLYY3dO - - @ (@ SNILVHIdONON
S3NN3ATY 60T (som) (6€) (F+T1) JWOINI ONILV¥IHO
729'1 SIT o4 TEET €L1T ONLLY¥3dO
95T 59 7691 7T
V1oL WIS A3g Yd3do dOHS SISATVNY
/ G004 353N00 O¥d o PLT £ 68T 761 ¥IHLO TV
SSINISNg NOLLOWOYd
- ——— B 88 %2 8/ bS ANY ONLLINAUVI
ot 8591 79T 11 o L 6 S3DIAYIS TIYNOISSIH0Ud
¥IHLO ANV #0T 81 bTT ZET SILLIILLN
091 8r1 981 ISIANVHDYIW
ALLYYLSINIWAY
94 €4y 30e T PTCT 1248 62 ¥T £ST ANV TVd3INIO
[i)4 T (44 SNOSS31 4109 JONNILNIVIA SILLIIDVH
692 € 6EE 423 ANV SONIGIING
£01 €01 STT HOLYINWIS
S1I43N38 ANV
962 v6T 144 SAIHSH3EWIW €6L 8¢ 98 88 SIDIAYIS TINNOSHId
806 68 958 S334 4109 S3ISN3IdX3
SINNIATY 334 SNILV¥3dO
SANNIA3Y SANN3IAIY
S6T ¥02 e NOISS3ONOD 797 ©g) 8591 9T ONLLVY3dO
132ang VALY VNV
AVIA aiva alva 139ana JONYIAVA WALV WLV (5,000 $)
TvOSHd 0L ¥v3A Ol ¥vaA SANNIAIY UVIA dv3A a1va 3iva
ANIHEND dOIdd ANIHEND ONILVY3dO VoS OL¥v3A OL ¥V3IA OL¥V3IA
B = T T _LN3¥¥ND HOINd ANIHAND H
(5,000 $)

ASAUNOD 410D
¥T0Z ‘0€ ANNC DNIAN3I AOIY3d
HLNOW JATIML FHL 304 SNOILYYIdO 40 LNIWILVILS



et
088'€ZT
S9L'pTT
€78'98
£0Z'89
#1865
86€'19
»2T'89
8S€'£9
06+'¢8
SEL'90T
889'9Z1
6EE'VET $

YT0Z Ad

*IDONVHD
13N

% 3lva

OLY¥vVIA

‘ADNVHO
13N
ailva

Ol ¥viA

9787866 %
695'86
161°66
5v0'89
L18'6L
9PE'T9
992'85
SEL'6S
See'Ls
L5679
8v0°€0T
49901
E68'CHT $

ETOT Ad

TTEew
91Z'121
810°T01
SS0'bL
996'pS
LYS'9r
ZLEOY
0£€'8E
SPT'SE
vP1'6b
£08'6L
1’86
148501 $

ZT0Z Ad

annc

AYIN

Tddv
HOYVIN
AdvNyYa34
AYVNNV(
¥39W303a
YIGW3AON
¥380100
Y¥38W3Ld3s
1snany
Alnc
S3vs
SS0¥9

TS
ANV ¥ve

%t T

0T0STTS
874

961
902’8
£¥0'92
BEY'ET
089'¥Z
TP1'LT
6€8°ZT
£88'T
0z

SE

S8t $

PI0Z Ad

JONVHD
13N

% 3lva
0L ¥ViA

‘AONVHD
13N

ilva
OL¥UVIA

PSEEOTS
Ss€

88€
£S5y
9€£8'vT
9TH'7¢C
b’
TE0'pT
0EZ'0T
S/8'T
0zz
60Z

ETO0T Ad

FOPT  WIOL

916’8 UIBWIWNON
719's HITWIW
SANNOY LA #1062

50TOT IV.LOL

BI9°S  HIBWIWNON

6k'y ¥IAWIW
SANNOY dIXEI0Z

=N

AV

TRidY
HOYYIW
AdvNYg3d
AYVNNV(
Y¥38W303a
Y3IGWIAON
¥380100
¥38W3Ld3S
Lsnonv
AN
SANNIAIY

YOLVINWIS
4709

QAMNIWNUN QSN E
DO d3S 9N N NNC AVW  ddv  uvW
0

B

-+ 000

230  AON
P = - =

- _r 0009

~ 0008
SANNOY YIGWIWNON SNSYHIA HITWINW PT0TZ

SAVa
6T ve 6F 8y NIV
; a3Avid
820°kT 60T°0T 87L'TE T00'1S SANNOY
alAa alA NOSV3S NOSV3S
10z £T0T £T0T Z10zZ
000'0T  000'8 0009 000'F 0002 0
| | U
_ | udv
| ﬁ A
»1028 ,ﬁ ! . LR
! ” F e e
; _ ,If o
m _ | —————— ==
e _ _ ,ﬁ | —— 00
| ,_ , ,. —_— AON
| , i L 23d
Q3AvVid 4709 40 SANNOY

VLVA DNIIIVIWHONZGE 3S™UNO0D 470D A



6SE 881
S¢ 0Ly

NIWQV OVNYW
HOBUVH

6v1
0b1'T

(52
0ST
SST
LbE

4
0ss

139ang
dvaA
VOSH

ANIJHND

(s,000 $)

(QaLOTULSTUNN) TUYTHSAWVH M3IN 40 ALTHOHLNY LA0d

6¥ [€19)
(127 09z
796 L9
133415 ¥3ld HSId
1RV HLNOWSLH0d
b4 7 4 5T
662 LT
98/ 958
071 656
095 PPE
(4" orT
b1 SpT
9bE PhE
£ z
(44 £bt
WLV WALV
3lva alva
0L AV3A 0L dvaA
YOI

ANIHEND

¥6¢

S1€

HOgAVH
JAd

86T

€6

HOGAUVH

NOLdWVH

Wi0L
YIHLO TV
S3vS 13Nd

200 / J4YHM
SNOLLVYLSIOFY
ONDIYVd
S33d ONTYOOW
INNIAIY 334

INN3AIY NOISS3ONOD
STIVINTY ALTTIOVS

S3aNN3AIY
ONILV¥3dO

JWODNI
ONILYH3dO
13N

(NOLLVIDI¥dIa
ONIGNTNG)

S3SN3dX3
ONLLYY3dO0

S3NN3IATY
ONLLYY¥3dO

SISATVNY
LINN

SSIANISNg

8sS

18

190'1

0L
981

T11

13

080°T

SPeC

139ang
yv3A
VoS

ANFHEND

Y4

(ob1)

L9

(1)
@
()

(ze)

(g91)

€01

C749)

JONVIUVA
dv3A
0L ¥v3A

L1S

(1)
801
$097C
9€L

61
081

8rT
€08

$10°T

[4 ¥4

WALV
aiva
OL¥v3A
¥Ondd

[42°

(m
(ze)

£08

LT
€L

911
(0123

£11°1

ZESC

VLV
alva
0L dv3A
ANTHIND

JWODNI
ONILVHE3IdO 13N

NOLLVZILYOWY
ANV NOILVIO3¥d3d

3ISN3dX3
anv (IWODNI)
ONLLVHIdONON

JWOINI ONILVHIdO

13Nd - ¥3HL0 TV

NOLLOWO¥d
ANV ONLLIAYVIN

S3DIAY3S TVYNOISS3J0ud
S3LLTILLN

JALLYVYLSINIWGY
ANV TVY3IN3D

JONVNILNIVIA SALLTTIOVA
ANV SONICTINE

S1I43N38 ANV
S3DIAYIS 1INNOSH3d

S3ISN3dX3
ONILVH¥3dO

S3ANNIA3Y
ONILVY3dO

$10Z ‘0€ ANNC DNIAN3I AO1d3d
HLNOW JATIML FHL Y04 SNOILLYVYIdO 40 LNIWILVILS



[44

[

135an8

dV3A

TVISI4
ANIHEND

ﬁmLooo $) ‘

(8

@

(19]

JONVIIVA
dUv3A
OL¥v3A

dOud

n

st

IVNLOY
31va
OL dv3aA

€

g

VNIV

a1va
OL ¥v3A

LNIHAND

dWOINI
ONILV¥3dO 13N

NOLLVZILHOWY
ANV NOLLYID3¥d3d

ASNaAdX3
ANV (3IWODNI)
ONILVHIdONON

JWOONI DNLLVH¥3IdO

¥3IHLO TV

NOLLOWOYd
ANV ONLLINAVYIN

SADIAUIS TYNOISS340Ud
SALLTILLN

JALLVALSINIWGY
ANV TVd3IN3D

FONVNILNIVIN SILLITIOVS
ANV SONIQTINg

S1I43N39 ANY
S3DIAY3S 1INNOSH3d

S3ISN3dX3
ONILV¥3dO

SANN3IAIY
ONILVY¥3dO

iNOZ

3avil
NOIZHO

€7

(822)
BrE

5123

Tt

VALV
aiva

0L ¥v3aA
LNIHAEND

(@310141S3¥) FYIHSAWVH M3AN 40 ALTYOHLNY LA0d

dWOINI
ONILV¥3dO L3N

NOLLVYZILHOWY
QNV NOLLVIO3¥d3a

3ISN3dX3
ANV (IWODNI)
HNILVYIdONON

AWOIONI ONILVY3dO

Y3HLO TV

NOLLOWOYd
ANV ONLLINYVIN

S3DIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Ud
SALILLN

IALLVYLSINIWAY
ANV IVY3NED

JONVYNILNIVIW SLLTTIOVA
ANV SONIQTING

S1IJ3IN3g ANV
S3DIAY3S TINNOSYId

S3ISN3dX3
ONILYY3dO

SANN3IAIY
ONILVY3dO

ONIDA3™a
HOgUVH

¥T0Z ‘0€ ANNC DNIAN3 AOIYN3d

HLNOW 3AT3ML 3FHL ¥04 SNOILVY3dO 40 LNJW3LVLS



€C

PTUVW E£Td3S ETUVW It d3as

ZTUVYW  TT 43S TL YUYW

9sT

S0E

+v18

L0T

Z6T

134
PST

£
8s1

WY3L ONOT
ANIHEND

SNIGNVISING
SNVO1

SanNnd
Q3 LOrdLS3y

SANNH TVYANID
SIONVIVE HSVD

L1V 3ONVIVE

(s,000 $)

1V "3ONVIVE
NOIIVITIONOS3Y dNNd NVOTSNIATOATYE

(Q3.1013153¥) FUTIHSdWVH M3N 40 ALINOHLNY L0d

1V "3DNVIvE

AWOONI
g g 1} 8T 9NILV¥3dO 13N

NOLLVZILYOWY
£ ANV NOILVIO3¥d3ad

3ISN3dX3
ANV (IWODNI)
ONILV¥IdONON

8T JWOOINI ONILVHIdO

o
(2]
o
i

¥ = Y3HLO TV

NOLLOWOYd
- - ANV ONLLINYVIN

82 (e 124 74 SIDIAUIS TYNOISSII0Ud
SALLNLLN

JALLVYLSININGY
- - - - ANV VY3N3D

JONVNILNIVIW S3LLITIOVH
- - - 3 aNV SONIQTINg

S1I43N38 ANV
s = - = S3ADIAYAS 13INNOSY3d

S3ISN3dX3
ONILVY3IdO

SANN3IAIY
(23 g ¥E 6E ONLLVY¥3dO

dNN4d NVO1

13oang JONVIAVA WLV VALV ONIATOAIY

UVIA YVIA 3iva 3iva
WIS OLAV3A OLdV3A 0L dV3A
_INFHUND UONYd ANTYAIND

(@anNILNOD

¥T0Z ‘0€ ANNC DNIANI AOd3d

HLNOW 3AT3AML 3H1 304 SNOILVY3dO 40 LNIW3LVIS







hhhhhhhhhhhhh

¥10Z ‘TZ 1SNONV n.}l
ONILIIW SUOLIFUIA 40 A¥VOS

(SHOg4VH ANV SLYOd 40 NOISIAIG FHL ONIANTIXT)

ST0C ‘'0€ 1NUdY
DNIAN3 dOId3d HLNOW ININ
JHL 04 SNOILDICOUd MO1d HSYD




[ = v.i0L
07 =7 Q3LONRALSTY Hdd €902 JONVIVE dANNd DNISOT1D
€It £€s Q310I¥1SIUNN Hdd CrA 1 MOTd HSVYD 1IN
Vi 0ST VNSIS3A vad
Q3LYNOISIA v ST
/56 £26 Q31OTHISTUNN Vad
855 ANIWINLITY 1830 WHIL ONOT
$10z-0£90 FTTE20 S3IONVIVE ,
Gows) - vIONVIVE 1y 3NVIve anNnd V101 s} S3SNdX3 ONLLYH30
S0T'T Q3LY13Y LINVHD NON -STANLIANIAXI TV.LIdYD
T U= ERauinte. gev's SLI43N3E ANV SIDVM JIAOTAWS
i m._/rza 2l 3 G, o $99'/ Q3LYT3Y INVYO -STUNLIANIAXS VLIV
. A | o SANNd 40 sasn
- ﬁ , o 5TST
00T L
—— % st (000'2) L3N “TVLIdYD ONDRHOM YNVE TYNYILXI
o — oacs 6ET S3NNIAZY 13N ANV AVONVH LHOANIV NIAVHANS
m LTh LH0dNIY HLNOWSL¥Od
= S9T°T 13N -(d02) 334 IDIANIS WAIDINAW
00€‘T SINNIAZY NOISSIONOD ANV 334 3SUNOD 4109
VSO ONIANTONI SWYIHLS INNIATH 1¥0d3a )
€ ANV 1SYOTI04 TINLIANIAX3 TV.LIdVD 40 AIVANIDY (2 890°8 SQUVMY LNVHO 31VLS / Tvy3aad
SQAYMY INVYO 31V1S / TV¥3Q34 40 L1303y (T IANTONI ,
SNOLLD3(0¥d FANLNS QYYMOL SILLIALLISNIS INTHNND &« L91'9 SONITIIE Q3LVI3Y 1¥043IavyL
"a31394V.L 39 TIIM 000S$ 40 ALIDVdYD SANN4 40 S3DUNOS
WNWIXVIW LNIHAND IHL "STANLIANIdXE TVLIdYD a310300%d
JONVNIH ATRIVIWRId OL GOT¥3d HINOW ININ LXaN 726 FONVIVE ANNd DNINIJO
3H1L ONIUNA 3NVE INIAIAOEd FHL HLIM L1Q3¥D 40 ANT
Wd3L 1HOHS S,1T 3ZILLN ¥3IHLYNS OL @33N TIM Vad IHL =« INTOWY it &5

N Id

GTOC ‘0€ 11ddV Ol ¥T0Z ‘T LSNONV
M3IAYIAO AAVIWWNS MOT4 HSVYD AILDTAISTINN Yad
ALTIOHLNY LNIWdO13IA3Q 3SYad



€50C £50C ®vLT €T TI0T  T6S E0T 8S0T 96T (747 IDNVIVE ANNd ONISOTD
9z1'1 »0E 9z 1€ 442 (zsp) (s1) 798 (e€2) (86t) MOT4 HSVD 13N
00€ST  TZ6 A7 ™ 976 1557 S6v'T 09T 09t  §WT
(Ir#-0r# S3ovd 335)
855 St Sy St 86T S St Sy St St ANIWINLLTY 1930 WYIL ONOT
0411 * - = _ 0LT'T y g = - (dOD) 334 3DIAYIS TVAIDINNW
0LE'T 0€T Stl SbT ST (114 8ST 091 SLT ST S3SN3dX3 ONLLYHIJO
€eY'E S9¢ 06€ 00t 00t 9sg 99¢ €L€ 8L€ SOt SLI43N38 ANV S3OVM JIA0TdIWS
SOT'T 1€ 91T 08 09 T4 09 29 602 €81 Eémﬁmw mmmmﬁ
(b2 39vd 335)
¥99°L 121 174 L €L1 STL 08 0£0'T £96°C 099'1 Q3LVIFY INVHD -TYLIdYD
SAanNNd 40 3asn
99T ST 6Tt S0T Z6ET 666T 8T f4354 5€ 06T
(000'2) - - (009) (0sS) - (0og'z)  (oog) 000t 0SZ 13N -D0T4 TVLIdYD ONDIHOM
6€T ST €1 4 ! ST LT 81 8T LT L0V NIAVHANS
LTy sg 69 Sg 3 69 se 1 69 S¢ LYOd¥IY HLNOWSLYOd
00€'T 0s 0s 0s SL 00T SL1 0SZ SLZ SLT 353¥N0D 4109
SEE'T SSE 802 S0z SSE 80Z S0z Ssg 802 9¢€Z (d0D) 334 IDIAYIS WAIDINNIW
8908 8 881 SEL €58 b8 vEL'T 6SST ¥E0'T %3 (67 3974 335) SAYYMY LNVHO
£91°9 SeL S99 ST9 819 09, ST9 S19 £26 #29 SONITIIE G3LV13Y LH043avHL
SANN4 40 S3DAUNOS
6 96T 0ZfT TT 09 WI'T 060T ZoT SO %6 FONVIVE ANNd DNINIJO
TVIOL ¥dv VI g NVL 53a AON 150 d3s v
(s.000 $)

STOC ‘0€ 1IIdVY OL $10Z ‘T 1SNDNY
SANNd @3LOTHISTUNN VAd -MOTd HSVYD 40 INIWILVIS
ALTYOHLNY LNIWdO13A3AQ 3SYId




TVAQYddY QuVOd ONIAONd ==
‘310N

¥99Z 71Tt L 74 ) 74 (741 5§ 74 (74 0£0°T £S6c 0991 INVY9 V101
¥62 - - - - = - €1 0€T 18T (£€# 31NOY) HLVd 35N LLINW
oce = = = = o - 06 00¢ o€ (AINO NOLLD3S 3ATYA NOLIVY9) HIVd 35N LLINW
LT = - - - - = : = £ (¥3LSIHOO0Y 08) OW3A ONIATING
Jodaavil

——
06L'€ 0§ - = 06 009 0S8 0s9 0S8 00£ NOLLONALSNOD AVMNNY
3 = - - - - - 01 ST 6 NOIS3A ANV §VHIY AVMNNY
LAOdHIV NIAVHANS
191 12 12 |4 €€ S9 - = - - xx 35VE V1VA ALRINDIS WSd
690'T - - & 3 = - 6t 00£ 0ze (€ 985) NOLLONULSNOD dSY
bS'T - - 5 - - - 891 000't  90F (2 98S) NOLLONALSNOD NOLLVOLLIW dSY
8 - Z - 7 z & = 8 z (T 98S) AQNLS NOISIA ALITIOVA AVMNMY
op - % - - . 8 0z 0z - (SS# dIv) IDVNOIS ANV ONDIAVIN LIOdYIV
€1 > 5 = s § = - - €1 (2S# dIv) dVW FdNSOdX3 ISION
0sZ 0s 0s 0s 0S 0s - - = % I1 3SVHd -NOLLYOLLIW NOLLONYLSE0
¥8 - e - = = 0z 0€ 0g 14 (6# dIV) NOIS3A NOLLYOLLIW NOLLONYLSEO
LJOdUIV HLNOWSL¥Od
TVIOL udv VW CEE] NVL 33a AON 150 d3s 5NV
STOC ‘0€ 11udV OL ¥TOC ‘T LSNONV

STANLIANIdX3 TVLIdVD @3 1D3C0Ud
ALTYOHLNY LNIWdOT3A3A 3SVY3d



IVAQUddY QuV08 ONION3d s
‘310N

T8¢ g8T 0z = 9 < 06 Sl
sz sz - - - - - NY1d NOLLY LYOdSNYHL 3DV44NS _—
0z - 0z - - - - - **x STHOLIQ IOVNIVHA
9 - - - 9 - - *+SILLTTIOV NVIYL1S3A3d -SNTYMIAIS
=x NOIS
o€ 0€ - = ) = = JWODTIM FONVILNT HLHON
*x133U1LS ¥A1IXI
0g 0€ - - - - = -NOIS IONVULINI LHOJHIV
09 0s = = = = - *x (SAYMAVOY) S3AIND NOIS TYNIWHIL
0s 0s < = = = = % (IAISNI) AYOLOINIA TYNIWYIL
04T = = - S 06 S SATYA TYNOLLYNYILNI SS -400Y
Ldod3avil
LNIWISANTWITT INVIONON
IVIOL Fdv a3 NVL 53a AON D0 FES 5nv
NER i B :(Q3NNLLNOD) 4 4
Pl STOC '0€ TIudV OL Y102 ‘T LSNONY

STANLIANIAX3 TVLIdVD A3LDIC0Ud
ALTIHOHLNY LN3IWdOTIAIQ 3SVYd



IYAQUddY Q¥V0E ONIONId =«
310N

- = _ _ sx SNOLLYDINNIWWODITAL
- - - /74 - / SYIAYIS / FAYMILO0S / SYTLNTAd / SHALNIWOD

NOILLVYLISINIWaY

0¢ (114 - = = = = - % ASAYNS NIVHA WIOLS
LH0dYUIV NIAVHANS
VIOL dav IV EE] NV J3d AON D0 FES SNV
W, TL o : ¥ Y|
—_— e @T0C ‘'0€ 1IddVY OL $10¢C ‘T LSNONY

STAUNLIANIAX3 TVLIdVDI A3LD3C0Ud
ALTYOHLNY LNIWdO13A3Q 3Svad



TVAQYddY Q¥VOS ONIAN3d xx
310N

0gg 59 99 * 574 544 * € o 89
14 = H = ¥ x = = 0z - s« SINIWIONVYHNI 3LISFIM
ST = Se r - = m = = = *xSHIMOW WIHL
ST ) ST = < T 3 i = = xx 3OVD HLIM LdvD 3ONVY

*+ IAVYDAN [ —

SZ 3 . = = S¢ 2 e - = W3LSAS 31VS 40 INIOd
9z = e = = i 5 = = & xx JOLVIYY 331 NITYO
*x LINIWAIND3
0s P - ® St . w ST 0T = N3HOLDI ANV SONIHSINANG 3SNOHENTD
6 = % m 5 = = = 6 - *»xd3IMOW Sg3a
0s 0s = g L = = 7 - * =% QVd JNVL 13N
S¢ < = 7 = = = LT 8 = *xdIMOW S,NITUD DNDITYM
0z = 7 = % = T - - 0z SNOLLVAONSY 107 DNV
€ % - = T = B = £ €2 3Avd9dN OLLYd 3SNOHANTD
44 51 = = = n 0 = [4 S¢ SNOLLYAON3Y 353N0D
AS¥NOD 410D
*(Q3NNLLNOD)

TVIOL v IVIW g3d NVL o3a AON Do d35 5nv

i | e GT0C ‘0€ 11¥dVY OL $10Z ‘T LSNONV
SFANLIANIDX3 TVLIdVD A@31D3C0NUd
ALTYOHLNY LNIWdO13A3A ISYad




IVAOUddY QuVOd ONIANId ==
310N

S0T'T Ot 91T 08 09 54 09 9 60T 3T INV¥ONON TV10L
Gd..m, = = d@. 23 = = - = ﬂ
09 - - 09 - - 3 - - - xx WAVTY FYId -¥431S3HD0Y 52
1}2 - - - - - - - - o (€S# Qd) FDIHIA SNOLLVYIO =
FONVNILNIVIA
Z41 74 = 0¢ = % ¥S 4 - .
] % - - - - - 01 - - *xId -ALYD ALTINDIS MIN
INSWIOV1dTY
74 - - - - - ¥Z - - - WILSAS SS3DOV ALTHNDIS
0S 0s = - - - - - - - xx 8% ANV £ # LNH 40 ONIHOOUIY
T4 s¢ = = = = = - 2 B == (JAISNI) AYOLOTUIA TYNIWNYIL
0z - 5 0z - = - : s & *x SVE V.LVQ ALTIND3S WSd
ST - - - - - = ST - - »*NOIS3A -SNOLLYAONTY WOOYHLYE
0€ - - « - - 0€ - - = xx WALSAS ONLLHOIT AVMNNY
L40ddIV HLNOWSLY0d
:(Q3NNLLNOD)
INTWISENGWIT NON

TVIOL qdv VN EE NVE J3d AON oo d3s 5nv

1o atie @) @TOZ ‘0€ 1T¥dVY OL $T0Z ‘T 1SNONY
STANLIANIdXT TV.LIdVD @ILDIC0ud
ALTIOHLNVY LN3IWdO13A3A ISVId



8908 S8 83T 74 €88 ive YELT ©6SST PE0T  EE INV¥D V10l
4 = - €T - = 0ET 18T - < (€€# 31N0OY) HLVd 35N LLINW
So€ = - 44 z s 09T 4 6t £ (AINO NOLLD3S ARA NOLAVO) H1Vd 35N LLIINW
74 i % d - = = 74 = - (¥31S3HD0Y 08) OW3A ONIATING
Lyodaavil
L5 S8 - 048 808 L19 808 S99 174 . NOLLONYLSNOD AVMNNY
43 = - - % [43 - z 2 * NOIS3Q ANV 8YHIY AVMNNY
LHOdUIV NIAVHANS
€6 g €6 = = = - 2 = % *x 3SVE VLVA ALTHND3S WSd
S8yt - ¥ = St - S99 v0E 944 . (€ 98S) NOLLONALSNOD WSV
s8e't - - - = 091 0S6 a8e 06t & (2 98S) NOLLONYLSNOD NOLLYOLLIW ¥SY
L - & = - ~ L - = = (T 985) AQNLS NDISIA ALITIDVS AVMNNY
8¢ - = E = 8¢ = - @ - (SS# dIV) IDVYNOIS ANV DNDIMYIN LEOJUIY
8¢ 2 = 2 = - = S = £g (2S# dIV) dVIW FUNSOJX3 ISION
S6 - S6 - - - : - - . ** 1 3SYHd -NOLLYOLLIW NOLLONYLSE0
t6 = - 08 c 2 4! = ¥ = (6v# dIV) NOIS3A NOLLYOLLIW NOLLONYLSEO
LA0dIIV HLNOWSLAOd

TVIOL dv VN EEE] NVL >3 AON is]o] d3s 5NV

— STOT ‘0€ TIIdV OL $T0Z ‘T 1SNONV
SAQUYVMY LNWVUD LdI3D3Y @3L1D3IroUd
ALTYOHLNY LNIWNdOT13IAIQ ISYad



ot

8ss 57 v v 86T 152 (2 572 53 53 V1i0L

EST - z - €St = # = - - HLNOWSL1¥O0d 40 ALID

(000005°1$

-33INVYVND JLVLS)

Z# 207 ONINTOATY

v Lz Lz Lz LT LT Vi Lz e a4 MNVE LNIAIAQ¥d JHL

(000'000°1$

-32INVEVND J1VLS)

T # 207 ONIATOAIY

791 8T 8T 8T 8T 8T 8T 8T 8T 8T MNVE LNIAIAO¥d IHL

3
=
=
g
o
<
=4
3
=
&
(TR
g
|
g
(&)
3
=
2
2
=)
<

ST0Z ‘0€ TNIdV Ol ¥10Z ‘T LSNONV
Uszuaint + wadnRid) | NJINFUILIY 193A WA3L DNO1 40 a31na3iHOS
ALTYOHLNY LNIWdO13IAIQ 3SYad



£102

JALNVEVND

3lviS 40 dlvisH0 aAlvLlS
FALNVEVYND JIALNVAEVND JHL AIYD
AAVOSsI0a Aduvos3og LON S30a0 d3IHLIO
NMOaMVia
40 371
g 000 005 WNIWINIW ON WNIWINIW
SINIOJ 5ISVE
052 + GTH 3Lvy
%L € I1av.L 33S HLNOW INO 1STUIINI
: - HN 40 31VIS STANLIANIAE WLdYD
e T DVAIAV OL INIWAVATY VLIV ONDRIOM
QI1HOIIM 1g3a IDNVNI4 OL 3AIAO¥d OL 3sodund
goCT Y4 .
HLNOWSL¥Od $102-52-20 810Z-82-90 910Z-1€-21 W31
0S'y 0Z0Z-1€-21 869 869 40 ALD
(Z# 70/3¥) -YNva . ol . dlvg
e $T02-82-60 6121 C6T'T I NIAIAOY FHL 6002-52-20 T10Z-01-€0 T102Z-01-€0 3ALLD3443
Q07) YNve I1GVIIVAY
18'C 9T0Z-1£-2T 000 0002 IN3AIAOYd IHL - - 000’ INNOWY
(T# 7013%) -Nvd
ALTTIOVA
9'c 9T0Z-+T-£0 1S€E pEE ANIAINOYd IHL 1103¥D 40
SrITvs T 5070650 FTOCTEDD  — 000°s 0052 000°'S LNNOWY
1S3M3INI ALTINLYI 1v v SISKTVNV
ONIANVISLNO TTORIS SINVa
BDNYIVE BONVIVE o TNVa) INva INVE - DOTI)INvE
INIAIAONd 1N3QINOYd 1IN3AINOYd SAILITIOVS
IHL IHL IHL 1103¥D
(5,000 $)

$T0C ‘TE AINC
SISATVNY 193d SNIANV.LSLNO ANV SILLITIDVL LIaIWD

ALTYOHLNV LNIWdOT3A3IA 3ASYad






|
»

> E

>
m

55 Internaltional Drive Porlsmouth, NH 03

U_

o |d
@]
z

=

—m

-<ZZ>
= |-

> m
c<
M=
T |z
oC|>

MEMORANDUM

To:  Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director < gé—"

Date: August 21, 2014

Re:  Sublease between 222 International, LP and OnBrand24, Inc.

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-
sublease Agreements” adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that PDA has
approved of a sublease between 222 International LP (“222ILP") and OnBrand24, Inc.
(“OnBrand24”) for 3,363 square feet at the subleased premises located at 222 International Drive.
The 222ILP/OnBrand sublease is for a term of three years, 3 months effective August 1, 2014.
OnBrand, a call center outsourcing service, will use the Subleased Premises for offices and
customary related uses.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-subleases provides that:

“A Sub-sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented to,
approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

1. The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted
under the original sublease;

2 The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original Lease;

3. The original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to

perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original
Lease; and

4, The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.”

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on 222ILP’s
continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the PDA/222ILP
Lease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements also
requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director
Loughlin was consulted and granted his consent.

PATWOINTLA222 International\Board memos\BoardmemOn Brand082114.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-6088 : 03-427-0433 WYY D e a dev.orq






2y
=)

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM

To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

From: David R, Mullen, Executive Director /V"A/

Date: August 21, 2014

Re: Sublease between NH Avenue Retail Center, LL.C and The Juicery, LLC

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-
sublease Agreements” adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that PDA has
approved of a sublease between NH Avenue Retail Center, LLC (“NH Avenue") and The Juicery,
LLC for 1,937 square feet with a base term of one (1) year at 14 Manchester Square.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-subleases provides that:

"A Sub-sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented to,
approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

1. The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted
under the original sublease;

2. The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original
Sublease;

3, The original Sublease remains primarily liable to Sublessor to pay rent and

to perform all other obligations to be performed by Sublessee under the
original Sublease; and

4, The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible."

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on NH
Avenue’s continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the
PDA/NH Avenue Lease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements also
requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director
Loughlin was consulted and granted his consent.

PATWOINTLANH Ave Retail\Board\Boardmem0821 14.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE

;;Iw 603-433-6088 fax 60 1270433 www.peasedev.o

55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 0380






Zz
—
m

EAS

>
rm

55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 0

o]
Z

ol-
> m

L -
T |z
o%|»
- |-
-=
—m
-<Z>
= |-

MEMORANDUM

To:  Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director W

Date: August 21, 2014

Re:  Sublease between One New Hampshire Avenue, LL.C and Red Door Title LLC

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-
sublease Agreements” adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that PDA has
approved of a sublease between One New Hampshire Avenue, LLC (“ONH") and Red Door Title
LLC (“Red Door) for 1,558 square feet at 1 New Hampshire Avenue. The ONH/Red Door Sublease
is for a base term of three years effective August 1, 2014. Red Door, a title company, will use the
premises as a general business office.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-subleases provides that:

“A Sub-sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented to,
approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

1 The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted
under the original sublease;

2. The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original
Sublease;

3 The original Sublessee remains primarily liable to Sublessor to pay rent and

to perform all other obligations to be performed by Sublessee under the
original Sublease; and

4. The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.”

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on ONH’s
continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the PDA/ONH
Lease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements also
requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director
Loughlin was consulted and granted his consent.

PATWOINTLA New Hampshire\Board\BoardmemRedDoor082114.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-6088 fa GO 127-0433 www. peasedey.orq






Z!
-
m

7Y,
Tl

o)
z

56 Internalional Drive Portsmouth, NI

ol-

> m

c<
—mM|=
L 4
09>
w |-

-=
—m

<Z|x
= |

MOTION

Director Bohenko:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby:

d.

ratifies and approves of the execution and recording of the Lot
Line Adjustment Plan for the premises located at 68 New
Hampshire Avenue to increase the lot size to a total of 5.02
acres in accordance with the amendments to the PDA Land Use
Controls approved by the PDA Board effective October 18, 2013;

approves and authorizes the Executive Director to enter into
Lease Amendment No. 2 (“Amendment”) on substantially similar
terms and conditions contained in the Amendment attached

hereto;

approves and authorizes the Executive Director to execute a
Consent of Sublessor and Agreement Concerning Assignment of
Sublease (“Consent”) by and between PDA, 68 NH Ave, LLC, and
Old Tex Mex, LLC for the premises located at 68 New Hampshire
Avenue on substantially similar terms and conditions contained
in the Consent attached hereto; and

approves and authorizes such other action(s) and the execution
of such other document(s) as shall be necessary or advisable to
implement the transaction as more fully described in the
memorandum of David R. Mullen, Executive Director, dated
August 14, 2014, attached hereto.

NARESOLVES\G8NHAve0814.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-43






A

V)

E

NTE |

o

N

56 Internalional Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

- |-
-=
—Am

I AL
D NT
X

o |>

N
L
H

- M|z

EV
AU R

MEMORANDUM

To: PDA Board of Directors

CC:  Lynn Marie Hinchee

From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director 44/_/

Date: 8/15/2014

Re: Assignment and Assumption of Sublease by 68 NH Ave, LLC to Old Tex Mex, LLC

In December 2013, the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors approved the sale of the 18,525
square foot building located at 68 New Hampshire Avenue and assignment of the underlying ground lease to
68 NH Ave, LLC, a New Hampshire Limited Liability Company with Cyrus W. Gregg and Daniel L.
Plummer as Co-Managers.

This sale followed the October 2013 rezoning of the subject premises from Airport Zone to Business
Commercial Zone and the authorization to increase the lot size of the premises to 5 acres in conformance with
the PDA land use controls.

At this time, 68 NH Ave, LLC has negotiated the sale of the building and an assignment of the ground lease
to Old Tex Mex, LLC, a New Hampshire Limited Liability Company for occupancy by Insurcomm,
restoration professionals engaged in fire, water, mold cleanup and repair.

In order to facilitate the sale of the premises, at the Board Meeting on August 21, 2014 the Board will be
asked to take the following actions:

1. Ratify and approve execution and recording of the Lot Line Adjustment Plan for land owned by the Pease
Development Authority and leased to 68 NH Ave, LLC, also known as Portsmouth Tax Map 307 Lot I,
prepared by Knight Hill Land Surveying Services, Inc. and dated July 22, 2014. Please note that the lot line
adjustment increases the premises from 3.5 to 5.02 acres in conformance with zoning requirements. Note,
further, that the expansion of the premises by this additional 1.52 acres has merged a future right of way
reserved to Pease Development Authority which right of way is no longer necessary.

2. Authorize and approve execution of Lease Amendment No. 2 in substantially the form attached hereto,
which amendment will a) modify Article 1, Description of the Premises; b) replace Exhibit A, plan of the
Leased Premises with the Lot Line Adjustment Plan; and ¢) amend Article 9, Use to conform with permitted
uses in the Business Commercial Zone.

3. Authorize and approve execution of a Consent of Sublessor and Agreement concerning Assignment of
Sublease ("Consent") by and between PDA, 68 NH Ave, LLC and Old Tex Mex, LLC for the premises
located at 68 New Hampshire Avenue, on substantially similar terms and conditions contained in the Consent
attached hereto.

4. Authorize and approve such other action(s) and the execution of such other document(s) as shall be
necessary or advisable to implement the transaction contemplated in this Memorandum.

) () TAKING YOU THERE

p\l 603-433-6088 | a 603-427-04



=



DRAFT

LEASE AMENDMENT NO. 2

Lessor: Pease Development Authority (“Lessor” or “PDA™)
Lessee: Old Tex Mex, LLC (“Lessee™)
Premises: 68 New Hampshire Avenue - Pease International Tradeport

Portsmouth, New Hampshire

Lease Date: September 9, 1998

This Lease Amendment No. 2 effective August 21, 2014, by and between the above
referenced Lessor and Lessee:

WHEREAS, TACP Group, Inc. (“TACP”) as Sublessee and Pease Development
Authority, as Sublessor entered into a certain Sublease dated September 9, 1998, as amended by
Sublease Amendment No. 1 effective November 1, 1999 (the “Sublease™) for property located at
68 New Hampshire Avenue, Pease International Tradeport, consisting of 152,250 square feet
(approximately 3.5 acres), Statutory Notice of Sublease of which is recorded at the Rockingham
County Registry of Deeds at Book 3356, Page 1523 (the “Property”) as assigned to Londavia,
Inc. by Assignment and Assumption Agreement dated April 18, 2001 and recorded at the
Rockingham County Registry of Deeds at Book 3569, Page 666, and subsequently assumed by
AmSafe Bridport, Inc. with respect to land and improvements thereon situated at 68 New
Hampshire Avenue, Portsmouth, New Hampshire;

WHEREAS, Aftermarket Spares & Services, LLC, successor in interest to all of the
rights and obligations of AmSafe Bridport, Inc., including all of the rights and obligations under
the Sublease, assigned to 68 NH Ave, LLC all of the obligations of Aftermarket Spares &
Services, LLC under the Sublease by Assignment and Assumption Agreement dated December
19, 2013 and recorded in the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds at Book 5503, Page 1385;

WHEREAS on August 21, 2014 PDA approved of an assignment of the Sublease
between PDA and 68 NH, LLC to Old Tex Mex, LLC a New Hampshire limited liability
company with a principal place of business at 3510 Lafayette Rd., Ste 4, Portsmouth NH 03801.

WHEREAS on October 17, 2013 the PDA Board of Directors approved of re-zoning the
property and lot comprising of 68 New Hampshire from the Airport Industrial Zone to the
Airport Business and Commercial Zone.

WHEREAS, Lessor and Lessee have agreed to modify the Lease to reflect an increase in
the lot size of the Leased Premises as well as a change in the approved uses to conform with uses

PAOId Tex Mex, LLC\SubleaseAmendNo2Draft001.wpd 1






permitted in the Business Commercial Zone at Pease International Tradeport.

WHEREAS, by Quitclaim Deed (and Exhibits A-G, inclusive) made and entered into on
October 15, 2003 and recorded at the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds at Book 4227 page
1 and Quitclaim Deed dated September 16, 2005 recorded at the Rockingham County Registry of
Deeds at Book 4564 Page 985 (the “Deeds”), the government, acting by and through the
Secretary of the Air force did grant to PDA the land and improvements located in the City of
Portsmouth, Town of Newington and Town of Greenland, as contemplated by the Master Lease,
Application and Acceptances, and which deed dated October 15, 2003 included the Premises. In
accordance with the provisions of Article 3, Section 3.1 and the Deeds, the sublease is now a
direct lease, (hereinafter “the Lease”);

WHEREAS, the Parties acknowledge that the Deeds impose certain requirements on
Lessee with respect to the Lease which are hereby incorporated in the terms and conditions of
this Amendment No. 2.

NOW, THEREFORE, Lessor and Lessee agree for good and valuable consideration, the
receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, that the Sublease be amended as set
forth below:

a.) Article 1, Sectionl.1 Description of the I.eased Premises is amended to increase
the lot size from 152,250 square feet / 3.5 acres to 218,750 square feet / 5.02 acres and to
incorporate a new Exhibit A entitled Lot Line Adjustment for land owned by Pease Development
Authority for land Leased to 68 NH Ave., LLC prepared by Knight Hill Land Surveying
Services, Inc. dated July 22, 2014 and attached hereto as Exhibit 1.

b.) Article 9, Use of the Leased Premises , Section 9.1 is deleted in its entirely and
replaced with the following language:

The purposes for which Lessee may use the Leased Premises are business and
professional offices and customary accessory uses thereto, to include, but not limited to,
off-street parking and loading, employee day care, and recreational facilities, and for no
other uses without Lessor's prior written consent. Lessee shall not use, or permit to be
used, the Leased Premises for any other purpose without the prior express written consent
of Lessor. Lessor's consent shall be subject to the execution of an appropriate agreement
which shall include a provision requiring the payment of established fees and charges that
may be applicable to any such additional uses consented to by Lessor. Lessee is
prohibited from any use of the Leased Premises not specifically granted in this Section
9.1.

c.) All other terms and conditions of the Lease shall remain in full force and effect and
shall continue to be binding upon Lessor and Lessee.

PAOId Tex Mex, LLC\SubleaseAmendNo2Draft001.wpd 2






IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Lessor and Lessee have executed this Lease Amendment No.
2 made effective August 21, 2014,

Lessee: OLD TEX MEX, LLC

By:

Name:

Its:

Lessor: PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

By:
Name: David R. Mullen
Its: Executive Director

P:\OId Tex Mex, LLC\SubleaseAmendNo2Draft001.wpd 3






STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM, ss.

On this ____ day of , 2014, before me, ,a
Notary Public in and for said County and State, personally appeared David R. Mullen, personally
known to me (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the Executive Director of
the Pease Development Authority and on oath stated that he was authorized to execute this instrument
and acknowledged it to be his free and voluntary act for the uses and purposes set forth herein.

Notary Public in and for said County and State
Printed Name:
My commission expires:

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

COUNTY OF [ ], ss

On this day of , 2014, before me, , @ Notary Public in and
for said County and State, personally appeared , personally known to
me (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the of Old Tex

Mex, LLC and on oath stated that he was authorized to execute this instrument and acknowledged it
to be his free and voluntary act for the uses and purposes set forth herein.

Notary Public in and for said County and State
Printed Name:
My commission expires:

P:\OId Tex Mex, LLC\SubleaseAmendNo2Draft001.wpd 4






EXHIBIT 1
Replacement Exhibit A to Lease

Lot Line Adjustment for land owned by Pease Development Authority for land Leased to
68 NH Ave., LLC prepared by Knight Hill Land Surveying Services, Inc. dated July 22, 2014

P:\OId Tex Mex, LLC\SubleaseAmendNo2Draft001.wpd 5






CONSENT OF SUBLESSOR AND AGREEMENT CONCERNING
ASSIGNMENT OF SUBLEASE

THIS CONSENT AND AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) effective this day of
, 2014 (the “Effective Date™) by and between Pease Development
Authority, an agency of the State of New Hampshire (“Sublessor’”) 68 NH Ave, LLC, a New
Hampshire limited liability company (“Sublessee” or “Assignor™) and Old Tex Mex, LLC
(“Assignee™).

WHEREAS, TACP Group, Inc. (“TACP?”) as Sublessee and Pease Development
Authority, as Sublessor entered into a certain Sublease dated September 9, 1998, as amended by
Sublease Amendment No. 1 effective November 1, 1999 (the “Sublease™) for property located at
68 New Hampshire Avenue, Pease International Tradeport, consisting of 152,250 square feet
(approximately 3.5 acres), Statutory Notice of Sublease of which is recorded at the Rockingham
County Registry of Deeds at Book 3356, Page 1523 (the “Property™) as assigned to Londavia,
Inc. by Assignment and Assumption Agreement dated April 18, 2001 and recorded at the
Rockingham County Registry of Deeds at Book 3569, Page 666, and subsequently assumed by
AmSafe Bridport, Inc. with respect to land and improvements thereon situated at 68 New
Hampshire Avenue, Portsmouth, New Hampshire (the “Premises™);

WHEREAS, Aftermarket Spares & Services, LLC, successor in interest to all of the
rights and obligations of AmSafe Bridport, Inc., including all of the rights and obligations under
the Sublease, assigned to 68 NH Ave, LLC all of the obligations of Aftermarket Spares &
Services, LLC under the Sublease by Assignment and Assumption Agreement dated December
19, 2013 and recorded in the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds at Book 5503, Page 1385;
and

WHEREAS, as of the Effective Date, and from and after the Effective Date, Sublessee
will be deemed to have assigned to Assignee, and Assignee will be deemed to have assumed
from Sublessee all of Sublessee’s rights and obligations under the Sublease (such assignment and
assumption being referred to herein as the (“‘Assignment”); and

WHEREAS, Sublessee and Assignee have requested that Sublessor consent to the
Assignment, and accept Assignee as the Sublessee under the Sublease.






1.

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency
of which is hereby acknowledged, Sublessor, Sublessee and Assignee agree as follows:

Consent. Sublessor, subject to the covenants, agreements, terms, provisions and
conditions contained in the Sublease and this Agreement, hereby consents to the
Assignment, and agrees to accept the Assignee as the Sublessee under the Sublease
effective as of the date of such Assignment.

Assignee’s Covenants. Assignee covenants that from and after the Effective Date,

and throughout the term of the Sublease:

a.

Assignee will fully, faithfully and timely perform all of Sublessee’s
obligations under the Sublease; and

Assignee will use the Premises only for uses permitted under the Sublease or
allowed by Sublessor.

Sublessor’s Representations. Sublessor hereby represents to Assignee to the best of

its knowledge that as of the Effective Date:

the Sublease is in full force and effect;

neither Sublessor nor Assignor is in default in the performance of or
compliance with any provision of the Sublease;

Sublessor has not received any notice of default or termination of the
Sublease;

the Sublease, as amended November 1, 1999, is a complete statement of the
agreement of the parties thereto with respect to the leasing of the Subleased
Premises subject only to the Minutes of the Board dated August 15, 2013,
September 19, 2013 and October 17, 2013, regarding rezoning and/or a lot
line revision;

there is no prepaid rent and no security deposit;

rent was last paid on August 11, 2014 and has been paid through August 31,
2014,

Assignor’s Representations. Assignor hereby represents and warrants to Assignee to
g Yy rep

the best of its knowledge that as of the Effective Date:

a.

the Sublease is in full force and effect;






b. neither Sublessor nor Assignor is in default in the performance of or
compliance with any provision of the Sublease;

C. the Assignor has not received any notice of default or termination of the
Sublease;

d. the Sublease, as amended November 1, 1999 is a complete statement of the
agreement of the parties thereto with respect to the leasing of the Subleased
Premises;

e there is no prepaid rent and no security deposit;

f. Assignor took possession of the premises on or about December 19, 2013, the

date of Assignor’s Assumption;

g. the Assignor has not sold, transferred, assigned, hypothecated or pledged its
interest under the Sublease or the rent received thereunder.

5. Notices. Any notices required under the Sublease or with respect to this Agreement
shall be sent (a) if to Sublessor, to 55 International Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801, (b)
if to Sublessee, to One New Hampshire Avenue, Suite 101, Portsmouth, NH 03801,
(c) if to Assignee, to 3510 Lafayette Road, Portsmouth, NH 03801.

Signed this day of ,2014.

Pease Development Authority (Sublessor)

By:
Witness David R, Mullen
Its Executive Director, duly authorized
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM
On this the day of , 2014, before me the undersigned officer,

personally appeared David R. Mullen as Executive Director of Pease Development Authority,
personally known to me or satisfactorily proven to be the person whose name is subscribed to the
foregoing instrument and acknowledged that he executed the same for the purposes contained
therein on behalf of the development authority.

Notary Public/Justice of the Peace
Printed Name:
My Commission Expires:






Signed this day of , 2014,

68 NH Ave, LLC (Sublessee/Assignor)

Witness By: Daniel L. Plummer
Its: Co-Manager

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM

On this the  day of , 2014, before me the undersigned officer, personally
appeared Daniel L. Plummer, as Co-Manager of 68 NH Ave, LLC, personally known to me or
satisfactorily proven to be the same person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing
instrument, and acknowledged that he executed the same for the purposes contained herein on
behalf of the limited liability company.

Notary Public
Print Name:
My commission expires:







Signed this day of , 2014,

68 NH Ave, LLC (Sublessee/Assignor)

Witness By: Cyrus W. Gregg
Its: Co-Manager

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM

On this the __ day of , 2014, before me the undersigned officer,
personally appeared Cyrus W. Gregg, as Co-Manager of 68 NH Ave, LLC, personally known to
me or satisfactorily proven to be the same person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing
instrument, and acknowledged that he executed the same for the purposes contained herein on
behalf of the limited liability company.

Notary Public
Print Name:
My commission expires:







Signed this day of ,2014.

Old Tex Mex, LLC (Assignee)

Witness By:
Its:
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM
On this the  day of , 2014, before me the undersigned officer,
personally appeared , as of Old Tex

Mex, LLC, personally known to me or satisfactorily proven to be the same person whose name is
subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that he executed the same for the
purposes contained herein on behalf of the limited liability company.

Notary Public
Print Name:
My commission expires:







NOW OR FORMERLY
PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORIT
R.C.R.D. BK. 4227 PG. 0001
R.C.R.D. BK. 4564 PG. 985

PEASE TAX MAP 307 LOT 3

i

.
.
.
.
.
.
.
g
3

S

CATION MAP

RON PiM SET
W/CAP 7-23-14

~. ™
S = ‘
e e 5
”Dﬁqg‘,f. 45?'\-“' g
(5ep q"”ﬂjyfq"lfo‘k fas
RORD g TR 4y OF oS,
Ay o_f‘;vAQ'Mf_ 3 .
NOWORFORMERLY 1 %993 [V 20, g
PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTKORITY [ 149, ? SN,
R.C.R.D. 8K. 4227 PG. 000} 2 4 T
R.C.R.D. BK. 4564 PO. 985 . -
PEASE TAX MAP 307 LOT 3 i
G-
CERTIFICATION

”~
: ADDITIONAL AR
" 66,500 S.F./1.52

RON PIN FHD.
W/CAP g4

\

| CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN DELINEATE
ON SITE DETALS AS A RESULT OF AN ON
GROUND INSTRUMENT FIELD SURVEY CONDY
21, 2014 UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION.

LOT CORNERS HAVE BEEMN SET AS SHOWN. |-

INC

L/

&

No.
82
(<]

HRLOP A

gt

LICENSED LAND SURVE # 802

DUM,

AN

APPROVED

CITy OF P

.

MOUTH PLANNING BOARD

| 8-&- 14

)

PEASE DE

DATE kﬂGHATURE

|

\

= LEGEND )
EXISTING PROPERTY LINES — . E—— W Pt
LOT UNES TO BE ABANOONED — — — —mm/4 — — ——
NEW LOT LINE

EDGE OF EASEMENT LINE
EDGE OF PAVEMENT
CURB

QVERHEAD ELECTRIC
APPROXIMATE TREELWNE
DECHOUOUS TREE

A

9

GROUND T
WATER SHUTOFF
HANDICAPPED PARKING
OVERHEAD LIGHT
MONITOR WELL
GAS SHUT OFF
GRANITE BOUND
IRON PIN WITH CAP
EDGE GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT. ZONE = » = « — +
ROCKINGHAM COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS RCRD

- 3

X2

>4

o@ @00 a00g

CATTAIL AREA s e s
E£0GE OF DETENTION POND en'*

—

SIGH

CATCH BASIN o

APPROX. UNDERGROUND GAS C—0G:

APPROX. UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC USE ——LCf — UCE —— UGt —
APPROX. UNDERGROUND WATER W W— R —h— N — N —&—
APPROX. UNDERGROUND SEWER
\:P?‘ROK. UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE-UGT —— UGT ——UaT

( SITE DATA
PORTSMOUTH PEASE TAX MAP 307 LOT 1

G-

— —§——§— —§— —5— —$-

)

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
PEASE INTERNATIONAL TRADEPORT
55 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE
PORTSMOUTH, N.H. 03801-2882
R.C.R.D. BK. 4227 PG. 000!
R.C.R.D. BK. 4564 PG. 985

OWNER OF RECORD:

68 NH AMVE, LLC

ONE NEW HAMPSHIRE AVE., SUITE 101
PORTSMOUTH, NH., 03801
603-436-85686

R.C.R.D. BK. 5503 PG. 1385

EX. LEASE LOT AREA = 152,250 S.F./3.50 AC.
ADDED AREA = 66,500 S.F./1.52 AC.

NEW LEASE LOT AREA = 218,750 S.F./5.02 AC.

LEASED BY:

A\RED FOR:

IL ROBBINS & MICHAEL BROWN
AFAYETTE ROAD, SUITE 4

OUTH, NH., 03801

30-7701
rer@nainorwoodgroup.com

\

N

LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT PLAN
for land OUNED by
PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
for land LEASED o

68 NH AVE, LLC
& known as
PORTSMOUTH TAX MAP 307 LOT 1
located at
#68 NEW HAMPSHIRE AVENUE
PEASE INTERNATIONAL TRADEPORT

PORTSMOUTH, N. H.
COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM
OATE: WLY 22, 2014 SCALE: 1" = 40' PROJECT # 1903PNTS

PREPARED BY:
KNIGHT HILL LAND SURVEYING SERVICES. INC.
c/o DAVE HISLOP

34 OLD POST ROAD

NEWINGTON, N. H. 03801

(603) 436-1330
dave@khlandsurveying.com

INC.

GRAPHIC SCALE

«© ‘ E-d I’ - L]

( D FEET )
finch = 40 1

REVISION 7-30-14 REMOVE FUTURE ROW PER PLAN REFERENCE AND
REVISE NOTE #1

1909PNTS



()



>
Vs
™

=z
—
m
o
z

55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

ol-
> m
c<
M=
TUIl=Z
oC|>
- |-
-
—Am
<Z|x
= |-

MOTION

Director Loughlin:

In connection with the planned expansion of Great Bay
Community College (GBCC) and the construction of the Student
Success Center, the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

hereby:

i) approves of the amended Concept Plan subject to GBCC
seeking the review of its proposed site plans by the City of
Portsmouth;

ii) authorizes the Executive Director to negotiate and enter into
a Lease Amendment with GBCC with respect to the review and
approval of hosting community events; and

iii) GBCC reviewing its parking conditions and needs on at least
an annual basis and correcting parking deficiencies as may be
required;

all otherwise in accordance with the terms and conditions
recommended by Maria J. Stowell and set forth in her memorandum
dated August14, 2014, attached hereto and incorporated by reference.

N:\RESOLVES\GBCCConcept0814.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-432-6088 X 03-427






MEMORANDUM
To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director ‘
From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Manager, Engineeringﬂ;}f@ﬁ,
Date: August 14,2014
Subject: Great Bay Community College Expansion - Student Success Center

In May, the Board approved a concept plan proposal for the Student Success Center addition to the Great Bay
Community College. Subsequent to that approval, the College discovered that the project as presented
would exceed its available budget. The College is now submitting the attached revised concept plans for
PDA's consideration.

The proposed addition has been moved to the southeast corner of the existing building. The new footprint is
20,000+ square feet and includes a gymnasium, locker rooms, a fitness center, bathrooms, a student lounge,
and six small offices all on one floor. The prior proposal was situated on the southwest corner, and had a
26,000 square feet footprint with a total renovated area of 30,000 square feet on two floors.

If the Board approves the new concept plan, the College will follow the same approval process with the same
general conditions outlined to the Board at the May meeting. Listed here are the issues addressed during the
previous approval with updates where needed.

Site Review Approval As a state agency, GBCC is exempt from the provisions of PDA's Site Plan
Regulations. Nonetheless, staff prefers to have this project, which will be public assembly space,
reviewed by the City's Technical Advisory Committee and Planning Board. The review will be limited
to the extent authorized in RSA Chapter 674:54 Governmental Land Uses, which states in part, "the
governing body or planning board may issue nonbinding written comments relative to conformity or
nonconformity of the proposal with normally applicable land use regulations..."

Uses The gymnasium would be used primarily for events involving GBCC students (sporting events,
graduations and other large assemblies), but would also be available on a fee basis for community
events. GBCC President Arvelo has indicated that he would make the facility available to the
community for sporting events and would entertain its use as a venue for special events such as
home and garden shows. As commercial fee based events and recurring non-accessory uses need to
be monitored to ensure that they do not disrupt Tradeport operations, PDA staff proposes amending
GBCC's lease to include a provision which would require prior approval of such events or uses.

Traffic The primary purpose of the Student Success Center is to provide an amenity for currently
enrolled students. This being the case, it is not anticipated that additional traffic will be generated
for normal school functions. As to the outside or extracurricular uses, staff suggests that these be
allowed only through a special events approval to be granted individually for each event. The College
would be required to submit a request detailing the type of event, the number of people
participating, the start time and duration, and other pertinent information. In this way PDA could
control traffic conflicts as it would for other special events.

TAKING YOU THERE






Parking Spaces Parking demand peaks during the first two weeks of the fall semester. During this
time, and in accordance with its option agreement with PDA, the College makes use of the
undeveloped lot at 360 Corporate Drive to accommodate its parking needs. Afterwards, the demand
drops so that the 564 spaces around the building are usually sufficient. We have observed that
during the remainder of the school year, there is only occasional use of the lot at 360 Corporate.

The former layout would have netted an additional 24 spaces on the principal lot. In this submission,
the College proposes to maintain the 564 spaces that now exist. However, they have developed a
plan demonstrating how 24 spaces could be added if ever needed. As stated, GBCC has represented
that the Student Success Center is intended to serve its current enrollment. For that reason, the
parking on the site will continue to function as it does presently. Should the College host special
events, parking requirements would be examined along with traffic impacts as outlined above.

Parking Sethack The parking in the new plan is unchanged from the present condition and there are
no setback issues.

In summary, the revised Student Success Center proposal is downsized and less impacting than the
original. At next week's meeting, please ask the Board to approve the revised concept plan proposed
by Great Bay Community College subject to conditions similar to those imposed in the former
approval. Specifically:

1. GBCC will obtain a recommendation of its proposed site plans from the City of Portsmouth
Technical Advisory Committee and Planning Board as a Governmental Land Use review with
non-binding recommendations;

2. PDA acknowledges that GBCC may use its facility to host community events and such use is
considered accessory to the principal use, however, prior to hosting such an event, GBCC
shall obtain an approval from PDA. The approval shall be for the purpose of ensuring
coordination with other Tradeport activities. Toward this end, the PDA Executive Director is
authorized to negotiate and to amend GBCC's lease to include a provision which
memorializes this requirement; and,

3. GBCC agrees that its parking conditions will be reviewed at least annually and that any
parking deficiencies will be corrected. Correction may consist of constructing 24 spaces as
shown in this submission, constructing a parking garage, adding parking on adjacent lots or
such other method as GBCC and PDA may agree.

N:\ENGINEER\Board Memos\2014\GBCC expansion revd plan.docx






FILENAWE: & \J\JOOB?7 JSA INC. PORTSMOUTH, N4 GECC ADDITION\DWG—CAD\DLSIGN \JODE7_SITE.OWG

SAVE DATE: 8/15/2014 16:39 AM
PLOT DATE: 8/15/2014 11:05 AM

%_-I PROPOSED ACCESSBLE

Iy PARKING SPACE

(@ seaces PROPOSED PARKING STALL COUNT
21 SPACES EXNSTING PARKHG STALL COUNT
PROPOSED STOP BAR AND LEGEND
PROPOSED PAMT STRPING

CONCRETE PAD/WALK

PROPOSED STANDARD DUTY PAVEMENT
PROPOSED HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT

PROPOSED TREELINE

EXISTiNG TREELINE
- EXISTING S(CN
S FROPOSED SIGN
== — == ZONE LNE
— —— EDGE OF WETLAND
4 WETLAND FLAG

SUIE_DATA

LOCATION:  GREAT BAY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
320 CORPORATE DRIVE
PORTSMOUTH, KH 03201
MAP 315, LOT 4

ZONMG DISTRCT:  ARPORT BUSNESS AND COMUERCIAL
DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS:
MNMUM LOT AREA:

MNAMUM STREET FRONTAGE:
MNMUM SETBACKS

FRONT YARD PARKNG: 50 FT
REAR/SDE YARD PARKMNG: 10 FT
FRONT YARD. 70 T
SDE YARD. 3 fr
REAR YARD. 50 FT
MNUUM OPEM SPACE: 25 %

BARKING:

TOTAL PARKING SPACES

(1 SPACE/ 1 STAFF)*(145 STAFF)

+(1 SPACE/4 STUDENTS)*(2,712 STUDENTS) 823 SPACES
ADA ACCESSBLE PARKNG SPACES 12 SPACES
SEXISTNG NON-CONFORMING

121.5 F1*
110 FT
+1495 FT
+2704 FT
£101.2  FT
1406 z
564 SPACES*
8 SPACES

—
=]

T

4215 FI*
£10 T
1495 T
4545 T
#1012 FT
320 X%
564 SPACES
12 SPACES
50

P

GRAPHIC SCALE

o
s

REQURED EXSTING BROPOSED
5 ACRES (217.800 SF) %1315 ACRES (573,007 SF) #1315 ACRES (573,007 SF)
200 FT 11260 FT 11260 FT

0

~—x

$3-EPAGES — /_'_

RS

530VdS 0T

SIVAS LL

9 SPALES

T

26 SPACES

S$30VdS L

\HU%

N
4

—_——

13 SPACES

19 SPACES. —— -——l

-— -1

10).7

LI

T T, ©)

530vdS L}

'_—,_'—EL___..&———'—"\
|
|

11 SPACES =
k.
; ‘HS(
2 ;\A
a . L[
BB 2 3! i
8 g E1Q T
2B a 8 =
v ‘r a
o
Hl
N
0
41
10 SPACES J .
] i K

'-.L ]
e
|

Tighe&Bond

Constulting Engineers
www.lighebond.com

PRELIMINARY

Great Bay
Community
College

Proposed Addition

Portsmouth,
New Hampshire

August 1, 2014

T

.
B B W/ /77747743 W W

3

BS54

FDA Board Flan

2

B1a

Prelimiray Submission o PDA

B

Mofice To Puceed

Mak

Dale

Description

PROJECT HO:

JO0a7

FILE:

JOCET_SITEDAG

DRAWN BY:

SLKGWH

CHECKED:

PMC

APPROVED BY:

BLM

OVERALL SITE PLAN

SCALE:

AS SHOWN

SHEET 3A




FILENANE: o \J\VOOB7 JSA INC. PORTSMOUTH, NH GOCC ADDITION\CWG=CAD \DESIGN \JOOD87_SITC.DWG

SAVE DATLC: 8/15/2014 10:39 AM
PLOT DATE: 8/15/2014 11:06 AM

PROPOSED ACCESSBLE
PARKING SPACE
&
(©)sPacEs PROPOSED PARK®G STALL COUNT
21 SPACES EXSTING PARKGNG STALL COUNT
m FROPOSED STOP BAR AND LEGEND
7 PROPOSED PANT STRIPING
CONCRETE PAD/WALK
[ ]  #roPOSED STANDARD DUTY PAVEENT
[T FROPOSED HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT
NN FROPOSED TREELIWE
FYTY YN pxsTg TREELINE

EXSTHNG SIGN
a PROPOSED SGH
— =551 mm ZONE UNE
— e —— e — EDGE OF WETLAND
o WETLAND FLAG

SUE_DATA

LOCATION:  GREAT BAY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
320 CORPORATE DRIVE
PORTSMOUTH, KH 03801
WAP 315, LOT 4

ZONMG DISTRCT:  AIRPORT BUSINESS AND COMMERCIAL

DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS:

EXSDNG EROPOSED

MNUUM LOT AREA: 5 ACRES (217,800 SF) %1315 ACRES (573,007 SF) #13.15 ACRES (573,007 SF)
MNWUM STREET FRONTAGE: 200 FT 21260 FT +1260  FT
MNMUM SETBACKS

FRONT YARD PARKMNG: 50 FT 421.5 F1e +21.5 FT*

REAR/SIDE YARD PARKING: 10 FT 110 FT +10 FT

FRONT YARD. 0 FT 11495 FT +1495 FT

SDE_YARD: 30 FT 42704 FT +54.5 FT

REAR YARD: 50 FT +101.2  FT £101.2  FT
MNAUM OPEN SPACE: 25 % 1406 x +33.0 x
BABKING:
TOTAL PARKMNG SPACES
(1 SPACE/ 1 STAFF)*{(145 STAFF)
+{1 SPACE/4 STUDENTS)*(2,712 STUDENTS) B23 SPALES 564 SPACES® 591 SPACES
ADA ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES 12 SPACES B SPACES 12 SPACES
SEXSTING RON-CONFORMNG

50 0 25 50 100

T

o
-

o

i |

1
)

T

GRAPHIC SCALE

530vdS 0T
530Vds L
$IOVS L
S30VdS T
TN

TTTIITET

i

C

T e, ®)

11 SPACES

ds ST
539vds $T

* SN
L 2 7 7 ZA T

— &
|

Tighe&Bond

Consulting Engineers
www.lighebond.com

PRELIMINARY

Great Bay
Community
College

Proposed Addition
Wit ‘Fuh)re.'?addinj

Portsmouth,
New Hampshire

August 1, 2014

[ 21514 |POA Bosrd Fisn

Msk |Ds= Description
FROJECT HO: Jo6a7
FILE: J0G87_SITEDWG
DRAWN BY: SLK.GWH
CHECKED: PMC
APFROVED BY: BLM
FUTURE
OVERALL SITE PLAN

SCALE: AS SHOWN

SHEET 3B




LA

. =

L

7%
//

acaray.n

8/14/2014 2:51:07 PM C\_Revit Projects 20131803 GBCC CTRL 8.4.14_

ARCHITECTS
INTERIORS
PLANNERS

/

g 273 COFFORATE DRNVE
T FORMSMOUTH, NH 03601

T£03.436 2551

F 034364973

www [$DIRC ¢

7))

-

CIViL ENGINEERNG
TIGHE & EOND
FORTSMOUTH, RH

STRUCTURAL ENGINEERNG
SN ASSOCIATES INC
FORTSMOUTH, NH

MER/FP ENGINEERING
YEATON ASSOCIATES, INC.
UTTLETON, KH

7

sTobact
1225

msr

7

TIIIT | s it = i I

_

-3

e

&
¢

Student Success Center

Great Bay Community
College

7

AR,

FLOOR ELEVATIONS:

L

Partsmauth, hH

EXISTING FIRST FLOOR: 54'
ADDITION FLOOR: 51"

x| f b lis
N Z v N ! ',:
\ N o - X 3
ESETNG =3 | I ! KEY PLAN
IETNG ] I |
1 ' i : a4 ; { i : i
i i | 1 . i i

PLAN LEGEND - KEW WORK

Scale: As indicated
Project Hurber: 13-803.00
Date: 8/14/2014

Fevisiars:

[
207 |

_ 4 AL XA 5 Y . y
N «?.—g SOn B
1z 1 B 1 ey
i g i 5 g
122 i 12290 Bed b Hta " - g U N TR RN PR
' 3 I |
‘
2c0916 Z609'¢ 5086 9.7 11116 4 £ 2
: | A A

— e DESIGN
| DEVELOPMENT
PROGRESS

GRAFTIC SCALE: 116" = I'TF E!;
o & e 3z

FIRST FLOOR LAYOUT PLAN A0001

CoPymGHT C 201




B/12/2014 40051 PM C\_Rewvit Projects 20131803 GBCC CTRL 8.4 14_acarey.n

ARCHRITECTS
INTERIORS
PLANNERS

273 CORPORATE DRIVE
FORTSMOUTH, NH 03£01
T 403 435 2551
F403.435.4973

wae [$DINC.COm

CiVil ENGINEERING
TIGHE & EOND
PORTSMOUTH, HH

STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING
IS4 ASSOCIATES INC
FORTSMOUTH, NH

MEP/FP ENGINEERING
YEATON ASSOCIATES, INC
UTTLETON, KH

<

[ ] | | ¥ e

~ [j_' "ﬂ ﬂ‘ [ i [ | [ I | I "E ﬁ" [ [
i 4 /: [ I | | i : ,,: ﬁ%—g?'_ L Student Success Center
= T == \_EX MAI ENTRANCE )

]—-—-—- — Great Bay Community

| & T 7T T i
E et |

= -3 b
B L o 1 o e e e e o e | e o e e e e e e e e e e e e e LOWER 15T FLR oliege
o | T T T T T e e e e T e T T = =T T T =T =T =TT T T ha— i
:::EE:EE::E:EEEEEEE:EEEEE:::EEEEEEIZE:EE_:EEEEEEEEZ:EEEE:E
[=I11=l EllIi%ll%mglllglllgmi—lzwglII%W%IHQ!IIQIII%IH%Ilgllllgilgmg]IiglllglIIQEIIQIIIEWE'M%'W%III%IgillglIlgliigllé%@“lgmlzﬂlllglfﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁgllll—%lliglllglIilElingligHI%H%mgm%Hgml:ﬂlllglligmg”lg
2 E};‘xTE!L_SVM'EON ELEVATION KEY PLAN
P 9 9 : | ?
? IR B N
| | \"7_\‘\1\' i i | - _%
! ! ] | ! - 1 7777777 —
| ] L | |,
| ] | : : - ] Date: 8/12/2014
} | I | \\ : : | < } Cuboins t H ‘ Revisiars:
2 A N I 1 I — seconp ricoz s
R ~ NS mE L T s
N \ N \\\\i\]\\ Ir\\\\\;\ hﬁ 1 i i ' _\”—101200_;@
N =SSN =1 e - i
§\: \% \ N NI Hr! : I ! | sy vz
§\§\\ N W ﬁ\\\\\i\ I| UU' T 1’ . _F=sTFLOCR
A I T TR NIEEL | | 1 — — DESIGN
ot i s e gy = TV SRS > A | .
T T T L T T T T e et | Nemgns g e
Hmm$mmmmﬁmﬁmﬁmﬁmﬁuﬁmﬂ”mmmmﬁ”ﬁ%ﬁﬂﬁ”ﬁgmmuJ{mmmm—ﬁtﬂ—ﬁfm = ' . ;
= — = == | = =i ==t == L= =5 = —11 =] = I = =l e N = L= e ] pem iy I P f ] D e et | [ i g p iy e e TE==fTy==rr7 - -
e e T T T T T T T T T T e T e e T T M T T T TR TR T T L L = T T T T T T T e =TT L

el i T e i Tl T el e T el e e e T T T U T e T T T T T T |
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS A2 'o‘l

1 SOUTH ELEVATION _ . e
) o CORFSHT € 250




B/12/2014 4:00:58 PM C\_Rewil Projects 20101803 GBCC CTRL B.4.14_ncarey.n

el 14
LU A

AZIAETAY

/—— RICTE RS
2z

T

N Ak
G\ AR

2NN )
Y AN AR RN R AR KA A S A A AR AR AR NN N (S vy wa v e SRR e S0

||||||||||||||||||||||||||
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

NS

o,
N N
R
N
RN
"  EEE RN
NS
D SN
R AR
N N \“*.\'
N X ,
NG N
AN
P, N N\ NN
ok N5 N D D

N 2 N N = -
e aEie i L E e e g 1 EEIEEEEEE = = =

QL istaE g { LT
3T

R = < HEIH%IHEIIEIIEIIIEIIEiEIEIIIEIIIEIHEIIIEIIE\IIEIIIEHEHI:H]:II]:Hl_lll:i\EIIIEIIIEIIE

N e | e | :T:HF:IH:III:IIl_—_Hl:III:HI:III:IH:dII|:III:II|:|I

EEEEEEEEEEE:EEEE:E::EEHIEEEEEIZEEE_IIEEEEEEE:EE:EEE:EEEEE:EE:E
== 1 T i U T T T T 0 ey T Tty T T b b o D 1l
:metm~m~m—m—mfmfm:m:mzm:m:m:m:m:mzm:m:mzm:m:m:m:m:ﬂbmgm:m:m:mzm:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:MEM:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m_M:m:m:m:m:
T T Ul e e T T T T T T T T e e e
m:m:m:ﬁ:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:mém:m:m:m:m:mim:ﬁ

EEEEEEEEEEEEETEETET TR

HORTH ELEVATION
LI

' T.0. PARAFET GYM
c 33 -8 N

Q@IuFoROOR .
286 -8&

Qfeomnoor .
5.4 F —1 L ]

'ELEVATION LEGEKD

1
o [ /I‘/ : I £ 4 I
Y _T__i_‘ ’ = [
A - [ ]
FRSTHOOR _ .. | | |
& = = =S E SIS IR N = = sl s .= - L]
Ex i EuTRANGE *ﬂEH%HEMEW%mgm%MEWEMEWEMEMEMEMEWEm%MEWEMEMEWEW§MEMEWEMEW:W:MEMEM: ]Em;mf '

1

IEIEEEEEEEEIEEE=TEE

LOWER IST FIR

:EEEEEEEEE:EE:E:EEE:EEE!IEEEEEEHEEEE
o B =TT T == == =T
=l e T e e T T e T e e e e T
e e e e T T T M T T T T e T M= T T T =TT =]
O e O E T it Ty Ll i T T
ﬂzmzmzm:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:mzmzmzmzmzmzmzmzmzmzmzmzm;mzmzmzmzmzmémz

TRl =i

Ll oL i T T T T
=EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEETEE
D T T I T T T T
S TEIEEEEEEEEEEEEEETETE
T 0 T T [ T Tl
EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

WEST ELEVATION - VESTIBULE S—
Bl

@\’c‘Eﬁ}' ELEVATION - GYMHNASIUM
P

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

ARCRITECTS
INTERIORS
PLANNERS

273 COSPORATE DRIVE
POITSMOUTH, NH 03E01
T 03 43562551
F403.435.6973

W 80 FEEOT

CIVIL ENGINEERING
TIGHE & EOND
PORTSMOUTH, NH

STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING
58 ASSOCIATES INC
FORTSMOUTH, NH

MEP/FP ENGINEERING
YEATON ASSOCIATES, INC
UTTLETON, KH

5.9

&

Student Success Center

Great Bay Community
College

Portsrmonth, KH

Scete: 1/8" = 10"
] Pread Narker. 13-803.00

Date: 8/12/2014

Fevsiars:

DESIGN

DEVELOPMENT

PROGRESS

A2.02

CoFrmoHT € 2314




TERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
FROM: David R. Mullen, Executive Director ~pPM~—
RE: Contract Reports Pursuant to PDA Bylaws & Emergency Repair Delegation
DATE: August 21, 2014

sk sk sk s s sfe s sfe sk sk sk sfe s sk sk ke slesk sk

3ok ok e ok o o ok ok ok sk ok sk ok ok kR ook ok ok kot sosokoktok sk sk ok sk kokok ok ko kool ok

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, I am pleased to report the following:

1. Project Name:
PDA Obligation
Board Authority:
Summary:

2, Project Name:
PDA Obligation
Board Authority:
Summary:

PABOARDMTG\ContractRpt0814.wpd

Riverside & Pickering Marine Contractors

$9,900.00

Chairman Nickless

To repair a fender pile and cross bracing on the Barker Wharf at the
Market Street Terminal.

Turf Products

$4,457.80

Chairman Nickless

To purchase parts to rebuild 5 reel units for a 2001 Toro Fairway
Mower for use at the Pease Golf Course.

TAKING YOU THERE



RIVERSIDESWPICKERING

MARINE CONTRACTORS DATE 06/12/14

195 West Road
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Phone (803) 427-2824
Fax (207) 703-0354

To:

NHPA Quotation valid until:
ISSCO Dock Prepared by:

315 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Comments or special instructions:
MAKE IMMEDIATE REPAIRS TO FAILING FENDER PILING AND XBRACE AT MARKET STREET WHARF INCLUDING:
REPLACE ONE (1) FENDER PILING WITH PTSYP A CLASS B PILE, REPAIR X-BRACE, INSTALL UHMW RUB BOARD

Quotation #
Customer ID 622-12 NHPAS

1B

07/12/14
Zachary Taylor

Item #
1

Description
CONSTRUCTION
Replace one (1) damaged greenheart fender piling along the wharf where the Thomas Laighton is moored.
The piling has critically failed and is need of immediate replacement. Replace two (2) full sets of the x-brace
timbers that support the fender pilings laterally which are broken. With out replacement of the x-brace
pieces damage will occur to the remaining fender pilings. Install a UHMW plastic rub board, 20ft tall piece,
to one (1) of the existing fender pilings to protect the Thomas Leighton from damage and also
protect/increase the lifespan fender piling.

a) , Remove one existing damaged fender piling that is currently through bolted by multiple points to both
the existing wharf and other adjacent pilings. Existing fender piling is also attached to each other by x-
bracing. Includes disposal of the piling to be removed.

b) Drive one (1) 45ft Class B PTSYP 2.5 CCA pilings.

c) New piling will be through bolted using 1" galvanized all-threaded rod to the wharf and adjacent pilings
as necessary.

d) Two (2) sets of 3" X 8" PTSYP 2.58CCA x-bracing will be installed to pilings with 3/4" timber bolts.

e) UHMW will be installed to the face of one fender piling near the gangplank to the Thomas Laighton to
help protect the vessel from damage occurring by the exposed bolts and also protect the piling from

future wear damage. The UHMW piece will be 1.5"X3"X20ft and will be installed using heavy duty
galvanized lag bolts to the face of the piling which will be counter sunk into the UHMW.

*All lumber to be used will be marine grade pressure treated southern yellow pine and all hardware
to be used will be hot dipped galvanized steel unless otherwise stated.

TOTAL

If you have any questions concerning this quotation, please contact:

/%c

Zachary Taylor
Email: zach@riversideandpickering.com

Office: (603) 427-2824
Fax: (207) 703-0354 THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

AMOUNT
$  9,900.00

$ 9,900.00




MEMORANDUM

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director -
From: Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager

Date: July 29, 2014

Subject: Request to purchase Fairway Mower parts

This is a request to purchase parts to rebuild 5 reel units for a 2001 Toro Fairway Mower. The unit is
being run with the original reels and most of the original rollers, bearings. The roller shafts are worn
and need to be replaced, as well as all the bearings. The unit was used primarily on the lower holes
during the grow-in process. Replacing of these parts was coordinated to get through that process so
the mower could then be used throughout the courses once upgraded. The cost is $866.56 per unit
and the breakdown for each unit is as follows:

1. Front Wiehle Roller $402.84
2. Rear Roller $184.38
3. 8 Blade Reel $253.00
4. Bearings $11.50
5. Seals $ 5.44
6. Screws $ 3.24
7. Race $ 6.16

The total for this mower work will be $4,332.80 + shipping. Funds would be used from the golf course
operating budget line item of Equipment Parts & Supplies.

Thank you for your consideration.



—
E

>
m

NT

m
o]
z

55 International Drive Portsmoult

ol-
> m
il
L
T |z
oC(>
-0 B
7z
—~m
< Z >
= |-

Director Lamson:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves
of and authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a contract with
Tradebe Environmental Services, LLC of Newington, NH to provide spill
emergency response and waste disposal services to the Pease Development
Authority. The contract is for a period of three (3) years with two (2) one (1)
year options to renew, which options may be exercised at the discretion of
the Executive Director; all in accordance with the memorandum of Maria J.
Stowell, P.E. Manager - Engineering, dated August 11, 2014 and attached

hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\SpillResponseCtr081 4.wpd

MOTION

ph: 603-433-6088

" TAKING

)7 -04d 13

Y OUu

THERE



\

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DE
A
To:

From:

Date:

Subject:

VELOPMENT
UTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
David R. Mullen, Executive Director /W/\-/

Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Manager, Engineeringl,{aﬁjﬂ_’
August 11, 2014

Emergency Spill Response & Waste Disposal Services

On July 18, 2014, PDA staff advertised a request for proposals (RFP) for Emergency Spill Response & Waste
Disposal Services. A mandatory pre-bid meeting and tour was held on July 25, 2014 with the proposal
deadline of August 5, 2014. The scope of the RFP included the following:

1.

Emergency spill response within one hour of notification, 7 days per week, 24-hours a day for Pease
International Tradeport, Skyhaven Airport, and the Division of Ports and Harbors;

Routine waste disposal of waste oil, antifreeze, and cleaning solvents within 48 hours of notification;
Annual oil/water separator maintenance for the three underground separators on the airfield, one
underground separator at maintenance, and the large open separator at the golf course ;

Special projects where the contractor may be required to remove hazardous material at the request
of the PDA; and

Hourly rates and unit costs for labor, heavy equipment, personal protective equipment, lab analyses,
waste material removal, containers, and cleanup materials.

Four proposals were received by the August 5th deadline. The contractor selection process was based upon
cost, qualifications, field experience, responsiveness, completed proposal forms, bid bond documentation,
references, and ability to meet specific PDA requirements. One of the proposals was deemed unresponsive.

Each respondent provided prices for the annual oil/water separator cleanings that were based on estimates
provided in the bid tabulation. To approximate the spill response cost for the proposals, PDA staff used the
provided unit costs for labor rates, equipment, and materials to calculate a potential spill cost using data
from a previous spill response event. The results of the oil/water separator cleaning and spill event costs are
tabulated below.

Contractor Annual Oil/Water Separator | Spill Event Cost Total
Cleaning Cost Comparison
Tradebe $27,753.75 $8,123.72 $35,382.07
ENPRO $30,525.00 $9,487.96 $40,012.96
TMC Services, Inc. $30,982.50 $9,403.53 $40,386.03

TAKING YOU THERE



With competitive rates, good references, and the ability to response quickly to spill situations, staff
recommends awarding the Emergency Spill Response & Waste Disposal Services contract to Tradebe
Environmental Services, LLC.

At next week's board meeting, please request approval for the Executive Director to award the contract for
Emergency Spill Response & Waste Disposal Services to Tradebe Environmental Services, LLC.

N:\ENGINEER\Board Memos\2014\Emergency Spill Response.docx



wowe  COPY

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS that the Pease Development Authority, an
agency of the State of New Hampshire established pursuant to NH RSA 12-G (hereinafter
referred to as “SELLER”) with a place of business of 55 International Drive, Portsmouth, NH
03801, for and in consideration of the sum of One Thousand and 00/100 ($1,000.00) Dollars
from Exeter Country Club, 58 Jady Hill Avenue, Exeter, NH (hereinafter referred to as
“BUYER") does bargain, sell, grant and convey unto Buyer and Buyer’s successors a 1999 Toro
5400-D fairway mower (PDA ID #001059; VIN # 03544 210000121) (hereinafter referred to as

the “equipment”).

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the same unto Buyer and Buyer's successors and assigns
forever.

SELLER does hereby warrant that it is the lawful owner of said equipment; that the
equipment is free from all encumbrances; and that it covenants and agrees to warrant and defend
title to the equipment sold to the BUYER against any person, firm, corporation, or association.

SELLER makes no warranties as to the condition of the equipment, which is conveyed to
BUYER, AS IS, WHERE IS without warranty or guarantee, express or implied, of any kind or
nature,

' >l
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, SELLER has hereunto set its hand this _45’ day of July,
2014,

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

B)@'L\

Name: David R. Mullen
Its: Executive Director

PABILLOFSALE\BillofSale Fairway Mower 071014.docx



PE

ASE

AIRPORT 36 Airline Ave. Porlsmouth, NH 03801

MANAGEMENT

603.433.6536

Memorandum

To:  Kim W. Hopper, A.A.E., Airport Manager

From: Sandra McDonough, Airport Operations/Community Liaison o™
Date: 8/15/2014

Subj: Noise Report for June 2014

For the calendar month of June 2014, we received a total of 13 inquiries.

Of the 13 inquiries, 10 were regarding military aircraft performing multiple approaches.
Seven of the 10 military operations were C-5s and occurred on June 8th and Junel0th.

One person called regarding night flying, which consisted of two PC-12s and a BE-58
carrying time sensitive medical cargo. The flight track showed the BE-58 (small piston
aircraft) flying almost a mile north of the callers residence.

The last two inquiries were helicopter related. One consisting of two military Chinooks
landing at Port City Air and the other was of a red helicopter.

Complaints by cities:
Durham 47%, Portsmouth 20%, Exeter 20% and Barrington 13%.
Aircraft percentages:

C-5 47%, PC-12 13%, Helicopters 13%, KC135R 7%, BE-58 7%, Military combination
7% and unknown aircraft 6%.

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE



‘%\ August 15, 2014

> k“"l\h,‘ _
DAW

PEASE

AIRPO 36 Airline Ave. Portsmouth, NH 03801
Major concern for the month of June:

603.433.6536

Military aircraft practicing at Portsmouth International Airport at Pease accounted for
60% of the inquiries for the month of June predominately in Durham.. The military
aircraft included in the 60% consisted of both based and non-based aircraft,

Attached is a copy of the report for your review.

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE



LIOdTH d3M=M ‘LINQ JIMOd AIVTIIXNV=NdV
‘LINN ¥IMO0d ANNOYD=NdD ‘INAISNVIL=L ‘AAVLITIN=I ‘NVITIAID=) ‘SONIANVT 0O ANV HONOL=TOL ‘MO1
LHOI'TAITAO="TO0 “USION LHOI'TIITAO=NO ‘Nd9/NdV TINV NIINIVIN=XIA ‘d0-NO¥ IWd=4d ‘d0-NOJ WV=4V ATI HdAL

#Jo [ adey

¥10T 'S1 1snSny “Aepuy

inoA Yuey ], watp SuLesy Jeap oF 3,ues om 219ym

01 dn 335 3589] 18 01 S)0f OquIN( 350y} pasu | asnesaq a1qrssod
SE U0OS Se 9UI J0BIU09 ased[d noA pjnom pue ‘[nyssans A1oa
“aandnusip £194 st 31 pue Azp 2y} Sutmp sowm Auew 00) uo
Su105 s1 31 95n102q oIS 31 JRTy NSE 01 SUI08 W | pue Aemysiy
QUILIE JO PULY SWOS 19pUN 3 0} WIS A, "YINLW 00) YINW UO
Su108 U22q SBY S1Y) INQ ‘MOUY 3, UOP [ *PUNOIE PaLL] aAey Aew

A ‘1583 popeay sem pue wd 60:7 18 “Aepoy st yoym ‘z] sunp HN ‘uoiuireg
U0 "UOOU & UIP[IYD Y 9Y0M PUE Suruayeap ‘pno ") yonoy PEOY [[Iqua315)
sowre p[noo 139l oquinf a5ny pey 1snf am XXX DQUINN ‘HN paseq
"osuodsa1 ON "€[/9 9Sessow Yo|  Jo Juaprsal Suol-ag1 HN ‘voiSuLureg ‘py [[IYUIRID XK XXX uou -5 TOL 02 I2qump 60:TI  ¥I0T/T1/9 S
HN “wegmq
PEOY I[eMSIp
‘asuodsal o u"2u0 3snf Butaq Sy wd ¢1:] paseq
"WEQEIQ] I8 £1/9 A8eSsaw Ya| YSnouogow a3 “ABpo1 SIYSIY ASIOU 40] JO JOQUUNU & 1M DIDY ], Trewry uou 6= NO [T Idqumpy SUET  $10T/T1/9 14
*SpUayooM
U0 Yuouw B 23UO pue sABp yoom sadnoerd w12quIatal ued | Aue jo sueld Surpunos snorxouqo
Afreord41 31 “sampasoad astou Arejunjoa Jsour ayy St SIY) pUE “J[Ing SeM dSEIJ 210Jq DOUIS JJO puE .
Ino SUIMO[[0] Sem YeioIre Y] ‘eare oy uo Auadoxd SI} UO PAAI[ 9A] "3s[2 FunpAue reay 0} ajqissodun HN ‘weting
ur Suronoeld sem Jey) ¢-0) € passnosip pue 3 opew 1e1p punos Suipsigm Sutosord e apew )y ‘aseag PeOy uosiem
ST:TT 8 01/9 [TB0 1y pawImial ySnouo(o SpIEMO) ISNOY AW J9A0 Aoamp Suruod usyo ‘sdoof a51e] paseq
PI:618 01/9 PAIADDI SBA [[BD [BIU]  SUIOP PoMre)s(;)IoNUE) € uoowIaye Aepung a1e] o PIA, [rewrg uou ¢-9 TOL 61 1equnn seel v107/8/9 £
'SpUSYoIM
U0 YJuow B 30U0 pue SABp yoam saonoerd .
A[reo1dAy 3 “sampaooud asiou Areyunioa HN ‘ureging
1IN0 SULMO[[O] S YRIONE DY, 'BIE SY1 Ul PeOY U0 Iepa)
Sudnoeid sem ey} G- € passnosIp pue ume WbiiAepung e ‘uow,) paseq
ST:0T 38 6/9 [[22 I9Y Pauinya1 4SNOUO(IOlN  “ABPUNS B UO 3SNOY INO 1940 Suni souoeid 3uwop ¢ v, [rewy uou ¢-5 0L 81 _qumpy 0€:€l ¥102/8/9 [4
"SPUSY29M UO [pUOW
© 20U0 pue sAEp 323 seondeld A[reardAl i
‘sanpado1d 3siou Arejunjoa no Sumoqjog .
SeM YEIOIE S, ‘BaIe U3 ur Suronoeld HN "jinowsuiod
SEM JBI) -0 © PISSNISIp pue 7179 uo urede PEOY pue[usaIn
P2[1e2 ySnouo@aN asuodsai oN ‘S1:01 w02 03 arow Ajqeqord wd paseq
IE 6/9 U0 93BSSIW B 9] YSNOUOIIN LI:T PUB T[] “G0:1 J& MOI1 B Ul S3U0 pnoj K194 29Iy, [1BWg uou ¢-9 0L LT Iaqunp SO'El ¥107/8/9 1
dn moqroq SIAIJBLIBN] Jeroary adAy uoneuLIOyu] J3[[BD) auny, eq #

rI0Z/0£/90 91 £102/10/90 -porad 2y 40,4

307 140d2y 2510N V(I



"LINN JAMOd ANNOAD=NJdD ‘INAISNVII=L ‘AAV LITIN=IA
LHOI'TIITAO=TO “ASION LHOI'TAITAO=NO ‘Nd9/NdV AINV NIL

LIOJdTH 9IM=M ‘LINN JIM O XAV TIXNV=NdV
‘NVITIAID=) ‘SONIANV 0O ANV HONOL=T9L ‘M0'1
NIVIN=XI ‘d0-NOd IWd=4d ‘dN-NOY WV=¥V AT AdAL

3o g 93eq

F10T ‘ST 1sndny “Aepiig

'SuolRNSa1
I[e Yaim souerdwoo u sem 1aydoorjay ay L
"0€:60 Y8 91/9 [0 pauInial ySnouoqam

" "9Iqeidasorun s1 Ajear uonead As10U SNONNJRIS S1y Jng
Y3nou2 peq are YeIoNe Suim paxy oy, "QAISTILIUL A[2WINND
are 123dod1[aY pal ASIOU A YTA nq [ews g Aq I0qIeH 91T

PUE PUF (3NOS 91 JO SIYSIJIOAO [9AI] MO] JUISISID],, ‘rewy

pauLIjuooun
bz

HN ‘yinowspog
SNUIAY J[ISED MAN

"asuodsar oN
U 00:6 I8 91/9 95essow 2] ySnouoop

. '9s10U

proj Anyured se jjam se 3 Jo Aywrxoid snopuswian U1 yIm
Sop Awt pue sw paress pue (uswpunodun 1oAY 191840) 2t
Aq st yorym) asnoy A 1940 JySu aures 31 N1 Yy A213 swos
10 auerd OE1-0) € INq WL} 19BXD Y [[2391 J,UBD T, “[IeW-F

paseq uou
‘umouyun

‘JUIAD

P3IE[OSL & SEA 31 PAJEIIPUI XXX XX PUE €/
Uo uresSe dn pamo[[oy Y3nouoIo “Buipue|
03 pue yono3 yoea uo Apysys yred sy
Sukrea Aq Suldp vare oy ur aq M Mol
Moy sn 391 0} [[ed A3y} udyM $3Inpasoxd
asiou Arejun[oA mo maraal sjopd

€0 1oA0159 4 1sanbai [[im ySnouoa
"BaIe N0 U1 SUIA[ YeIdae JO Sampasord
asI0u ATejun[oA oY1 passnasip pue 91/9

U0 XXXX Ui dn pamo]joy ySnouogo

."(08 10 MOY ue UM SIWD +f Aprewnxordde) peayiono

a3 oue[d SUy Se W WO ABAE 193]  [ENPIATPUI UL WOL
UONESIdAUOD Jeay 0} 9qe Suraq jou Jo jurod 0} pnoj os sem
SI0U Ay T *SSUIPUR] pue Sj0axel pareadar wog Suroaro syaf
(¢soutBua ) o5re) JuIkg mof A12A ‘pnoj A[qipaouy, “pajrewig

paseq
uou ¢-

“asuodsar oN £1/9 a5essowr ya]

"2Aqpo083 *noA Juey [, ‘wa

109dX3 0} UGYM MOUY P[NOM [ ISBI] & OS 9Inpayos auerd Jnok
SSNOSTP 0} 1] P[NOM | pue SurlIow ABPUOJA] 919y 3q A |

Mq YI0M 10] SUIABS] W] XXX “YIq oW [[BD aseald pnoo nok
31 's|qerdaooeun st STy, ‘are A1 mo] moy pue prede ame Aoy
50]9 MOH "3uI103 [[e are saue|d 2S9U] 219y MITASI Im ®Ip
3se Suro3 wL] podire a1y woyy uoneuswsiddns xey Auadoid

€ SSMOSIP 01 SUl03 21,9M SSA[UN pUB PRSoA0 Surod syal
oqunf pnoy 353y Jo [[e mau Sunpawos SIS, ‘19sdn AzoA
] “Auos ui] siaded xey Ausdord are opy eore [eRUapISaI

B SI SIY], '2SNOY [ENUIPISAI B 19A0 INOY ISE[ A3 U1 pnoj

A1aA *mo K1oa souerd sary] ‘wd (g:z| mou 1snf pue wd 9z:71
PPE Ued am oSy 'wd 60:71 18 12l oquin{ v ‘30( pnoj pue mo|
Iadns e noqe Sururejdwos ofe Inoy-Jrey e paf[ea pey | XXX
SlIdquinu AW HN ‘uoiSuiueg ‘peoy [IqueslD) XX 1 W,
XXXX SUSIL "HSnouoo Apueg 10] a5essow e SI STy,

paseq
uou ¢-5

STEL  F10T/S1/9 6

YI0T/E1/9 8
001 $10Z/T1/9 L
9TTL  +10T/T1/9 9

dn moqog

SIAIBLIBN

yenny

r10Z/0£/90 91 £10T/10/90 ‘poLdd Y3 40,]

NO $Z Pqunp
HN "wegmg

sueT jameT

NO £7 _quinN
HN “ureying

PeOY Moqua(]

TOL CT daquinN
HN ‘uoiduireg

peoy [[Iyudain

NO 0T _quny
adAy, uoyrwWLIOU] I3[

sy aNeg  #

307 140day 2510N V(I J



“LINN JIMO0d ANNOID=1dD ‘INTISNVII=L ‘AAVLITIN=IA ¢
LHII'TAITAO=T0 ‘ASION LHOI'TAYIAO=NO

LIOdTT gIM=M ‘LINN YAMOd AAVTIIXOAV=1dV
NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANVT 09 ANV HONOI=T9L ‘MO
‘0d9/NdV IDNVNAINIVIN=XIN ‘dN-N1¥ Wd=dd ‘d0-NNY V=4V AT AdAL

30 ¢ 95eg

$I0T ‘S1 1snSny “Aepuy

‘paysiqnd

se sayoroxdde [[e SUIMO[[O] SEM IGET DN
SYL Y 000€ e suop e sayoeordde
Jepel pue y (0S| e auop aIe sayoeordde
Iepey ‘sayoeosdde [ensia pue Iepel
Suonoeld sem e YL "osuodsal oN
"00:0Z ¥ 81/9 25essaw Y] ySnouogop

"SYURY], yoeq

112 01 paau noA J1 XXX “d[2y ok seroardde | ‘Aemuna ay
01 yoeoxdde 0UBISIp 210W © IR PUE $1G10 JOUSIY pue 1938
ayey sjoqid asayy A[yadoy og “uo Surod sakg-Ag JAISIOU
959U} USYM Jem WL A 31 ul SAep plo sy 0) Yoeq Suio
NI S1SIYL "B2IE [EHUOPISII ) URY] JOUIRI IDATY INSAO

3t Jo sur| a1y Suofe s10w up Suros pue JYSIY 39 03 JYSNo
YeIoIIE 953} Ry} SUISEI0P 194D S1 11GI0 SIY pUB [BULIOU

SI UBY} J9MO] oNW §,94 “Ye ‘pue BaIe 3y} Wl $1qI0 9dA 10,
uI0p St SETDM © AN|IQ | 05 O INOY J[ey 1Se] U 10§ Jeu
Sura1asqo 1snf w,] “Surusas Aepson], uo (:g Noqe 3uryes
w] peoy £aj3ueT XX 18 uregn( JO JUIPISAI XXX SI SIY],

paseq
dSEIOA

HN weying
peOy A9[Sue]

TOL 97 Iaqunp

0S6l  vIOT/LL/9 Cl

"WHEQISA PIQLIdSUBL], |, JUBI]

‘1s0g

‘saxds gomyd

pue saxm Amn Suures|o Ajereq st 11 ySnoyy
se ‘AemAuE ‘Buryoo] ‘sn 2A0qe JYSLI [2559A
Aaeay ‘a8ny  INOYIM IOFES [39] oM pUY

"asTuLINS [ 08 JO 219 ‘spuq

KI01RIS I ‘SpIE[[EW ‘95995 ‘SUBMS ‘I9ABOq
Jen{Snuw “IoN0 “YUIuI ‘X0 ‘JURIOULIOD
*U0IdY 0} S3OP SIISAWOP WO “OIe [[& (JIALY
I1SA0) preAyoeq Aur ur S§1[ppam a1y sarddey
A osfe-—we | Jarddey auy) sarys sy 132mb
aq os ‘wniwaid e 18 u2aq sey dsofs pue
pawaymidA0 1snf we | jres auoyd 1ok
POLIMAI IABY 0} 10U ALIOS 0, XX WOoIf
[Tela P2AL3dAI O0T/9 Y9 [[ED PINOM XX
nq e} 0] ASNQ 00} SEM. XX PUE §1/9 PI[[ED
YSNOuOOW "asuodsar ou s S[reIap 10§
BuUIj00[ 91/9 UO XX Pa[rewd YSNOUOION

(po[rews ‘wijeqIoA paquIosueL]) Julonels sed

UMO} 943 J3A0 XBUI 109) AJuami-ua) 3 0) pareadde sueyd oSreo
B }99M I5e[=] -1amO] Suldj] pue jusnbay siow pue 1apnoj
Sumas ore Yeloiw aseaq PO ATIVAY W 0:S 18 OSTY
PBALYIIA0 ISIOU OIUOS PROJ, "[Iews

UOHBUIqUIOD
SONSETON

HN “weying
U [2InE]

NO €T Iaquinn

00-1T  +10T/91/9 I

‘asuodsar oN
'00:01 1€ 91/9 25essaw Y| YSnouoToN

“nowsyo  Jo uaznio Swkedxe) v 10§ sjqeidasoeun
PUE J[qeIeaqun Sem [9A3] ISION “asnoy s Jaa0 11dosijay
Suld mO[ pIesy pue PaAIasqo pue WOy JO YI9p uo Sumig

psuLuosun
‘11dootppy

HN "jinowsuog
PEOY dwinqiaysg

NO ST Iaquinp

TELT  +I0T/ST/9 01

dn moqjoq

SIAIBLIEN]

BeIIY

y10Z/0€/90 01 ¥ 10T/10/90 ‘PoL2d aYj 404

adAy, UONBULIOJU] J3][B))

suny  Aeq  #

307 ji0day 2SION V(d



LIOdT gIM=M ‘LINN ¥AMOd AAVTIIXNV=1dV
‘LINN ¥IMO0d ANNOYD=NdD ‘INTISNVII=L ‘AAVLITIN=IA ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANV'T 0D ANV HONOI=TOL ‘MO
LHII'THITAO="T10 ‘ASION LHOI'TAIAAO=NO ‘Nd9/0dV AINV NILNIVIA=XI ‘d1-NOY Wd=4d ‘d0-NO¥ INV=4V AT TdAL

30  98eq ¥10T *¢1 1snSny “AepLiy

9Ag ok yuey

XXX st urede soqunu auoyd A (OpEW I SeM USYMm puE
P3[[e0 JUSW3ZE SIY) SI IBYAY "TUIWISe Um0l 0) anp yied
W31y 2y) J3[e 03 1YS1y 94p J91e 03 Sul0S Jou SI Y1 J1 Aemurut
uonanpal astou & Suiaey Jo jutod oy st Jeym Suiopuom

Sem | pue S3UBYD AU U22s 10U dABY 2 (S1ure[dwos 195 nok
PIQ (Syeam) a1 A oA pi] “wieSe pooy1oqySIou mo 1940
Ap 01 248y pmom Aatp sjurejduwos 108 nok J1 1nq syeomy mIye
An pjnom nof pres nox "JusuaosSe ul 19mo) £q pautunsiapard
a19m stjed Y31y pres noA s JAIOUE Uy, ‘pooyIoqysiou
1IN0 1940 XapoA 2 Joqid o Sutar3 1day 31 pue Ay pnoo
aueld au1 Yorysm YSnoIyy XajIoA oyl pAIRIIP DLV asnesaq
SEM SIU} PIES NOA UL, ‘POOYIOqUSIOU INO JIAO Apus)sisuod
Surdyy 01 pawnyas sueld Ju) USY PUR SHOOM OM] 1oj yred 2y
J9)[e P[nOM YaIym AemuUnI UOnONPaI 3SI0U A1) 950 ‘Fumiuuod
Joyzeam ‘pinom jopid ayy pres nok is1ty “yred yySijy souerd
SIY) IN0qe 1YSrens A103s oA 128 03 Surdn (s w] 1y3nep
Awr pue awr dn Sunyem 3s 7 aun( g We ¢gi¢ e asnoy Aw

‘suonem3ar Supmor|oy 1940 Moy due[d We YI0[9,0 4 - € J3om B SIYSIU 9AL 2y pUy i
QIaM YRIDIE [ JUNOWE [RIURISqNS {RINOI AP © SYe} Ued saueld asoy) Aem Aue a1o ] “dn HN 1959xg
® £q 25N0Y JaY JO YUON M3[J preay aw Suryem 1340 map aueld pnoj Jaygoue wid /4| Je S JAU( Yoolq sueolsg
YS YeIodme - Y T8I PasSnIsIp pue Tyl “101ySnep pjo Jeak ¢ Aw pue sw dn Suryem puzz aunp uoneuIquuod
$7/9 ureSe pajes YySnouo oy ‘osuodsay Surow Aepung 67:Z[ 18 pOOYIOqYSIDU N0 19A0 map suepd Z1-0d ‘Tl
ON "t/ 28essaw P3| ySnouoqow POl “191oXF Ul 9ALI( Y001 SURO[S I8 XXXX S1 S T -0d "85-3€ NO 6 daqump 00:0  ¥10T/2T/9 €l
dn mojog SIANBIIEN yenary adA] uonewIoyuy J3[[e) swny, Jjeq #

r102/0£/90 01 #10T/10/90 -poLidd aYj 404 307 340day a510N F(qd




z

—

E

>
m

655 International Drive Pori

(0]

oi-

> m

c<

e bl -
m oS b
oC|>
|+
- m

<Z|x
~ |-

MOTION

Director Loughlin

WHEREAS, the Pease Development Authority has duly enacted zoning
requirements in accordance with the provisions of RSA ch. 12-G and rules
adopted by the Authority for the adoption or amendment of land use controls:

and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Part 315.01(d) of the Zoning Requirements the
PDA Board retains the power to make the final decision regarding the
applicability, interpretation and enforcement of its zoning requirements and

other land use controls: and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the interpretation adopted by the PDA Board in
June 1993, site review may be limited to administrative review where proposed
building additions or site changes are considered unlikely to have an impact on

traffic, safety or intensity of use: and

WHEREAS, as set forth in the Memorandum of Maria J. Stowell dated
August 15, 2014, attached hereto and incorporated herein, administrative
review is the applicable standard for the proposed installation of a dust

collection system at 162 Corporate Drive,

NOW, THEREFORE, the Authority has reviewed the recommendations
made by Ms. Stowell and interprets the provisions of Part 305.05(a)(7) of the
PDA Zoning Requirements permit establishment of a 65 dBA limit for this dust

collection system and similar equipment located in the Business/Commercial

Zone.

TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-6088

(smoulth, NH 0380



T

-
AS

2av

TERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director W
From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Manager, Engineering_U(m[A/
Date: August 15, 2014
Subject: Installation of Dust Collection System at 162 Corporate Drive - Teledyne D. G. O'Brien

In July, Teledyne D. G. O'Brien, located at 162 Corporate Drive, contacted PDA staff in regard to installing an
exterior concrete pad to support a new dust collection system. Staff supplied Teledyne with a building permit
application and requested additional information concerning the location, air quality, sound level, and
landlord approval of the new dust collection system. Teledyne responded with the requested information
and, upon review, we noticed that the decibel level of the dust collector with silencer is estimated to be 83
dBA.

The Pease Development Authority zoning ordinance Part 305.05(a)(7) states in part, “Noise shall be
controlled so as not to be excessive due to intermittence, beat, frequency, shrillness or volume.” To consider
the noise impact of Teledyne's proposal, we reviewed noise ordinances for other New Hampshire
communities and also looked for any state guidelines that might help in evaluating the proposal.

We found no State law concerning excessive noise levels with the exception of RSA 266 which applies to
measuring noise levels from motorcycles. The majority of the municipal ordinances that we reviewed had the
same "excessive" language contained in the PDA Ordinance. Only a handful of the communities that we
reviewed have developed specific decibel level thresholds for noise. In most of these instances, the decibel
levels are enforced at the property boundary and are based upon land use and hours of operation during the
day and night. The decibel level limits ranged from 80 dBA to 65 dBA during normal business/industrial hours.

Using this information, | recommend PDA use its discretion to evaluate this and similar proposals to enforce
Part 305.05(a)(7). In the case of Teledyne, where the business is located within the business/commercial
zone, and where there are office and manufacturing uses on neighboring lots, a goal of 65 dBA at the
property line seems reasonable and appropriate.

To date, we have not had occasion to evaluate equipment noise levels. Recognizing that the PDA Board of
Directors has, in all instances, the sole authority to interpret and enforce its land use controls, it is
appropriate to bring this question to the Board for review. At the meeting on August 21, 2014, | would
request that the Board concur in the establishment of a 65 dBA limit for this and similar equipment in the
Business/Commercial Zone so that the '"excessive" noise language can be equitably applied in the
enforcement process.

In accordance with the PDA Land Use Controls, the Teledyne review will be done administratively.

N:\ENGINEER\Board Memos\2014\Teledyne.docx

TAKING YOU THERE



>

z
-
m
o]
z

55 International Drive Porlsmouth, NH 03801

ol
> m
cC<
- M=
T |z
oC|>
o |-
-=
= m
<Z|n
= |~

MOTION

Director Preston:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to expend up to $135,000 in matching funds in
connection with the cooperative marketing program with Allegiant Air, LLC
and further authorizes the expenditure of an additional $60,000 in funds to
be utilized in PDA’s separate effort to promote Allegiant’s passenger service
as well as the Airport.

N:\RESOLVES\Allegiant0814.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-6088 fa 603-427-0433 www.peasedev.o



EA

Vp)
™

o
4

NTE

55 Internalional Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

ol-
o |-
-
- m
<Z|x
= |~

A
(0]
(¢]

R -
= 4

EV
AU R

MOTION

Director Torr:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of $16,134.30 for
legal services rendered to the Pease Development Authority by:

Anderson & Kreiger LLP

Through May 31, 2014 $1,215.00
Through June 30, 2014 $ 315.00
$1,530.00

Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green

Through May 31, 2014 $ 3,487.80
Through June 30, 2014 $11,116.50
$14,604.30

Total

N:\RESOLVES\Legalservices0814.wpd

$16,134.30

TAKING YOU

ph: 603-433-6088

THERE



~ e

ANDERSON éw) KREIGER LB

One Canal Park, Suite 200
Cambridge, MA 02141

(617) 621-6500
EIN: 04-2988950

U

June 12, 2014

Pease Development Authority

Lynn Marie Hinchee, General Counsel
360 Corporate Drive

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Reference # 108892 11047-4136
In Reference To: Federal Regulatory Advice

Total Current Billing:
Previous Balance Due:

Total Now Due:

PLEASE NOTE: ALL BALANCES DUE WITHIN 30 DAYS

-

1,215.00

6,030.00

— 7,245.00



ANDERSON " “/ KREIGER | 1 ¢

One Canal Park, Suite 200
Cambridge, MA 02141
(617) 621-6500

EIN: 04-2988950

July 3, 2014
- Pease Development Authority
Lynn Marie Hinchee, General Counsel Z Z Ol O /—’} 77 10— Ol O
360 Corporate Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801
Reference # 109231 1 1047-4136
In Reference To: Federal Regulatory Advice
Professional Services Hours Amount
Attorney/Paralegal Summary
Name Hours Rate Amount
David S. Mackey 0.70 450.00 315.00
Payments
7/1/2014 Payment CK#012802 6,030.00

Sub-total Payments: 6,030.00

APPROVED FOR
EXEe. PAYMENT /
LEGAL: /V /V Total Current Billing: 315.00

Previous Balance Due: 1,215.00
Total Now Due: -___“m"ﬁ

APT%?: ?;::OR PLEASE NOTE: ALL BALANCES DUE WITHIN 30 DAYS
LEG "C:,\ ?ﬁi Addar




)
)

Pease Development Authority Jun 26, 2014 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS + GREEN,
PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Trade Port - General Representation

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-10167
BILLING ATTORNEY:Robert P Cheney

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: 33,4798 .00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $9.80

TOTAL THIS BILL: $3,487.80

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $667.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $4,154.80

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $




A}

‘Pease Development Authority Jul 15,

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS + GREEN,
PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
1000 ELM STREET
P.O0. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Trade Port - General Representation

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-10167
BILLING ATTORNEY:Robert P Cheney

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED:
TOTAL EXPENSES:

TOTAL THIS BILL:

PREVIOUS BALANCE:

TOTAL BALANCE DUE:

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

2014 PAGE

511,116.50

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all

related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $




z"\J

()
m

TERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director “PA—
Date: August 21, 2014
Re: Commercial Mooring Transfers

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution
of Mooring Permit Transfers” adopted by the Board on January 24, 2002, I am pleased to report that
PDA has approved of commercial mooring permit transfer for the following permit:

Date of
Permit Business Approval
Seabrook Harbor No. 1269 Commercial Fishing 7/7/14
Transferor: Paul Sargent
Transferee: Andrew Noone

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of Mooring Permit
Transfers provides that:

"A Mooring Permit Transfer request submitted to this delegation of authority shall not be
consented to, approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

1. In accordance with NH Administrative Rule Por 301.08 (superseded by Pda
508.01 (a) - (d)), a commercial boat owner must submit to the Division
documented proof of the commercial nature of the business being sold.

These conditions have been met.

P:\PortAuthority\Moorings\Transfers\BoardMemos\Boardmem08 14.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



-

.
SE

>

(e

z

TE

o

|-

A
N
Y

T
PM

N A
LO
HORI

-m

R
EVE
AUT

July 7, 2014

Paul Sargent
49 Farm Lane
Seabrook, NH 03874

RE:  Request to Transfer Commercial Moorings
Commercial Mooring No. 1269, Seabrook Harbor, New Hampshire

Dear Mr. Sargent:

Please be advised that Pease Development Authority - Division of Ports and Harbors has
approved of your request to transfer the above referenced commercial mooring to Andrew Noone of
375 N End Blvd., Salisbury, MA 01952 in connection with the sale of your commercial fishing
business, 40’ fishing boat, New Hampshire registration No. NH 0207 D.

You and Andrew Noone have represented that Andrew Noone intends to use the mooring for
commercial fishing related purposes. Please be advised that the approval to transfer the mooring is
subject to the condition that Andrew Noone will continue to use the mooring for commercial fishing
related purposes.

In accordance with the administrative rules which govern the transfer of commercial
moorings; “[i]f the holder of a commercial use mooring permit ceases operation of the commercial
entity for which the permit was issued, the permit shall lapse.” See enclosed copy of Pda 508.01(d).
By copy of this letter, Andrew Noone is being put on notice of this provision.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

R. Mulen

avl
Executive Director

jlp
Enclosure
cc: Geno Marconi, Director PDA-DPH

Irv Canner, Director of Finance
Andrew Noone
PDA Legal Dept.

P:\PortAuthority\Moorings\Transfers\SargentNoone2014.wpd
) TAKING YOU THERE



)

PART Pda 508 TRANSFER OF MOORING PERMITS

Pda 508.01 Transfer of Commercial Use Mooring Permits.

(a) A commercial vessel owner may transfer his or her commercial use mooring permit(s) to a new
owner if the permit holder's business, including the vessel for which the commercial use mooring permit(s)
was issued by the division, is sold or under a contract of sale, subject to:

(1) The buyet's submitting an application for a commercial use mooring permit for
the same type of business or another type of business that would qualify for a
commercial use mooring permit and all applicable documentation;

(2) Payment of the commercial use mooring permit transfer fee for transfers pursuant
to Pda 508.01(a), provided that fees paid in the form of a check or a money order
shall be made payable to "Pease Development authority, Division of Ports and
Harbors;" and

(3) Approval of the transfer by the authority upon the buyer's showing that he or she
has complied with all the requirements for a commercial use mooring permit.

(b) The owner of a water-dependent business as described in Pda 502.30(b) may transfer his or her
commercial use mooring permit(s) to a new owner if the permit holder's business is sold or under contract

of sale, subject to:

(1) The buyer's submitting an application for a commercial use mooring permit for a
water-dependent business as described in Pda 502.30(b) and all applicable
documentation;

(2) Payment of the commercial use water dependent business mooring permit
transfer fee for transfers pursuant to Pda 508.01(b), provided that fees paid in the
form of a check or a money order shall be made payable to "Pease Development
Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors;" and

(3) Approval of the transfer by the authority upon the buyer's showing that he or she
has complied with all the requirements for a commercial use mooring permit.

(¢) The division shall only consider written transfer requests made by the owner of record and
mailed or hand delivered to its office at:

Deliver To: Mail To;

Pease Development Authority Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street 555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801 Portsmouth, NH 03801

(d) If the holder of a commercial use mooring permit ceases operation of the commercial entity for
which the permit was issued, the permit shall lapse.



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 955 Market Street, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801
PORTS AND HARBORS

TO: David Mullen, Executive Director, PDA
FROM: Geno J. Marconi, Director, DPH
DATE: June 25, 2014

RE: Commercial Mooring Transfer

The Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors has received a request
for the transfer of a commercial mooring, permit #1269, from Paul Sargent to Andrew
Noone.

I have reviewed the attached paperwork and concur with the local Harbormaster and
Chief Harbormaster that the request meets all the requirements of the PDA-DPH Code of
Administrative Rules regarding commercial mooring transfers. Therefore, I am
requesting approval of the transfer.

If you have any questions or need further information, please let me know.

(ODOO() TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-436-8500 fax: 603-436-2780 www.peasedev.org



Division of Ports & Harbors

Memorandum
To: Capt. Geno J. Marconi
From: Chief H/M Tracy R. Shattuck //ig
Re: Commercial Transfer

Date: June 25, 2014

Paul Sargent and Andrew Noone are requesting the transfer of a Commercial Use
Mooring Permit (#1269) in the Seabrook Harbor mooring field. Sargent holds the permit
in his name. Attached is documentation of Sargent’s commercial enterprise in the form
of license and landings.

Noone is buying Sargent’s boat and business. Noone has provided an application,
and fishing licenses and has paid the transfer fee and initial application fee. He has also
provided a bill of sale requesting the mooring transfer, signed by both men.

I have reviewed this application and I believe that it is in compliance with the
administrative rules.

I recommend that permit #1269 be transferred to:

Andrew P. Noone
375 N End Blvd
Salisbury, MA 01952



|

EASE

NT

m

55 International Drive Porlsmoul

ol-
> m

CcC<

—Ml=x
T |z
oC|>
o |-
_ZO
—m|
<Z|x
= |-

Director Bohenko:

MOTION

In accordance with RSA 12-G:42, XI, the Pease Development Board of
Directors hereby approves of and adopts the Zone Schedule for Foreign
Trade Zone No. 81on substantially the same terms and conditions as the
draft attached hereto subject to further review and edits as may be required

by PDA’s General Counsel and the Foreign Trade Zone Board.

Further, the Board authorizes the Division Director to take any

necessary or recommended action in furtherance of this matter; all in

accordance with the memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, Division Director,
dated August 13, 2014 attached hereto.

NARESOLVES\FTZTariff08 14.wpd

ph: 603-433-6088

TAKING

Y

THERE



_ .
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 555 Market Street, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH
PORTS AND HARBORS

Date: August 13, 2014

To: PDA Board of Directors

From: Geno Marconi, Port Director /%LW\
Subject: Foreign-Trade Zone Schedule

The U.S. Department of Commerce, Foreign-Trade Zones Board authorized a Grant to establish, operate
and maintain Foreign-Trade Zone #81 in New Hampshire to the New Hampshire Port Authority on
January 20th, 1983. On July 1, 2001 the functions of the Port Authority were integrated with the
functions of the Pease Development Authority (RSA 12-G:1, IV) and furthermore, RSA 12-G:38
authorized the Pease Development Authority to establish Foreign-Trade Zones.

The Division is required to submit a "Zone Schedule" in accordance with Federal Law, 15 CFR PART 400.
Foreign-Trade Zones Board,:

§400.44 Zone schedule.

(a) In general. The zone grantee shall submit to the Executive Secretary (in both paper and electronic
copies) a zone schedule which sets forth the elements required in this section. No element of a zone
schedule (including any amendment to the zone schedule) may be considered to be in effect until such
submission has occurred. If warranted, the Board may subsequently amend the requirements of this
section by Board Order.

Therefore, in accordance with:

RSA 12-G:42 Additional Powers and Duties.

[XI. Adopt rules, after obtaining prior approval by the board, relative to the setting and collecting of fees
authorized under RSA 12-G:38, relating to foreign trade zones],

The Division is requesting and recommending that the PDA Board of Directors approve the attached
"Zone Schedule" for Foreign-Trade Zone #81.

(X)) TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-436-8500 fax: 603-436-2780 www.peasedev.org



THE PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS

ZONE SCHEDULE FOR
FOREIGN TRADE ZONE NO. 81

Effective Date;

Grantee Contact:

Geno J. Marconi, Director
Division of Ports and Harbors

555 Market Street

Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801
Phone: 603-436-8500

Fax: 603-436-2780

E-mail:g.marconi@peasedev.org




DRAFT

TITLE

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Introduction

L

Zone Schedule

1.01  Schedule Content
1.02 Amendment and Interpretation

II. Authority
III. Zone to be Operated in the Public Interest
3.01  Uniform Treatment 3
3.02 Potential Detriment to Public Interest
IV. Zone Regulations, Rules and Policies
401  General Policy
4.02 Qualifications
4.03 Non-Reliance
4.04 Operators Not Filing A Schedule
4.05 Local Requirements
4.06 Other Requirements
407  Availability of Approved Facilities
4.08 Application to the FTZ Board
4.09 Interpretation of This Schedule
V. Payment of Fees and Charges
501  Rates
5.02 Late Fee Assessment
5.03 Non-Payment of Fees
5.04 Fees Assessed By Operators
VI.  Operators with a PDA-DPH Agreement
to Offer Services to the Public :
APPENDIX:

A: Rates and Fees
B: Definitions
C. Amendments to Zone Schedule

PAGE NUMBER

3

Bl o S S T T T i S

L Lbh Lbh L



DRAFT

This Zone Schedule has been adopted by the Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports
and Harbors, Board of Directors, an agency of the State of New Hampshire ("PDA-DPH" or

" Grantee") and sponsor of Foreign Trade Zone No. 81 (the Zone) in the State of New
Hampshire, in accordance with Revised Statute Annotated (RSA) 12-G:38 and acting in its
capacity as Grantee of Foreign Trade Zone No. 81 and shall govern all operations taking place
within Foreign Trade Zone No. 81.

INTRODUCTION

L. ZONE SCHEDULE

1.01  Schedule Content: This Schedule has been promulgated and adopted by the Grantee
and contains the internal rules and regulations governing the use of Foreign Trade Zone
No. 81 by Operators, Users, Participants, and all other persons or entities. The Schedule
also includes the Rates and Charges applicable to the use of the Zone. This Schedule is intended
to conform with and supplement the Foreign Trade Zones Act (“Act”) and the rules and
regulations of the Foreign Trade Zone Board ("FTZ Board") and United States Customs and
Border Protection (“USCBP”). The effective date of this Schedule is set forth on the cover page.

1.02  Amendment and Interpretation: Subject only to the requirements of the Act and
the FTZ Regulations, this Schedule may be modified, amended or replaced by PDA-DPA at any
time, if PDA-DPH determines it to be necessary or appropriate to do so. PDA-DPH shall, in its
sole discretion, interpret the provisions of this Schedule and determine the applicability of any
of its provisions. PDA-DPH shall also have complete authority governing the imposition of
the Rates and Charges provided for herein, including a decision to waive any such rate or
charge in whole or in part.

I AUTHORITY

The Zone has been established pursuant to the Grant subject to oversight by the Grantee and
all activities within the Zone. All persons doing business within the Zone and all operations
moving merchandise into or out of the Zone must strictly conform to the Act, the Regulations,
this Schedule and all other applicable federal, state and local laws, rules and regulations.

IIl.  ZONE TO BE OPERATED IN THE PUBLIC INTEREST

301 Uniform Treatment: The Grantee shall have the responsibility of ensuring that the
needs of the business community utilizing the port of entry for the Zone are reasonably served
ana that the Zone is being operated in the public interest affording uniform treatment to all
Operators, Users, and Participants operating under like circumstances. The Grantee will
ensure that rates and charges imposed according to this Schedule will be fair and reasonable
taking into account the costs and expenses of the Grantee.

3.02  Potential Detriment to Public Interest: In accordance with the FTZ Regulations, the
FTZ Board may restrict or prohibit any operation in the Zone that the FTZ Board deems



DRAFT

detrimental to public interest, health, and/or safety. Any party that is concerned that it is or
may be adversely affected by any Zone operation may submit written comments to the FTZ
Board relative to these concerns, if the Grantee is unable to resolve the party's concerns.
Comments must stipulate how the activity in question is or would be detrimental to the public
interest, health, and/or safety.

IV.  ZONE REGULATIONS, RULES AND POLICIES

401  General Policy: It is the policy of PDA-DPH to promote the use of the U.S.
Foreign Trade Zone program and the Zone. PDA-DPH shall encourage companies that can
benefit from the activities allowed under the Act to invest resources and create jobs for the
purpose of increasing international commerce.

4.02  Qualifications: Persons and business entities may qualify as Operators, Users, or
Participants of the Zone provided that they have:

A Satisfied any requirements imposed by the USCBP.

B. Executed the necessary Operating Agreement with the Grantee.

C Conformed with all federal, state and municipal statutes and regulations,
including but not limited to, the USCBP Regulations.

D. Have filed a schedule of rates and charges with the Grantee, if applicable.

4.03 Non-Reliance: Users contemplating the utilization of an Operator's services should
not rely solely upon the schedule for that Operator that is on file with the Grantee. The User
should always contact that Operator directly for current quotes of rates and rules relating to
the User's cargo to be handled by that Operator.

4.04 Operators Not Filing a Schedule: Any Operator that does not file a Schedule with the
Grantee is restricted to handling only its own merchandise.

4.05 Local Requirements: Operators, Users, and Participants whether operating on
or off of property owned by the Grantee, shall comply with all requirements of applicable
local laws, including the provisions of local zoning ordinances.

4.06 Other Requirements: Operators, Users, and Participants shall comply with agencies of
such legislation, rules or regulations promulgated by agencies having jurisdiction of certain
import and/or exports, including but not limited to, the Food and Drug Administration, Fish and
Wildlife Commission, Environmental Protection Agency, Department of Defense, Import
Administration, Export Administration, U.S. Census Bureau, Alcohol, Tobacco & Firearms,
and any other agencies related to the import and export of merchandise. Operators, Users, and
Participants shall cooperate fully with all such agencies.

407  Availability of Approved Facilities: In the event there are no facilities available in
the approved areas of the Zone that meet the Operator’s, User’s, or Participant’s requirements, the
Grantee shall use its best efforts to obtain approved status for an area located outside of
the Zone to accommodate such facilities on a first-come, first-to-be-served basis.



DRAFT

4.08 Application to the FTZ Board: The Grantee shall have the primary
responsibility for filing applications with the FTZ Board requesting modifications to the
Grant. Requests for modification to the Grant may include expansion of the Zone, minor Zone
modifications, Subzone or Usage-Driven Site applications and/or changes in the scope of
authority. However, a potential Operator, User, or Participant may file an application directly
with the FTZ Board subject to the approval of the Grantee and the Port Director evidenced by
a letter of concurrence from each when required.

4.09 Interpretation of This Schedule: Whenever interpretation of the provisions of this
Schedule become necessary, such interpretation shall be made by the Grantee in accordance
with the Regulations and the laws of the State of New Hampshire, as the same apply to the
Operator's activities in the Zone.

Vs PAYMENT OF FEES AND CHARGES

5.01 Rates: Operators and Users shall pay PDA-DPH for services rendered at the rates
published on Appendix A attached to this Schedule.

S02  Fees, Fines, and Penalties Payable to the Grantee: A late fee assessment of one and
one-half percent (1-1/2%) per month, will be imposed on all past due amounts not made within
ten (10) days of the due date and shall be assessed for as long as said amount remains
delinquent. This provision shall not preclude PDA-DPH from terminating any Agreement(s) as
provided herein or from exercising any other remedy contained herein or as provided by law.

5.03 Non-Payment of Fees: PDA-DPH reserves the right to terminate any Operating
Agreement or otherwise deny any Operator, User, or Participant the use of the Zone as a result
of the Operator, User, or Participant's failure to pay fees due the Grantee, as provided for in this
Schedule.

5.04 Fees Assessed by Operators: Any Operator providing services to the public, unless
listed under Section 5.04, shall publish its own schedule of services offered and fees to be
charged to Users. Such schedule must be available at the Operator's Zone Site and at the office
of the Grantee. Such fees shall be uniform and reasonable, but shall not preclude any Operator
from entering into agreements with Users based on time, volumes and other considerations.

5.05 Fees, Fines, and Penalties Payable to the Foreign Trade Zone Board: All Operators,
Users, and Participants should familiarize themselves with the fees, fines, and penalties set forth
in 15 CFR Part 400 - FTZ Regulations, including articles 400.29 and 400.62.

VI.  OPERATORS WITH A PDA-DPH AGREEMENT TO OFFER SERVICES TO THE
PUBLIC

6.01  Fees for operator's administrative charges are set forth in the most current Tariff issued by
each operator and may be amended from time to time. Tariff schedules are subject to review by



DRAFT

the FTZ Board and by the Grantee. Tariffs are submitted to the FTZ Board and made available to
the public. For information on fees for see Appendix .



DRAFT

APPENDIX
APPENDIX A: RATES AND FEES
Annual Operator $2,000.00
Annual Manufacturing Zone Operator Fee: $5,000.00

APPENDIX B: DEFINITIONS

"Act" means the Foreign-Trade Zones Act of June 18, 1934 (48 Stat. 998-1003; 19 USC81
81a-81u), as amended.

""Activated Area" means a Zone Site or a Subzone or any portion thereof that has been
activated pursuant to the Act.

"CBPF'" means the Customs and Border Protection Form as used in the Regulations,
which will have a specific number used by USCBP to stipulate the use of the form.

"Customs Territory' means the territories of the U.S. in which general U.S. Tariff laws apply
including all U.S. States, the District of Columbia and Puerto Rico minus any areas within
the boundaries of any Foreign-Trade Zone.

"Domestic Merchandise'" means any merchandise which has been (1) produced in the
United States and not exported, or (2) previously imported into a Customs Territory of
the United States and properly released from USCBP custody. Foreign merchandise on
which all necessary and applicable duties and taxes have been paid, and upon which
no drawback has been claimed, is considered Domestic Merchandise when admitted into
a Foreign-Trade Zone.

"Executive Secretary' means the Executive Secretary to the Foreign-Trade Zones Board.
"FTZ" means Foreign-Trade Zone as defined by the Act.

"FTZ Board" means the U.S. Foreign-Trade Zones Board of the United States Department of
Commerce, as established by the Act.

"FTZ Regulations" means Title 15, Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), Part 400, as
amended.

"General Purpose Zone'" means those portions of a Zone used for general zone use,
including but not limited to import, storage and distribution of merchandise and do not
include manufacturing or processing.



DRAFT

"Grant" means the authorization granted on January 20, 1983, as amended, issued to the
Grantee, the Pease Development Authority Division of Ports and Harbors, to establish and
maintain Foreign-Trade Zone #81.

"Grantee" means the Pease Development Authority Division of Ports and Harbors as the
recipient of the Grant, approved January 20, 1983.

"Manufacturing Zone Operator" means XXXXXXXXXXX

"Minor Boundary Modification" means a proposed change to a zone that may be
approved by the Executive Secretary to the Foreign-Trade Zones Board.

"Operating Agreement" means any written agreement between the Grantee and any
Operator or Operator/User utilizing the Zone that establishes the rules, regulations,
procedures and requirements for the Operator's use of the Zone.

"Operating Procedures'" means the inventory control and record keeping procedures
that will be used in the Zone as specified and certified in writing by the Operator,
submitted to USCBP and the Grantee and meet the requirements of Subpart B of 19 CFR
146.

"PDA Board" means the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors, as established
by New Hampshire General Law.

"Port Director' means the USCBP Port Director with jurisdiction over the U. S. Customs
Port of Entry, Portsmouth, NH, including Kittery, Me.

"Regulations' means the regulations as set forth in 15 CFR 400 and 19 CFR 146.

"Schedule' means this schedule or rules, regulations and fees issued and promulgated by the
Grantee as required under 15 CFR 400.44.

"USCBP" means the United States Customs and Boarder Protection Service.

"USCBP Regulations" means 19 CFR 146 that governs the activities of Operators
within the Zone; admission, manipulation, manufacture or exhibition of merchandise
within the Zone; the transfer of merchandise from one zone to another and the transfer of
merchandise from the Zone into the USCBP Territory.

"User" means those persons utilizing the services of any Zone Operator. "Zone" means the
aggregate of all Zone Sites within FTZ #81.

""Zone Site'' means each separate area comprising the Zone including buildings and facilities
located within a particular area that is utilized by an Operator while exercising the rights and
privileges granted pursuant its Operating Agreement with the Grantee.



DRAFT

"Zone Status' means the status of merchandise that is brought into the Zone or any of
its Subzones. Merchandise shall be identified according to the type of status. The four (4)
types of Zone Status are:

A. "Privileged Foreign Status" is the status that will be given to foreign
merchandise or non-tax-paid domestic merchandise upon which the duty and the applicable
taxes have been determined at the time the status is approved according to a CBPF 214,
Once they have been determined, the duty rate and taxes are not subject to future
fluctuation. Once established, the Privileged Foreign Status given to the merchandise
cannot be changed. If merchandise has already been admitted into the Zone and given
Non-Privileged Foreign Status, Privileged Foreign Status for that merchandise may be
requested by filing CBPF 214, CBOF 7502 and related documents. Application for
Privileged Foreign Status must be filed prior to manipulation or manufacture of any
merchandise.

B. "Non-Privileged Foreign Status" is the status that will be given to
foreign merchandise or non-tax paid domestic merchandise upon which the duty and
applicable taxes will be determined at the time the merchandise enters the Customs
Territory from the Zone for consumption.

C. "Domestic Status" is the status that will be given to merchandise that is
comprised of (1) U.S. products on which all internal revenue taxes have been paid; or
(2) imported merchandise on which all duty and/or taxes have been paid; or (3)
imported merchandise which is free of duty and tax.

D. "Zone Restricted Status" is the status that will be given to merchandise
entering the Zone for the purpose of exportation or destruction (other than alcoholic spirits
or beverages). Merchandise with Zone Restricted status may not be returned to any
geographic area under USCBP jurisdiction for domestic consumption except as approved
by the Board.



EXHIBIT C:
AMENDMENTS TO ZONE SCHEDULE

Amendment No. Date Page



E

>
m

4
-
m
o}
iz

56 International Drive Portsmoulh, NH 03801

ol-
> m
(et
-mM|=
T |z
o[>
A
e
—m
<2Z >
= |-

MOTION

Director Lamson:

In accordance with NH Code of Administrative Rules Pda 300 Port
Captains, Pilots and Pilotage, and the memorandum of Geno Marconi,
Division Director, dated August 14, 2014 attached hereto, the Pease
Development Authority hereby approves of the reappointment of Captain
Peter Smyth Johnson as a Class | Pilot for the Portsmouth Harbor and
Piscataqua River through May 8, 2018.

N:\RESOLVES\PortPilots0814.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-6088



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 5 Matke,

PORTS AND HARBORS

Date: August 14, 2014

To: PDA Board of Directors

From: Geno J. Marconi, Port Director MI/V\
Subject: Pilot Reappointment

In accordance with the Code of Administrative Rules, CHAPTER Pda 300 PORT CAPTAINS, PILOTS AND
PILOTAGE the Division of Ports and Harbors has received a completed application for reappointment as
a Class | pilot from Captain Peter Smyth Johnson.

The Division had reviewed the application and has found that Captain Johnson has met the
requirements as set forth in:

e Pda 305.03
e Pda 305.06 (except Pda 305.06(b)(5)and (7))
e Pda 305.08

Therefore the Division of Ports and Harbors recommends to the PDA Board of Directors that the Board
approve the reappointment of Captain Peter Smyth Johnson as a Class | pilot for Portsmouth Harbor and
the Piscataqua River for the following term:

TERM: The appointment shall be for a term concurrent with Captain Johnsons
Merchant Mariner Credential which expires 08-May-2018 (Pda 305.01(d) and
subject to the requirements for Annual Certifications (Pda 305.09)

TAKING YOU THERE

RUG-A26.-540C fag: D3E-436-2780



-

EASE

TE ION

ol-
> m

w |-

RNA AL
ELOPMENT
THORITY

—m

A
U R

MOTION

Director Loughlin:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes
the Executive Director to accept on behalf of the PDA - Division of Ports and
Harbors (“DPH"), a Federal Emergency Management Agency ("FEMA") Grant
Offer in the amount of $15,466.00 for the Facility, Vessel and Company and
Security Officers training course sponsored by the Northern New England
Area Maritime Security Committee; all in accordance with the memorandum
of Grant Nichols, Deputy Chief Harbor Master, dated July 31, 2014 attached
hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\DPHFSOTraiing0814.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-6088

55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 038(



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

PORTS AND HARBORS

MEMORANDUM

To:  Director Marconi

From: Grant Nichols

Date: July 31, 2014

Re: 2014 FEMA Port Security Grant Program; FSO Training Grant award

The Division is a stakeholder in the Northern New England Area Maritime Security
Committee (AMSC) which is chaired by Captain Brian Gilda, USCG. Perry Plummer,
Director of NHSEM, and I are Captain Gilda's co-chairs on the Committee. One of the goals
of the Committee is to foster a sense of teamwork between federal, state, county and local
agencies and private industry.

The Division of Ports and Harbors has sponsored or participated in a number of courses
over the past couple of years (IED training before USCG Eagle’s arrival and the two-day
FEMA Threat and Risk Assessment course we're cosponsoring in December as
examples). This combined Facility, Vessel, and Company Security Officers Course
(FSO/VSO/CSO) is just an extension of the AMSC's desire to foster good working
relationships between government and civilian stake holders.

The only MARAD approved course in the Northeast is taught by Mr. Gerry Connors. He
will be teaching this three-day class twice in 2015, 15 people per class for a total of 30. The
Grant covers all of Mr. Connors’ expenses related to lodging, course materials, and fees.
The courses will be held in the Board room at the PDA.

TAKING YOU THERE

)I-AAG-G B0 ‘ O 486=278D



. )

Port of Portsmouth New Hampshire
Pease Development Authority — NH Division of Ports and Harbors

Fiscal Year 2014 Port Security Grant Program (PSGP) Support Request

Total Investment Amount: $18,598.00

I. Background:

NH Division of Ports and Harbors (Port Authority) Overview

Area of Operations:

COTP Zone: 1% District, Sector Northern New England
Eligible Port: Portsmouth, NH.

Project Location: NH Division of Ports and Harbors (DPH)
Market Street Marine Terminal
Portsmouth, NH

Points of Contact for Organization:

Authorizing Official:  Geno J. Marconi, Port Director

Pease Development Authority

Division of Ports and Harbors

555 Market Street, Portsmouth, NH 03802-0369
1-(603) 436-8500

Primary Contact: Grant M. Nichols, Deputy Chief Harbor Master
Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street, Portsmouth, NH 03802-0369
1-(603) 436-8500

Ownership/Operation: The Applicant is a State Agency (NH), subject to the MTSA.

Role in Providing Layered Protection of Regulated Entities: The Division of Ports
and Harbors, commonly known as the NH Port Authority, is a stakeholder in both the
Northern New England Area Maritime Security Committee (AMSC) Chaired by Captain
Brian Gilda, USCG and the New Hampshire Advisory Council on Emergency Preparedness
and Security (ACEPS) chaired by Commissioner of Safety, John Barthelmes.

The Division works with all of the relevant agencies involved with security of the port, to |
include the US Coast Guard, NH Marine Patrol, US Customs, the FBI, the US Navy, NCIS and
the Department of Transportation.

Maritime Domain Awareness: The Division provides its partners access to our robust
CCTV camera system which extends from Seabrook, NH to the Market Street Terminal
(30-Cameras) thereby increasing Maritime Domain Awareness within the Port Area.

Training: The Division has facilitated Improvised Explosive Devise (IED) and Vehicle
Borne Improvised Explosive Device (VBIED) training for local emergency services.
Additionally, the Division has provided security specific training required under 33 CFR
Part 105 to several MTSA controlled facilities and for private security companies
operating within the Port of Portsmouth.

Logistical Support: The Division maintains the only public access terminal on the river
which has been deemed a ‘“critical asset” in regards to response and recovery
operations for both man-caused and natural disasters.

Knowledge Base and Law Enforcement Support: The Division employs a number of
personnel with decade’s worth of institutional and local knowledge. The Division is the
only State agency with statutory authority related to navigation and licensing of Pilots.
The Division also employs two certified police officers serving as the Chief and Deputy
Chief Harbor Master.




} )
Il. Strategic and Program Priorities:

Investment One (Standardized and Accredited Training): MARAD approved
FSO/VSO/CSO training course for members of the NNEAMSC.

Should the Division be selected to receive funding in this round of the PSGP, we
propose to facilitate two multi-day training courses for Facility Security Officers (FSO),
Vessel Security Officers (VSO) and Company Security Officers (CSO) who operate
within the Northern New England AMSC. The personnel who fill these positions are
normally part of their agencies leadership and we feel there is value in having as many
people as possible trained to the same standard by the same trainer. The completion of
this course within the locus will be a benefit to our port partners, will bolster awareness
of security requirements contained within the CFR and will foster communication and
cooperation between stakeholders.

Investment Two (Force Multiplication): Seaport Security Antiterrorism Training
Program (SSATP) at the Federal Law Enforcement Training Center (FLETC),
Charleston, SC.

A second goal of this application is funding for two certified law enforcement officers
employed by the Division to attend SSATP. This program is available to law
enforcement officers, military and port authority personnel assigned to duties directly
related to security and contingency planning for a seaport. This unique program offers
training in port and landside facility inspections created to harden layered seaport
security and protect against acts of terrorism. This course will increase the officers
knowledge in physical security in the maritime environment.

lll. Impact
Potential Risk Reduction vs. Cost of Project:

Investment One: As noted above, the combined FSO, VSO and CSO course proposed in
this grant would establish a single foundational standard for training within the port area.
There is value in having personnel responsible for security at the many facilities, ships and
tenant companies “learning from the same book” and sharing their thoughts and experiences
in the same room. One can only conclude that this exchange of information and ideas in an
educational setting will work to increase knowledge, understanding and cooperation between
port stakeholders.

Investment Two: The Divisions attendance at the SSATP course will work to increase the
participant’s knowledge in maritime specific security. The training includes Seaport Security
Inspections, Small Vessel Threats, Contingency Planning, Incident Command and Seaport
Assessment Survey's as components of the curriculum, all of which have been identified in
the past as either a concern or a need by the Division.

Conclusion: The benefits of cooperative training between stakeholders and an increase in

knowledge for officers responsible for major components of the Port of Portsmouth’s security
planning far outweigh the relative low costs of these training programs.

Current Capabilities

Investment One: In September 2003, the joint “Maritime Administration/Coast Guard MTSA
Section 109 Committee” was established to develop a national system of certification and
course approval. The Committee contracted with Det Norske Veritas (DNV), a U.S. Coast
Guard (USCG)-accepted Quality Standards System (QSS) organization, to evaluate and
certify maritime security training courses submitted for approval under the joint MTSA 109
program.

In order to be eligible, training providers--profit or non-profit--must be organized and
authorized to conduct business under the federal laws of the United States, or under the laws
of any state of the United States, and they must conduct the training in the United States or
aboard a U.S.-flag vessel. They must provide DNV with documentation which proves they
meet the MARAD's strict requirements and are subject to no notice audits of their program.




)

MARAD maintains a list of approved training courses on their website (see
http://www.marad.dot.gov/documents/MTSA certified courses.pdf). Currently, there are no
certified courses within Sector Northern New England which means those who require
FSO/NSO or CSO training must travel outside the sector to obtain it or pay a certified
Instructor to come to them to teach it.

Investment Two: Currently, the only port security specialists operating within the Port of
Portsmouth are members of the US Navy stationed at the Portsmouth Shipyard, Kittery, ME
and members of the US Coast Guard at Portsmouth Station, New Castle, NH.

The Navy's port security responsibilities are strictly relegated to the needs of the Navy Yard
and their federal mission and, except in extreme circumstances, do not extend into the
civilian sector. The USCG is the primary US maritime agency for waterway safety and
security and has statutory federal law enforcement authority within the Port.

As previously mentioned, this training for the State law enforcement officers working for the
Division will result in force multiplication by increasing the number of specially trained
personnel within the port area.

IV. Funding and Implementation Plan

Investment One: The FSO/VSO/CSO training course will be held in the Divisions
conference room located at the Pease Development Authority. Each three-day class will be
attended by 15 attendees made up predominantly of Northern New England AMSC
members. This MARAD approved course is a hybrid which covers all areas required in
standard FSO, VSO and CSO training. The vendor will be required to supply all visual aids,
course materials and audiovisual equipment necessary for this course.

Investment Two: The SSATP course is a 5 day in-residence program held at the FLETC
training center in Charleston, SC. Division personnel will travel by commercial airline or by
privately owned vehicle to the training site. Meals, lodging and training materials are
included in the tuition paid to FLETC while travel costs and incidentals are left to the Division.

Budget
(Estimated Costs)

FSO/VSOICSO training course:

Tuition: $460 per student x 30= $13,800.00

Materials: $20 per student x 30= $600.00

Instructor Expenses: $175 lodging x 4 nights= $700.00
$61 per diem x 6 days= $366.00

Total: $15,466.00
Seaport Security Antiterrorism Training Program:

Tuition/Housing/Meals: $800 per student x 2=$1600.00
Travel (Estimated Airfare)  $400 per student x 2=$800.00
Per Diem (2014 GSA rate) $61 perday x 6 x2 = $732.00

Total: $3,132.00
Grand Total: $18598.00
Estimated Timeframe from Start-up to Wrap-up

Months 1 - 3: Notice of training opportunity to AMSC stakeholders for FSO/VSO/CSO
training; Pre-Planning with vendor supplying the MARAD approved
course; Final application process with FLETC personnel.

Months 6 - 9: Scheduling and execution of the FSO/VSO/CSO and SSATP courses.
Months 9 - 12: Final Evaluation and Report.



ANALYSIS - LEGAL FEES

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS + GREEN

| TRADEPORT
GOLF TRADEPORT |
” COURSE HODGSON DPH - DPH - DPH - DPH -

IDATE 7 TRADEPORT | PERMITTING | | BROOK DPH -CLF GENERAL |Regulatory Subsurface Stormwater
FY 2011 $12,884.42 $81,894.40 $1,325.00
FY 2012 $17,235.99 $96,696.03 $115.29 $22,769.90 $18,402.27 $23,504.33
FY 2013 $4,364.43 $19,636.31 $25,208.41 $650.00 $100,262.34 $46,924.04  $31,343.00
FY 2014 $19,272.30 $2,494.00 $90,551.47 $35,974.64 mm.wﬁ.olo
Cumulative Total $53,757.14)  $19,636.31 $27,702.41 $178,590.43/ | $2,090.29 $213,583.71| $101,300.95 $57,821.33

FYCumJune2014




Ty,
U
T

4
-
m

55 International Drive Portsmouth. NH 03801

|-
o
z

U_
> m
c<
—Mlx
" |z
oQ|»
-=
—m
=1 |-

Director Allard:

MOTION

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of $34,109.27 for
legal services rendered to the Division of Ports and Harbors by:

1. Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green

Through May 31, 2014

Through June 30, 2014

N:\RESOLVES\LegalServicesDPH0814.wpd

$ 2,452.00
$19,471.27

$21,923.27

$ 733.00
$11,453.00

$12,186.00

Total

$34,109.27

TAKING YOU

ph: 603-433-68088

THERE



J

Pease Development Authority Jun 26, 2014 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS + GREEN,
PROFESSTONAL ASSOCIATION
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Stormwater Upgrade Project

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-16199
BILLING ATTORNEY:Robert P Cheney

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $2,452.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $0.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $2,452.00

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $406.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $2,858.00

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $




Pease Development Authority Jun 26, 2014 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS + GREEN,
PROFESSTONAL ASSOCIATION
1000 ELM STREET
P.0. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Regulatory Issues Relatng to Port Operations

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-16200
BILLING ATTORNEY:Robert P Cheney

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: 519,391.50
TOTAL EXPENSES: 579.77

TOTAL THIS BILL: $19,471.27

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $15,812.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: 535,283.27

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $




Pease Development Authority Jul 15, 2014 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS + GREEN,
PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Terminal Subsurface Site Investigation

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-16198
BILLING ATTORNEY:Robert P Cheney

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: 2733.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $0.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: 5733.00

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $0.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $733.00

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $




Pease Development Authority ' Jul 15, 2014 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS + GREEN,
PROFESSTIONAL ASSOCIATION
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Regulatory Issues Relatng to Port Operations

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-16200
BILLING ATTORNEY:Robert P Cheney

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $11,453.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $0.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: 511,453 00

PREVIOUS BALANCE: SL19, 471, 277

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $30,924.27

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $




—

EA

TE IO N

55 Internalional Drive Po

I N
D

- |

EV M
AU R

INSERT ITEM X.B.5

<Z >m

RNA
ELO
THO

—m

Director Loughlin:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves
and authorizes the Executive Director to complete negotiations and enter
into a contract with the Maine Department of Transportation in an amount
not to exceed $1.4 million dollars for use of portions of the Market Street
Terminal for staging, lay-down,
activities deemed necessary or appropriate by the Division Director in
support of the construction of the Sarah Mildred Long Bridge; all in
accordance with the memorandum from Geno J. Marconi, Division Director,
dated August 15, 2014 attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\MEDOTO0814.wpd

MOTION

pre-casting,

and other construction

ph: 603-433-60

TAKING

Y

(0]

u

THERE



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 555 Market Street, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH

PORTS AND HARBORS

Date: August 15, 2014

To: PDA Board of Directors ﬂ&t‘/\/
From: Geno Marconi, Port Director

Subject: Maine Department of Transportation

The Division has received a request from the Maine Department of Transportation for the use of
portions of the Market Street Marine Terminal during the construction of the Sarah Long Bridge
Replacement project.

The Sarah Long Bridge project is an important transportation infrastructure project that will improve
and support surface transportation for the future and will be a major improvement for navigation on the
Piscataqua River. The location of the bridge and the design will improve navigation by:

e Aligning the horizontal opening of the bridge with the transit angle of the navigation channel.
(Ships currently transit the opening at an angle of approximately 30 degrees.);

° Expanding the horizontal opening allowing assist tug boats to transit through the bridge with the
ship. (Currently the tugboats must release the ship, race ahead and catch the ship on the other
side.); and

e Modernize the lift machinery to assure timely bridge openings.

In 2012 the University of New Hampshire and the University of Maine conducted an Economic Impact
Study of shipping in the Piscataqua River and the Ports of Portsmouth and Newington to demonstrate
the economic importance of the shipping that transits the Sarah Long Bridge. The impact of the 16
business directly utilizing the Piscataqua River was:

e 987 direct jobs; and
e $90.2 million in direct salaries, wages and benefits.

The Division has reviewed the request and is recommending that the PDA Board of Directors authorize
the Executive Director to complete negotiations with the Maine Department of Transportation and

. enter into a contract with the Department for the use of portions of the Market Street Marine Terminal
in accordance with the following terms and conditions:

(V)()) TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-436-8500 fax: 603-436-2780 www.peasedev.orq



PURPOSE:

AREAS:

TERM:

SECURITY:

MAIN WHARF
ACCESS

INSURANCE:

To be used for staging, lay-down, assembly, pre-casting, transportation, docking
of tugs and barges and loading of materials, equipment, workers, machinery
and other activities associated with the construction of the Sarah Long Bridge, a
Marine Transportation Infrastructure Project.

Three (3) areas of the terminal to be used are shown on the attached lot plan
and include:

1. 1.5 acres north of the Rail Road tracks including the "Barge Dock"

2. 3.0 acres south of the asphalt berm bisecting the terminal from the
front gate to the river shore

3. Main ship dock

Project start date to be determined.
The project term is thirty six (36) months. Each of the aforementioned areas to
be used for the following term(s):
1. Area 1 for 36 months
2. Area 2
a. 3 acres for a duration of 12 months area to be reduced by
half after 12 months
b. 1.5 acres for 6 months after the first 12 months
3. Area 3 for 36 months

$1.4 million to be paid in equal payments of $38,888.90 for 36 months

Access control and security at the main entrance and the use of security lighting
presently installed will be provided by the Division of Ports and Harbors

Maine DOT, its contractors and sub contractors shall have unlimited access to
and across the main wharf. Said access shall not, to the extent possible,
interfere with the other functions and duties of the Division and/or tenants of
the Division

Commercial General Liability $4,000,000

Automobile $1,000,000

Workers Compensation as required by statute

Longshore and Harbor Workers Compensation Act coverage as may be required
Protection and Indemnity coverage as may be required

Piers, docks and gangway coverage endorsements as may be required

PDA-DPH to be named an additional insured



ADDITIONAL TERMS

AND CONDITIONS:

Waiver of subrogation on liability coverages in favor of PDA-DPH
Coverages to be primary and non-contributing

Access to the emergency boat dock located in Area 1 must be kept clear at all
times

Scheduling of activities on the Area 3 must be coordinated with the Division in
advance

All DOT employees, contractors and subcontractors are subject to all Port
Security requirements as the same may be amended from time to time



DAY VA TG AL Ot ALIIOHUTY (4O HiE SAYN m.num
I,

c002Ls | SYOLONWISNOD 2 | oc
lm_, = DUENVID ==

VERY IOVLS NOLLONMLSNOD J3S0d0Nd

ALMOHLNY L¥0d HLNOWSLY¥0d

TNV ANALLN

390Rd ONOT A3-ATIN HYXvS

NOLMITI an AUVD | AT

AULED ST w00 W0 | | e | 0

8 i T 30T it
Te=reet—r—

LNINZOY1d3d 230048
"HLNOWSL1HOd - SNIVIN "AXSLLIN

20148 ONOT 38N HY¥vS

ALVINILSH %208 d0d AYVNINWITHIA




O
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL \eri

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director ==
Date: August 21,2014

Re: Special Events

I am pleased to report on the following special events:

L. On Saturday, September 20, 2014, Bottomline Technologies will sponsor a 5k road
race. Funds raised will support the “End 68 Hours of Hunger” program.

PABOARDMTG\SpecialEvent0814.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



	20240206125941835.pdf
	20240206130045629.pdf
	20240206130154267.pdf



